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IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY 
VENTURE COMMUNICA TIONS, INC 
FOR DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLE 
TELECOMMUNICAflONS CARRIER 

11111 i.. t I ,11 

Public Ulilities Commission of the Stale of South Dakota 
0.4 tl 



SUUYBUITE5 
TREPHONE 
COOPEIIA Tl\'£, INC. 
vtNTURE 
COMMUNICATIONS. I C. 

u:, .,..-...,.,..-.J~ ..,~ ..... _....,._ ... - .. 

June 17, 1997 

Mr. Harlan Besl 
Deputy Director 
rued Utilities Division 
South Dakota PUC 
500 East Capital 
Piem:. SD S7501 

TC97-095 

RECEIVED 

IUf' • 1997 

SOUTH 0At • ,.\ PUBLIC 
UTIL TIE CCMMhSION 

Anacbed plusc find our fihng rcqucstmg th111 Venture Communic111ons. Inc. be 
cbignai.cd an elipble 1elccommuniC311ons Ctll'ricr ("ETC') in !he exchnngc.s in which we 
fCfVe. 

,In addition, wean: reciue5ting II icmporury waiver from having to provide !he 10 11 

lit'nltAlloo service 1$ described in the FCC's univer.llll service order Md rules 11.'1 .. toll 
conuol". We do curm,tJy offer toll blod:ing In al l c:xchwlgcs we serve .• 

If you have any questions. please: conl;!Ct me. 

Siocetc.ly, 

vmmJRE COMMUNJCA TIONS. c-lC. 

·•* ~,/d 

218 Cumrnercln.l Avenue S 1~. • P.() Oo~ I 'i7 • l h i;l111111rc, S0u1h DJl.ot., 57'.\.l;'i .l) 157 
Cl>OS! 1\52·1~4 • h\X 1t,OS1 ll5~·2Jl>J 



South 0Jkou 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS Public Utilities Commission 

Smc Clpitol 500 E. CJpiiol fti,,,e •t• lhot ltl«:~• t.iion• \ flYk :• Neog, IN! 1"4' ConYNuton t\tJ fKe fifflt lo, lhe p,oocf of 

Pitrrc, SD ~7>01·5070 06/ 13/ 97 through 06/ 19/ 97 Phone: (800) 332· 1782 
Fu: (60S) 773-3809 

If you M.-d • cotnp6.«.e cop~ of • NlftQ l.u td. OW".t~ u p.·•--....ct. o, f'l\6.a.d lo 'f'OU- J'"'••• cont.ct ON.tuw KOibo w1uw, ftvit d4y, o , tht• ft1mQ 

DOCKET 
TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS DATE INTERVENTION 

NUl 19ER FILED DEADLINE 

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

TC97--076 Applicaooo by Journey Telecom lnlemabonal. Inc for a Cer11flca1e of Authority to opeml& as a tefecommurncabOns company 
wilhm 1111 slalo ot 54ulh Dakota fStaif TS/TZl 06/13197 07,'t ,,97 

ApplicabOn by Calls tor Less, Inc clJb.'a Cl\. for a Cer111\eato of Aulhonty 10 oper&te as a telt .ommunle1lb0ns company Wlth111 

TC97.09t !he state of South Dakota (Staff: TS/TZ) Applicant seeks authon!y to ong,na10 and lerrrunale ·,n1tas1ate. 11\ltoLATA and 
06/17197 07/07197 111tert.ATA calls of business and residenbal cus1omen; 10 operate a.s a Travel and Debo! (Prepaid Catmg) Card reseller. and 

to PfOVlde COCOT/COPT SIMGe. -
Appllcabon by Ciystal Communications, Inc for a Certrllcate 01 Authority to operate as a telecommu111Cations company wit11;n 

TC97- 103 lhe state ol South Dakota (Stall Tstrz) Applicant seeks authority to l)(OVldll l~I lelecommuni<:llbOns serw:es nnd 
06/19,97 01,01;97 ontoreochango telecommunicabOnS sorw:es The Appllcant will not ott11r any local tolocommumt11b0ns soMc~s Wllhlll a Rural 

Teleohone Com""n• seMco area without seeklno separate Commission au1hor11V 

ApplicabOn by Oulnt&leo. Inc fo, a ee.cllcai. ol Au1ho!1ly to Os>efiltc as a t&lecommunocabOns company Wlthrn Ille state of 54uth 
Dakota (Statt TStrZ) Applicant · rntonds to su*nbe to and resell all forms ol 111ter.exchange and 1n1ta-exc11aoge 

TC97·104 1elecomm...-.:a110M 5el\'ICC!S'" !he stale of South Dakota. lndudl,g local dt.il tono seMC:es Message Telephone Serw:11 Wwje 06/19'1l7 07/07197 
Alea Telopllone Set\,ee, WATS-like seNices, forec;1n M chango serw:e, pnvate lutes. lie linff access serviee collutar seMGe, 
local 5""ched seMCe and other sennc:.s and lacwtios of commuNabOns common camers and othe en!llles • 

REQUEST FOR ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY STATUS 

lnttasl.~le Tel~ne Company, Inc pursuant to 47 USC 214(e) and H CFR S4 201 hereby seeks aesignabOn as an 0'9<bte 
telocommun,cabOns earner Wll/lm the local e•chaoge areas that conS1J!Uto IIS soNiee area In South Oakolll lotr,utate 
Telephone Company ls the lacilitlils-based local e,chnoge earner f'OHO!ly l)(oVld,ng local u chaoge tolocommu~alions 

TC97.077 SOf\1CCS n the follolw1g e>:d>anges In South Dakota· 8radJey (764), C~ (793), Clar~ (532) . Florence (758), Hayti (783), 06/13197 07/07197 
Lake Norden (785). Waubay (947), Webster (345), \Wlow Lake (62S) and Bryant (628) Intrastate Tolephono Companv, to 
11$ knowledge,• tho only C31rier today prow:tong local exchange telecornmunictlbOns soMCes In tho abovo idenbl!od -.,haogo 
au,ns /Staff HBll(CI 
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ln1efstlltl TelecommuncallOnS Cooperalive Inc puJ'$uan1 to 47 USC 21 4(e) a nd 47 Cl'R 54 201 he1011)' seeks d01'gnar,on 
as an oHg,ole telecommunlCllllOns earner Within the local e , change 11oos tnat consblUle its $eMCe d••• ,n South Ookota 
lnlltrsl.lte Tele<:om1nuniC&IIOM Coope1a11ve is the laolrtles t;asl!d local t,achllnge c11m,,r p<esenlty pr~ lool o•t h~119c 

TC97.078 
t1lecommunoc.ttons HI\ICe,., tne lollowlog ~anges ,n South Oa•olil Gooo-, (795) Ctear La•• (87') G•rv 12721 06 tl97 07,0797 
Eelne (873) Brandl (876) A5wna (932). Totonto (79') Wut kendnck.s (479) en,1on (5-421 VJM• t629) 8100~\ Ru1a1 
(693) Sinai (82e) Nunc:ta/AuUanc:t (S86J, WentwoM (483) and Che~e< (489) lnteBtate Tetecommu111Ca110n, Cooperawe 
to Its knowteoge, ,s the only c.,1nu1 today prOVld,og local u change 1olecomm11nieobons »rvices ,n lne above ldenbfled 
eichanne areas (Stall HBIKC) 

WM! RMI! Coope,am Telephone Company pursu..nt to 47 USC 21,(1) and 47 CFR 5-4 201 herebyMOeU dn,gnallOn n 
an eto,bfe It eeommur«.atJons C111mer ......U,,,, lhe IOca l e , cnange areu lllJt tonst:1"10, IIS M!MCe area ,n Sou!n OakoUt Wnt 

TC9 7.080 
RNer Telephone is tne la~~ locill • •change co11M11 p,esently p,O'o'ltldlg lo<al e , changc 1,1ec:omm11111Qt.on, ~•M<tt 

0616 91 Ol ,07,._7 
"tne IOl!o,wlg o,ct>ar,gos &son (2« ) 8utta1o (37S) Comp C1ook (605 797) and (406 972) Moadow (789) ltl>d Sorum (866) 
West RN-t1 Telephone to u kllewlodge a 111e only camer tod•Y p,owl,ng local e1chang, telc"ommuniCJt>Ons ,eMC11, ,n IM 
at,o,.e tden~fied udla-e areas ISt.itt HBIXCI 

s~:elne Tl'lecorMlunrcallOnS Inc pursuanl to 47 USC 21 4(e) anc:t 47 CFR 5' 201 nerec,y-•s d~N:.On 11 an tl,goble 
iele cotnmunieabons c:arr1e1 "'1hln tho local e , t hange areas that consuute"" ,er;,c:e are .. 111 Sou111 Oa\ cta St• t@t.,e ~ tn• 

TC97 081 lac,li~H bused local e,chango C11tr1ilr pu,MinUy p,O\'lding loca l e , t ~nnge tel, commurocauom. HM<!>S rn 111<· lotlOWlng 06'1Gt1al7 07 07 97 
elChanges Newell (CSIS) Ntilanu (2.57) and Lummon (60S 37C) Intl (701 376) Statt"'11t to 111 1:nowletJOt IS 111e onty ca,ner 
IOIIQV local 1uchanne tel~mmuncnon~ seMCes in the abo,,e tdenot,..i o, cn1nne 11us 1S1•n H81'C1 

.;ccenl CommuNCabOns tnc pwsuanl to 47 USC 21 4(t l .-.no 47 CFR 5' 201 n,, ~i,,, $ee•s lll'"ll""i,on '"anti.gt>~ 
lele«>mmuNCallOn.s tlltr~r wnnin tht local e , change areas m11 Cl!nst,tule IIS seMCe ,uea Atcenl I\ lh" taa. ·l>n t,a s...i 

TC'l7 083 e , ct,ongo corner p,enntty p,ov,ding local e, cnango telecommunie• r.ons seMCe, 1111ne lollow,np e , changu, 8111101 (492) 00 17.91 0797 97 
Doland llll5) F,eaarlC~ (3211) Hecla (994) NOM Hecl111 (701 992) all(J Mellell.e (887) Accen1 lo ,ts kn "'1e<lgt rs tn• only 
ca,- IOIIJ>V local • • thanne lelecommunoo:non, M>MC:H ,n I~• Above tdenefoed e , cn~nni; ~,.,.\ ($'all 118<:Hi 

James Vu'ley Cooperall\le Ttlepl>One Company pursua111 to 47 USC 214lf) anti 47 CFR 5-4 201 hereb, M>e• • de11gn1tJon 
as an el1111bte 1elecommunicauons carnet WIIIWI the local e, change areu tnal con>lllutil Ill WMCt ••e• ,n South 0 1, oll! 

Tc97 084 
J•mes Volley Cooperulive Tel~pnone Company is me IQCilltJM·bdsetl e,chanoe t1rne1 p1u,1111y p,owt,ng local u, cnange 
1elecommun1C.1- ser»C:H on tne lollaMnO u)changn ,n Sow, Oa~ota l.ndcwe, (299) Cl.atemo111 (294l Cotumbla (396) 06 I ; ,97 07Q7 97 
Conde (382) FMMy (ll'S) o,oeon (397) Houghlon (88S) allcl Tul\on (89") Jamn V~'le) Cocn,,,rallll" T t tpl,On• Comp;,ny 
10 !IS know<!'dge IS 1114, only earner tocli f P'O'"""'O 1, .ii •·~•ngt 1,,ecommu111C4t.>M "'""'-ei. .n "~ abo,• iJl'~·'"<l 
e <CI\IMI! areas (Stall H8 CHI 

Hear1Ja1>c1 Communic:allOn!> Inc e>u1Suon1 to 47 USC 2 1C(eJ Arni • 7 CFR S4 201 n,reby$ue•, dn•lnAOOn •• an @l'll,llle 
telecommuncations carnet within 111e local e , ch~ng, a,us lha1 co11ttllU1" b HMCtt a,u n Sout1 Oa•ow Hewruand 

reg· oas Co!M1unca:iorrs 1511141 I~ ~-1 ioc..t t <Cllllno,t ~ o,esenUy p,o,-.U"'Q loul • •,h•"OI' ~-ecnmtt>un,,;.1t.o11\ '4!"'1CH 06 t;".'9:" 07,01.W 
111 tne IOiloWlng e ,cnangu on South Oa~c:111 Pla:tec'Geooes (137) Hu'lland Communcat.om. 10 lb • no.-leoge a I/le onl) 
""""'' l<!dAv t><OWI•"" IMAI ~,cha=,. t~l,.ccmmun,cat,oM "'"''"' in 1111' .,_,,. «1~11Mi,...1 ~,rh:t-e ••u• "''~" HA <:H• 
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Midslale Telel)lloM Company, Inc pursuant lo 47 U.S C. 21 4(e) and 47 CFR 54.201 hereby seeks delign.Uon as en el,gible 
toklcommlnC8110ns c:ail!lf v.4ltwl the local uchange areas that~ b seNiee area in South Oakota Mld'1ate T elepl,one 
Company cs the l11c:MeS-based local Ol{Change carrier presently prov,diog local eichange telecommunlclluons seMCes In the 

TC97·086 tollc)o,wig o•changos tn South Dakota Academy {726). Delrnonl (779}. Ft Thompson (245), Gann Valltj (293) , Kimball (778) 06/17197 01/01197 
New Holland (243), PuJ<w,na (894) Sbeknoy (732) and \Mllte Lake (249) Mlt1sta10 Telephone Company, lo ~s knOWiedge 
IS tho only C111ner lodoy prowling lo<:al e•change htlecommunlcallons seMces In the above Identified exchange areas (Stall 
HB/CHl 

TC97,087 

Baluc Tel11com Cooperall'Ye pursuant to • 7 USC. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 .201 hereby seeks d tSignallOn u an el,glbl& 
~unica,ons camo, ~ th• locat nehange a,eas that conslltuteils seNice area Baltic Telecom Cooperall'Ye is the 
facihbes-bllsod 1oe111 ndlange earner presendy prOVlding local exch1111Qe telecommunk:alions serw:es In the follOWltlO 
t>cllanges Baltic (529) and Crooks (543). 8altit: Telecom Cooperalnle, to IIS knOwfedoe. tS the only carrier today providing 
local u chl""O 11leeommunicall0ns ser.,c;es In th11 above ldenbfied exchanae a1eas (Staff HBIKCl 

06/17197 07/07197 

Eu1 Plaint Telecom, Inc pursuuni to , 1 Us C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 h4reby seeks delignabon as an ehgible 
tatecommunlcalions earner ¥<l1/lln tho local exchange areas thal conslJ!IAe ris service area East Plains Telecom. Inc Is the 

TC97 086 lac,11ues-0111ed local en:hange carrier presenuy providing local • •Change 1ofecommunica110ns scr,,ce, in the follOWIClg 061171'97 07/07197 
emw,ges Alcest.t< (934) , Hudson {034) and East Hodson (712-9!2) Ea$! Plains Telecom, Inc , to Its ~nowtedge, is tho only 
carrier IOdav local oxcha""e talecoinmunlcatiOns ser;,ces In the above ldenMed excha""e areas IStafl HBIKCI 

Wutorn Telephone Company r>ursuan1 to 47 USC 21'(e) and 47 CFR 54.201 hereby aetks deslgnabon a.s an eligible 
tetecommuniclltions earner WCl*1 Ille local m:hange are.is that conslllU1e ltsseMC» area in South Dakota Wtttem Telephone 

TC97,089 IS Ille hlcilllios-bllsed local 0>change carrier presently p1ovlding local exchange lelocommu.nlcabons semc:e.s In the lollOWlng 06/17197 07/07197 
o.irchanges, Crosbar.l (324), Faulkton (598) and Orient (392) . Western Telepl,one, 1.0 its knowledge. is the only earner today 
Df0Vldll\(J local excllanne lelocommunleooons seMCeS In the above idenbtlod orchanno areas IStall HBll(Cl 

Slockholm-Slrandburg Telephone Company purwant to 47 U.S,C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks des,gnauon as 
an el,g,ble 1elecommunlcalions corner Wllhln tho local exchange areas th.al consbl\lte its seNice area In South Dakota 

TC97-090 
Stocl<hOlm II tho ~ local rm:haoge earner presently l)(Ovid,ng local orchango tclecommun,cnons ser;,c.es ,n the 06117197 07/07197 
roUOW1M9 erchanges in South Dakota: S1ocknolm•Strandburg (676. Re'<illo (623) and South Shore (756) Stockholm, 10 ,ts 
knowtodgo, IS the only earner today P,O\'lding local exchange 1elccommunfcabons se1Vl(eS t11 the above >denlltled e1chango 
areas fStllN HB/KCI 

Kennebec Telophorio Co. 1>Ursuan1 to • 7 USC 2 14(0) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seek>i des,gnallOn as on eligible 
1elocommunicaaons carrier "11hln 1tie local exchange areas thal cons1,tu10 rts sel\'l<:o a•ea III South Dakota Kennebec 

TC97 092 T etepholY; Co e1 !ho fac,llbes,bllSed local 011;/lango carrier prosendy providing local oichange lelecommunlcallOns sOMCes 06/18197 07/07197 
.., tho lollo,,lng exchanocs Kennebec (869) and Prellho (895) Kennebec Telephone Co • to ii$ knowledge Is 010 oolv carrier 
1oda'< m<Mdlnn local eldla.nne 101ecommun1Cations seMces III the aboll• idenbfied e 1c11Qn110 .uoas /Staff HBICHl 

Jelfo11on Telephonil Co . Inc pu11uan110 47 USC 214(0) and 47 CfR 54 201 ho1eb'( seeu d11&lgnawn as an ebgtblo 
telecommuroc:auons carrier w.th,n the local Hchango areas that coMMute l!S servlee area in Soulh Dakota Jofferwn 

TC97.093 Telephone Co , Inc Is the lacd'11es-based local e,cnanoe earner presently providing local erchango telecommunic:aaons 06/18197 07/07197 
son.,ces in the loffov,ong e&hange· Jefferson (966) JeNerson Telephone Co , Inc .. to i1S kllOW1edge. ,s the only carrier today 
nrol/ldl"" local a1cl!Anoe tolecommun~tlOns sel'Vlees in the above Identified ertha""e Arens 1s1·aN HBIC"" 
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Sully Buttes Telephon, Cooperowe, Inc purwanlto , 1 USC 2 14(1) and , 1 CFR s, 201 hereby seeks deSlgnolion as an 
e~ ~uno:alions earner -tlle lOcal e, Chal'Qe areas tllal COM~ute a seMCe area Sully Buttes Telephone 15 
the la"lrtie$-b1Sed local nchange earner prttentty prCMd,ng local n cnange telecommunicalion5 sorvrc:es in tho lollOVM9 

TC97·094 e•Changes WW. Onda (2&4). Htlche«k (266). Senec.i (0 8} Tolstoy (4'42) Onaka (« T). WesWlglon (458) Langford (493) 06119197 07/07/97 
ROShoft (537). Tula/a (5~) Hiotvnore (852) Hanold (875) Rff ~ (943) Ho,en (~8). Blunt (962) and East Onda (973) 
Suty 8ulles Telephone, lo a k/loWkldge is Ille Ol,ty c~uner today pr0\'111,ng local • • change telecommuncallOns servrc:es 111 tile 
above ldenbfied exehanne areas (SlllN HBICH) 

Venture CommunocaDOns Inc l)llrsuant to 47 USC 21'(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks dt!Signalion as an ttiog,l)je 
telecommunle:aDOns earner Wlthll1 lhe local v cnange arHs lhal con<>~uto IIS seMCe area VenlUle CommuniC:lllions ,s lhe 
tacdmes-based local e, change earner p(ttsenUy ptCMdrng local e, change lelecommunocabons ,..,..;ces III the lollowmg 

Tct7-GM ••changes Onoda (258) 90Wdle (28S). Roscoe (287) Pierpont (32S) Bnnon (« 8) Bnnon NO (701 .443) Ros1yn (4S6) 06 l9"37 07,07/97 
W ~ Spmgs (S39J Selr,y (649} GellySburg (765) and Lebanon {768) Venture CommuncallOns to C5 knaw1edji, ~ 
the only c:a111er !Oday IJ(CMdrng local e•clrnnge ttlt'communk:atH111s s~rw:os on tne above odenhfleo e rchangu art1as (S1111 
HBICHl 

SANCOl.l. lrl( puBUanl lo 47 USC 214ft) and , 7 CFR 5' 201 hereb'/ solo.s des,gnaDOn as an ehg,ble lelecommunocabOns 
came, v.cNn Ille local erchange areas inat consb!ult lb &eMCe aru III South Dakota SANCOM 15 lllO lacMJes-1>i1Sed rocal 

TC97·096 IIX1\al1QI came1 presenlly prowling loc:al e,cnange i.t.communoQIIOM stMCes ,n the loltow,ng • •changes in South Oa,ota 06.1997 0711)7197 
Wotuy {883) Pa,1alon (1128) and Tnop (113S) SANCOM too knowle<IQe. 15 tnt only cairter today prowl,ng local e, Change 
telecommunlcaDOns HMCH in the above ldenbfled e• chanoe areas (StaN HBICH) 

S1n1>orn Telepllone Cooperawt pu~u1nt to , 1 USC 214(e) encl 47 CFR 5' 201 nereOy see, , aes,gnaDon as an et,gcr., 
telecommunteabOns c;arner wrtllln the loc11 e• Cll~nge areas that conS!IIU1e ~s serv,ce a.rea 41 South Oakot.i Sant>orn 

TC97,097 Tetep!IOne IS 11>4' loalt!IM-1>115.ed local uthango earner IJ(es.nUy prows,ng local e•chang~ telKO• ·munrcabOns snMC•s ,n lh,. 06 19'9: 01,01197 
tollow,ng eacnange5 111 South Dalio~ Elhan (1271 M: Vernon (236) Lettller (248) For6$11,urg (49S) /.tle,,Jn (!>271 
Woofflocl.et (798) 111\Cl A/pena {8'9) Sianbom Telephone lO IIS l.nowte<lge 15 llle only carnet toda, prov,c!tng local e, changc 
lelecommurucaoons seMCes on the ol>ove ldenDfie<J e1chanoo areas (Stal1 HBICH) 

Betl!Slord """'°PII Telephone Co purswtnt to 47 U S C 21 4(1) ancl 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeudes,gnaDOn as an et,g,ble 
telecommun,cat,ons carnet Wllhll1 the tocal e, chango 11us that consutU'.e IIS seMCe area on South Dakota BtrHford Tel 

TC97.09S 15 the l~a,bued loclll e1c1>ange earner prttently p,oYICl,ng local e, chtnge tolecommunicalions H MeH in the IOIIQ';MQ 061191)7 0711)7/97 
e, change Beresford (763) Beresford Tel to o MOW!e<lge 15 tie only earner !Oday prCMd,ng loc:al e, Change 
telecommWllCllllOns """""" 111 the aoo.-, ldenbfied e, Cha""e areas 1Stal1 HBIKCI 

RODefl> Counry Ttli!l)l>Ont COOl)e(AII\HI As.$ooa,on pu,wal\l to 47 Us C 21'(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 ntreOy seeu ae.ignation 
H an t hg,l>le telKOmmunieat.r , ,mer WIUWI Ill• IOQI , , change areu I/lat conslltute u HMCe area Rooens Counl'( 

TC97-099 
Telephone Cooperawe A»ooa:..,n ,s Ille lacilltles-Daseo local e, Change earner presently p,O'\'ld,ng local e, ehange 

06119 1'17 07/07197 
tclecommunocaoons serw:es v, the folo .w,g er thongn NoM NM Er6ng1on NO (701 -63'&) New Etfington (&37) and ClalfO 
c,ry (&S2l Roberts Counly T elephOne Cooperawe AssooallOn to cs kroowledge 15 Die only c;arner today P<owl,ng loul 
e,d,a11ae tele('ommuf!OC'llions seMCes ,n ""' above rdenbfHod e•ch•""e aren 1Stal1 Ha>1<c1 
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RC CommunlcabOns. Inc:. IX11"1uan1 10 47 U.S C . 21 4(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby »au designation as an ellg1b4e 
lelecommunlcatjons carrier .....itwi the toc:al Oldlange areu lhlll consllllM n serwic:e area. RC CommunlcabOn, Is lhe fad hlieS· 

TC97- 100 
based focal ett hange carrier p<esenlly p<CMC!ing local o•cllange telec:ommunlcalions sellllcn In Ille followlng ~ ch1nges. 06/19197 0 7/07197 
North liebten. NO (701 -634), WIimot (938), Peever (1132), Veb4en (7~ ) and Sl(!llltlll (398) RC CommunlcabOns, lo IIS 
knowledge. is lho only carrier roday pro'lld,ng locel exchange ttlecommuniealions serw:os in lhe above iden~fied eichange 
areas (Stall· HBll<Cl 

Splilroek Proper1ios. Inc pursuanr to 47 USC 214(e) and 47 CFR 5'4.201 hereby seel<s deslgnabOn as an ot,g,.bfe 
lelacornmunicabOns earner wl1/1ln lhe local eJICllanQe ,raas 11\81 cons11tute IIS seMCe aa a In SouU> Dakota Splltlot~ 

TC97-101 
PrOl)Clf1leS, Inc is lhe fadW{ts..based local etchange earner prosenUy pr.:widlllQ loa l t l'change 1tlecomm unicab0ns HM<"U 06/1 9197 07/07197 
., 1llO rotlowlng n changes In Soulh Dakota How.ml/Callhaga (772) af1d Oldham/Ramona (402) Sl)INock ProperMS, Inc 
to 11$ know1edge. ,s lho only earner roday p<ow!,ng local exchange telecommunlcations serw:os In lhe above ldenlllled 
oxcharv1e areas !Stall· HBll<Cl 

Spl&rock Telocom CooporaM . Inc. pursuanl ro 47 U S.C 2t 4(t ) and 47 CFR 54 20 1 hereby Heks dtii!gnalion as an ellglble 
relecommunic:abOns c..Nlflr Within U>e locol c, change areas lhat con,11tute ~1 H MCe a,ea Spllllock Telecom Cooperatl'lft, 

TC97.102 
Inc. Is rho lac:ihws-bu ed local exehange earner pruonlfy providing loc.il e1Change relecommurucalk>ns U MCH In the 06tt9.i97 07/07197 
following exchanges Brandon {502) and GarretM>n (605-594) and (507-S97) Splil/oct Telecom Cooperatl'le Inc . ro Its 
knowlcdge, ,s lhe only carrier today pro\1ddll) IOClll exchange relecommunlcar»,~ 5eMCes tn rhe at>ove lden~fied ei chongi, 
areas (Stall HM<Cl 

Tn-Counry Tel&e0m. tnc pu!$uanl to 47 USC 2 14(e) and 47 CFR 54 20 1 hereby seeks dH9nation as an eligible 
telocomm unk:abOns earner within rhe local elchange areas lhot conslltUle rts serw:e area 1t1 South Dakota Trl-Counry 

TC97-105 
Telecom , Inc is rho tacilllio5-based local exchange carrier presently p<o.iding loeal or change lelocommunleations seNk:os 06/ 19197 07107/97 
1n lhe tollow,ng oxchonges in South Oakora Clayton (8.25) and Emory (443) Tn-Coonry Taracom, Inc , to its knowtodgo. rs 
tho only carnor today proVldlng local exehango tolocommunicarlons seMCus in rho above lden5fiod exchange areas (Stall 
HB/CH) 

FILING OF TYPE 1 PAGING AGREEMENT 

US v-.1:ST Communiea!lons Inc filod tor approval by rho Comm"'51on lhe Type I Paging Agreement borween KJAM Mobile 
Pagw,g and U S v-.1:ST "ihrs Agreement w.\S re achoo lllfOlll)h W4uf\tary negobabOns Without reson to medllltion 01 arlll!r abOn 
and rs submmed for app,oval pu~uant lo SeCbOn 252(0) ol lhe CommunlcabOns Ac:t ol 1934 , as amended by the 

TC97-079 Telecomm11nlcab011s AC1 ol 1996 KJA/.1 Mobtle Paging and US WEST further requ~st lhat lhe Commission approve thrs 
Agreemenr wrthout a healing and W111'1out allow,ng lhe lntervenbOn of olh@r parne, BecauH this AQroemonl was reached 
through VOiuntary nego!JabonS, • does not raiso rssuos roqu111ng a hearing and does nor concern olher pa~ nor a part ol tho 

06/161137 07/01197 

nMobat>ons E>oed'1ious a~oroval would I\Jrther the ''"blic Interest· 

NONCOMPETITrvE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS 

US WEST Commur.:allOnJ filed taut! sno111¥ lhal remove 1el1>1enc1t, 10 o• changes that have been sold by U S WEST 'The 
TC97·01!2 sale was ellec;we J une 1. 1997 In addition, lhis l ihng Includes some t1>xt changtta and Cleon-up t!ems US WEST has 06/17197 NA 

r-ues\ed an ~tfe<;Qvo dote of June t 1997 for th<s m- /Stall. OJ,CMl 
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FILING OF INFORMATIONAL INTRASTATE PAYPHONE TARIFFS 

NP-_ le:~,, Pla,ns Teh1com Inc on Juno 13, 1997 J NA l !>IP,_ 
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So«tleZ'~ 
Public Utilities Eommission 
Suit Clj,iiol Building. SOO Ea1I Capi1ol Avenue, Pi«tt. South Dllkc>1a S7S01-S070 

October 1, 1997 

Mr Richard D. Coil 
Executive Director 
SOITC 
P. O. Box57 
Pierre. SO 57501 

RE· Eligible Telecommunocallons carrier application, TC97--095 
Venture Communications, Inc. 

Dear Mr.Coit 

The above•relerencad appfication has been reviewed by the staff of the Public utilities 
Commission. The foUowing additional information is needed in order for the Commi ssion to 
consider this application: 

1. Pursuant to 47 C,F.R 54.101(a)(4), single-party service or ii$ functional equivalent must 
be made available by an Eligible Telec:ommunlcations Carrier (ETC) to receive univenat 
service support mechanisms. Does. the abovlHl!ferenc:ed company have this service? 

2. Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54,405 and 54.411, Lifeline and Unk Up services must be made 
available by an ETC to qualifying low-income· consumers. Does the applicant company, es 
referenced ebove, make these services available to qualifying consumers? 

3. Please provide a verification by an authorized olfteer, under oath, to the Com1t1l$Sion in 
w'1ic:h the applicant repotSents to the Commission that the ract.s stated In ihe Request for ETC 
Oesignalion and the response to data request nos. 1 and 1. above, are truthful. 

Plellse respond by Odober 14, 1997 Upon recelpl of this 1nformatlon, it WIii be evaluated by 
staff and the matler witt be scheduled for considerallOn by the Commission Thank you for 
your attention to this matter 

Pl.EASE NOTE THAT STAFF'S POSITION IS THAT THE COMMISSION CAN ONLY MAKE 
AN ETC DESIGNATION FOR THOSE EXCHANGES WHICH ARE LOCATED IN SOUTH 
DAKOTA. 

~ Harian Best 



1 . 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE 
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) OF HEARING 
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS I 
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) 
CARRIERS: I 

VMAN TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97-068 

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS TC97-069 
COOPERATIVE, INC. 

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE TC97--070 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS TC97--071 
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION, INC. 

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97--073 

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97--074 

FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97--075 

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97--0n 
COOPERA TJVE, INC. 

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TC97--078 
COOPERATIVE, INC. 

WEST RIVE.R COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE ) TC97-080 
COMPANY ) 

STATE.LINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97-081 



ACCENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE 
COMPANY 

HEART.LANO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

MIOSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. 

BAL TIC TE.LECOM COOPERATIVE 

EAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC. 

WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY 

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE 
COMPANY 

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC. 

JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC. 

SULL y Bunes TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, 
INC. 

VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

SANCOM, INC. 

2 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

TC97.o83 

TC97-084 

TC97.o85 

TC97-086 

TC97.o87 

TC97-088 

TC97-089 

TC97-090 

TC97-092 

TC97-093 

TC97-094 

TC97-096 



SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE ) 
) 

BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO. ) 
) 

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE ) 
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION ) 

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC. ) 
) 

SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE, INC. ) 

TRI.COUNTY TELECOM, INC. 

FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

ARMOUR INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE 
COMPANY 

BRIDGEWATER.CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT 
TELEPHONE COMPANY 

UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY 

MCCOOK COOPERATNE TELEPHONE 
COMPANY 

KADOKA TELEPHONE COMPANY 

3 

) 

TC97-097 

TC97-098 

TC97-099 

TC97-100 

'7C97-101 

TC97-102 

TC97-105 

TC97-108 

TC97-113 

TC97-114 

TC97-115 

T<:97-117 

TC97-121 



BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE 

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. DIBIA 
HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY 

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. DIBIA 
MCCOOK TELECOM 

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
COOPERATIVE 

MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO. 

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

THREE RIVER TELCO 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

TC97-125 

TC97-130 

TC97-131 

TC97-154 

TC97-155 

TC97-163 

TC97-167 

The South Dak.ola Put>hc Ut1lrt1es Comm1SSIOf'I (Convniss,on) rooerved roque:its from 
the above capttooed telecommumcattons compames requeshng oos1gnahon as ehg1ble 
telecommumcattons earners 

The Commission eledtonically tra'\Sl'Mted nobce of the filings and the intervention 
deadhnes to interested 1nd1v1duats and entrt1es On June 27. 1997. the Commission 
received a Pet111on to Intervene from Dakota Telea:xnm.nications Systems. Inc (DTS) and 
Dakota Telecom. Inc (DTI) with reference to Fort Randall Telephone Company (Docket 
TC97-075) On July 15. 1997. at its regularly scheduled meeting. the Commission granted 
mterventton to DTS and DTI ,n Docket TC97-075 No other Pe1tt1ons to Intervene were 
filed 

The CommSSIOO has JUOsdtalOll over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1 ·26 
and 49.J I . 1nclud1ng 1-26-18. 1-26-19 49-31 ·3. 49-31 -7. 49·31-7 1. 49.31 . 11 and 47 
USC § 2 14(e)( l ) through (5) 

The issues at the heanng shall be as follows ( 1) whether the above capttooed 
tetecommumcations compames should be granted des1gnahon as ehgtble 
tetecommumcauons earners, and (2) what service areas shall be established by the 
C01M11ss1on 



Aheanng shall be held at 1·30 P.M , on Weonesday, November 19. 1997, in Room 
412, State Captlol. Pierre. South Dakota It shall be an adversary proceeding conducted 
pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-26 All parties have the right to be present and to be 
represented by an attorney These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited 
1f not exercised at the hearing If you or your representative fa,1 to appear al the tirne and 
place set for the hearing, the Final Deos1on will be based solely on the testimony and 
evidence provided, If arry, during the heanng or a Final Oeos1on may be issued by default 
pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20 After the hearing the Commission w ill consider all evidence 
and testimony that was presented at the heanng The Commission will then enter Findings 
of Fad, Conclusions of Law, and a Final Oeas,on regarding this matter. As a result of th is 
hearing, I.he Commission may either grant or deny the request from any of the above 
captioned telecommunications companies requesting des1gna11on as an elig ible 
telecommunications earner. and the Commission shall establish service areas for eligible 
teleoommunicalions carriers The Commission's decision may be appealed by the parties 
to the state Circuit Court and the stale Supreme Court as p'Ovided by law It 1s therefore 

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held al the time and place specified above on 
the issues of whether the above captioned telecommunicallons companies should be 
granted des1gna11on as eligible telecommunications earners, and the Commission shall 
e.stabhsh service areas for eligible telecommunications carriers 

Pursuant to the Americans with 01sabilthes Act. this hearing 1s being held 1n a 
physically accessible locallon Please contact the Public Ullhties Comm1ss1on at 1-800· 
332-1782 a! least 48 hours prior to the hearing If you have special needs so arrangements 

can be::::: :::::::e :::ota, this --'7'--_riy of November, 1997 

CERTIFICAlE Of SERVICE 

Off lCW. SEAL 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 
Comm1ss1oners Burg, Nelson and 
Schoenfelder 

WILLIAM BULLARO, JR 
Executive Director 
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THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMM ISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

-------------------------
IN THE MATTER OF THE FI LINGS BY THE 
FOLLOWI NG TELECOMM UNICATIONS 
COMPAN IES FOR OESfGNATtON AS 
ELIGIBLE T ELECOMM UNI CATIONS CARRIERS : 

VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY 

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMU NI CATIONS 
COOPERATIVE, tNC. 

VALLEY CA8LF & SATELLJTE 
COMMUNICATI ONS, INC. 

VALLEY TELECOMM UNI CATI ONS COOPERATIVE 
ASSOC IATES , I NC. 

S I OUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY 

MOUNT RUS HMORE TELEPHONE COMPAN Y 

FORT RAN DALL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

l hTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY 
COOPERATIVE. INC. 

I NTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATI ONS 
COOPERATIVE, INC. 

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE 
COMPANY 

19 STATELI NE TELECOMM UNICATTONS , INC. 

20 ACCENT rO MM UNI CATlONS. I NC. 

21 JAMES VALLEY COO PERATI VE TELEPHONE 
COMPANY 

22 

23 

2 S 

HEARTLAND COMMUNI CATI ONS . I NC 

Ml DSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY. INC . 

BALTI C TELECOM COO PERATIVE 

EAST PLAINS TELECOM INC. 

RECEIVED 
) 

l DEC O 2 1997 
) 

~OUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
)UTILITIE.S COMM ISSION 
) 
) TC97·06 i 
) 

) TC97 -0 69 
) 

) 

I TC9 7-070 
l 
) 
l TC97 -0 71 
I 
l 
l TC97 - 073 
l 
l TC97 - 07 4 
I 
l TC97 · 075 
l 
J T"' 97 - 077 
J 
l 
) TC97 - 078 
) 
) 

l TC97·080 
J 
i 
l TC97 - 081 
l 
l TC97 - 083 
) 
) TC9 7 •08•, 
) 

J 
I TC97-085 
l 
) TC97 ·086 
l 
l TC97·0 87 
) 
I TC97-088 
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2 
WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY 

STOCKHOLM-STRAN DBURG TELEPHONE 
3 COM PANY 

4 KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO . , INC. 

S JEfFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC. 

6 SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COO PERATIVE , 
INC. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l 1 

VENTURE COMM UNI CATIONS, INC. 

S ANCOM, I NC. 

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE 

BERESFORD MUNIClPAL TELEPHONE CO. 

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE 
12 COOPERATIVE ASSOC IATION 

13 RC COHHUNI CATI ONS, INC. 

1 4 SPLITROCK PROPERT I ES, I NC. 

15 SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE , I NC. 

16 TRI -COUNTY TELECOM, INC 

17 FAITH MU~I CIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

18 ARMOUR I NDEPENDENT TE LEPHONE 
COMPANY 

19 
BR I DGEWATER CAN ISTOTA I NDEPENDENT 

20 TELEPHONE COMPAN Y 

21 ONION TELEPHONE COMPANY 

22 MCCOOK COOP£RA7:VE 7E LEPHONE 
COMPANY 

23 

2 4 
KA DOKA TE LEPHONE COMPANY 

BROOKl NGS MUN! CIVAL TELEPHONE 

HANC:ON C'OMM UNICOATIONS l NC. DI BI A 

) TC97 ·089 
I 
I TC9 7·090 
I 
I 
I TC97•092 
I 
l TC97-09 3 
I 
) TC9 7·0 9 4 
) 
) 

) TC9 7·09S 
) 

) TC9 7·0 96 
l 
I TC97·097 
I 
I TC 97·098 
I 
I TC97 •09 9 
) 

I 
I TC97 · 100 
) 

I TC97·101 
) 

I TC97· 102 
I 
l TC97•105 
) 

I TC97 ·106 
) 

) TC97· l l3 
) 

) 

l T C97 11 4 
I 
) 

I TC''7 115 
I 
I Tc9·1 117 
) 

I 
I TC<l7 :?1 
l 
I TCO"l 125 
I 

2 

I TC 9 7 ,_l~ ~- O"------' 



1 HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY 

2 HANSON COMMUNICATIONS I NC . , D/B/~ 
MCCOOK TELECOM 

3 
WEST RIVER TELECOMM UNICATIONS 

I\ COOPERATI VE 

5 MOBRIDGE TELECOMM UNI CATI ONS CO. 

6 US WEST CO MM UNICAT IONS, I NC. 

7 THREE RI VER TELCO 

--~--------------------~-~----~---

TC97-131 

TC97- 1 54 

TC97- 1 55 

TC97 - 163 

TC97 - lf.7 

8 

9 

10 HEARD BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILIT IES CO MM ISSION 
11 

12 PROCEEDINGS; 

13 

15 
PUC CO MM ISSION; 

No vembe r 19 . 1997 
1:30 P. M. 
Roo m 4 12. Capitol Bui l ding 
Pie rro , Sout h Dako t a 

Jim Bu r g, Chairma n 

J 

l 6 Laska Schoenfelder, Commissioner 
Pam Nelson, Commissioner 

17 

18 COMMISSI ON STAFF 
.Pi' ES ENI ; 

19 
Rol ayne Ailes Wiest 
Camron Hose c k. 
Karen Cr emer 
Harlan Best 
Bob Kn adle 
Grego ry A. Rislov 
David J a cobson 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 
Reported by : Lori J . Grode, RMR 
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For US West: 
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William P . Heaston 
1801 California St r eet 
Suite 5100 
Denver, CO 80202 

and 

Tama ra A. Wilkai 
P .O. Bo x 5015 
Siou x Falls, SD 57117-5015 

9 Fo r SDITC: Richard D. Co i t 
P.O. Box S7 

1 0 

11 

Pierre, SD 57501 E. Solomon 

12 For Ft. Randa ll: Da r l a Pol l man Rogers 
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1 

2 

P 8 Q C E E P I N G s 

s 

3 started. 

CHAIRMAN BURO : Okay . We'll go ahead and g e t 

I'll beg in the hearing f or the d ockets 

~ relating to the eligi b l e telecommun ications ca r r i ers 

5 designation. The time 1s approx ima tel y 1:50. The date 

6 1s Novembe r 19 , 1997; a nd t h e location of the hearing 

7 is Room 4 12, St a te Cap itol, Pierre, South Dakota. 

8 lam J i m Burg, Commissio n Ch a i r man. 

9 Commissioners La sk a Schoen felder and Pam Nel s on are 

10 also p resen t. I 'm presiding o v e r this hearing. The 

ll 

12 

13 

1 4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 

hea ring was noticed p ursuan t co the Commission's Order 

For and Notice of Hearing issued No vember 7, 1997. 

The issues a t this hearing shall be as 

follows: One, whether the requesting 

teleco mmunications company should be granted 

designation as el i gible t e lecommunications c arr i ers ; 

and, t wo, what s erv ice areas sha ll t~ e st ablished by 

the Comm iaa1 on. 

All parties have the right to be p resent and 

co be rep~ese nced by an attorney. All pe r sons so 

testi fy ing will be s worn in a nd sub j ect to 

c r oss· exam1nation by :he parties . The Commission's 

final decision may be appeal ed by the par ties t o the 

State Circuit Court and the Sea te Supre me Cou r t. 

Rolayne Wiest will act as Commission 



6 

l counse l . She may pro vide recommen ded rul1ngs o n 

2 proc edura l and ev1dentiary matte r s. The Commission may 

3 o verrule its counsel's preliminary rulings throughout 

4 the ~earing !! not o verruled, the prel1 m1nary ru lings 

S w1 become ( 1na l . 

6 At th1s time I'll turn it o vor t o Rol ayne for 

7 the hearing 

8 MS. WIEST: I'll ta ke appearan ce s o ! t he 

9 parties . 

10 

Rich, who d o you represe nt? 

MR COIT : I'm here t o day represen ting a ll o f 

:1 the SDI TC member companies , and a lso Ka doka whi c h has 

12 recently applied ! o r me~bersh1p with the coali ti o n . 

13 And Dar l a Ro gers 1s he re re pr aen c 1ng some compan1es, 

: ~ a nd I guess she c o uld indicate fo r the record which 

: s o nes she's repr esen· ~ng 

lD MS . ROGERS I ' m here repre sent ing Valley; 

: 1 St oc ~ho lm - S~r ndburg; Go !den We st, including V1v1an; 

18 and Sully Bu c~e s and Venture . 

MS WIES7 ; Could yo u r epeat those a g a in? 

2 0 Valley. Stockholm·S t ra ndbu rg , Vivian , Gol den West. 

~l MS ROGERS· Golden West, Sully Buttes and 

22 Venture . 

2 3 

2 ~ 

: s 

MS . WIEST : us West. 

~R HEAS7 0 N: Bill Heaston and Tammy W1lka 

Eo : US West Connun1 c at 1o n s . 



l 

2 

3 staff. 

7 

MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer, Commission staff. 

MR . HOS ECK: Camron Hoseck , Commission 

4 MS. WIEST: We have had a request to take o ne 

s o f these dockets first and chat's TC97-075 . - o any of 

6 the parties wane co make an opening statement before we 

7 begin? 

e Why don't y ou proceed with 0 75 then. 

9 MR. CO IT : Sure, that 's fine. I really don't 

10 have an opening statement . There are a couple of 

11 exhibits that we would like co admit . And I underst a nd 

12 there's also been some l et t ers sent to the Commission 

13 tha: we would like co admit 1nco the record as evidence 

14 on the ETC questions. And that would be Ex h1b1t Numbe r 

15 l, wh ich is the application of Fort Randall for ETC 

!6 des19nation, and Exhibit No. 2, which is the respon se 

17 o ! Fort Randall to a data request fr o m st a ff, dated, I 

18 believe, Octobe r lst. And the re a re t wo letters. I 

:9 don't kno w 1( we've marked chose yet. 

20 !EXHI BITS NO . 3 and 4 WERE MAPKED FOR 

21 IDENTIFICATION.I 

22 MR. COIT: There are t wo ocher e xhibits that 

23 have been marked Exhibit No. 3. Kathy Marmet, is that 

2 ~ the letter o! Da kota or is Exh ibit 3 the letter. 

25 MS . MARMET: Exhibit 3 lS the letter of 



1 

2 

3 

8 

Dak o ta . 

MR. COIT : So the Ex hibLt l is the letter 

!rom Robert Marmet t o the Co mmissL o n, and Ex hib1t 4 is 

4 a letl er fr om M 1 K• Brad le y t o the Commissi o n . 

s MS. WI EST : What's the date o f t hat letter, 

6 the l et t er from Brad l e y? 

7 

8 

: 0 

• . -

MR . CC t7 No vember 18th . 

MS. W! ES7 Bec ause I have o ne dated No vember 

18 l h and one t h e 19th 

MR , co;, , ·h i nlt s o. I :; thal ri g ht . 

Ex hibi t 3 •• s tha: tne 19 th ? Okay . 1 h ad a l et.t ! r 

~ha t wa s d t ed yes • • r day, b u t the o nes we h a ve ~arked 

:3 f o r adm i s si o n today . l b e l leve b o t h the letters are 

. . . ~ 

:s 

:n 

• t •-1 the :9th, ~: o v e mbe : !)t h . 

v5 ~: ES7 s. the l e tter !ro m Mr . Brad le y 1s 

MR . .:o :-:" Yes so rry abo ut tha t 

Ana ~ha t's Exh1b1l q 

d o n·~ Kn o w why they ' r e d a t e d 

":'he :ci : r . s · he ne we • re seek.ng 

aJrn . ~ s~ o n o n . : be ? .e,·e Ye s. they are 1de nt 1 c n 1 s o 

~e· r• see K.ng ~d-. ss . o r o ! the !9th l etter . 

: th i n k t hey • re not exa c t l y 

1 d •nt1c a l but we·~l g o wi t h the 19th . Cou ld l o ee the 

d o n't b e l iev e we g o t cop&es o f 



s 

1 t ha t o ne. (Pa use .) So at thi s time are you offer ing 

2 Ex hib its l. 2. 3 and 4 ? 

3 MR. COIT: Yee , t hat's co rrect. 

MS . WIEST : l e the r e a n y o b J e ct i o n t o t ho se 

S e xh ibits b e ing admi t t ed ? If not . 1. 2, 3 and ~ have 

6 been a dmitted in TC97 - 07S. Then a t thi s time I wo uld 

7 a s k if any o[ t he pa rties h a v e any q ues t ions per t a in i ng 

8 to TC97 - 07S , includ i n g t h e Commiss ioners ? 

5 The onl y q uest i o n I woul d h ave . Ric h, i s o n 

10 the r esponse t:o the da t a request. Ex h ibi t 2 . A.nd the 

11 fi r st q ue s tion 1t ta l k s a b o ut s i ng le pa r ty s erv ice . l 

12 guess it ' s not: absolu t e l y c lear that it ' s a v a i lab le to 

13 all the custome rs the wa y t h a t the. s tatement is wr itten 

1 4 and answe r ed . 

15 MR. COI T : Oh, beca use t ey sa i d d oes t he 

16 above - r e!e r e n c ed company h a v e t h is s e r v ice. 

17 MS. WIEST: Right. 

18 MR . COIT: Yea h . I g u es S1 tha t is correc t. 

19 And I am not here toda y to s erve ~ s a witne ss. 

2 0 MS. WTEST : No. 

21 MR . COIT: If tha t's a conce rn that you fee l 

22 y o u need addressed, a nd I hate to s ay t h is. b u t I wa s 

23 led to b e lieve t ha t i f t here we r e some q u e s t io n s o n 

24 applicati o ns and th e re wa s net a witne s s here t o ans wer 

2S that, those questions coul d b e dealt wi t h bet ween n o w 
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and Dec ember 2nd There are witnesses here today Cor 

2 eo~e o f the o ther applicac 1ons . but there is not a 

3 w . cness here t oda y with respect t o Fort Randall's 

4 .ipp .• c: at ion. 

s MS WIEST: The only other thing ! would 

6 nuggest 1s that perhaps the Commission could jus t ha v e 

7 

8 

it cl ar i!ied by another a!!idavit from the person. 

CHAIRMAN BUNG: We could approve i t on the 

9 bus1s o ! that cl ar1fi c a t1on. 

1 0 MS . WI EST : A late-tiled exhibit just 

:1 cl ar1fy1n9 that since we are taking aff idav1ts Crom the 

1 2 Witnesses on other issues. 

l ) 

' . . . 
MR COIT · 1 appreciate chat option. 

MS . WlE.ST . Otherwise, are the re any ocher 

15 !UAStl o no rPlat1ng LO 0 7 5 ? 

CHAl RMAN BURG : Can we ma k e bench decisions? 

: 7 MS WIEST S ta! ! will have something too. 

16 7h,.;• ' ll ha"e t~1H.1ro ny o n all o ft.he canes Do es staf( 

l, wa n · · o g o n o w, 0 1 do y o u wa nt t o go at the very end? 

2 0 MR HOSECK: Originally we h ad planned t o go 

21 a!te: the appli c ants had . 

MS . W!ES T All the app l 1canto ? 

MR HOS ECK: Yes . And if these are treatPd 

2~ en maos o r s o mething ~111ly c l o se to that, then we 

25 wo~ !d be prepared t o put o n o ur case 1n a simila r 
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manner . 

CHAfRMAN BURG : That's fine . 

MS . WIEST : Le t · s j ust g o thro ugh them and 

then we 'll have Harlan as the wi tness . Let' s g o ba c k 

to TC9 7 -06 8 . 

TC97-068? 

Does anyo ne have ~ ny quest !ons on 

CHAI RMAN BURG: J us t a cl ar i fi c a tio n . 

da t a r eque st respo ns e is this? 

MS. WI EST : Yes . Tha l ~ ould be in :ha L 

Wha t 

10 p a c ket. 

11 MR . CO IT : Is there a c han c e tna t we could 

1 2 consider or deal wit h t hese en mass as Mr . Ho sec k has 

13 1nd1ca t ed or e u g g~uted ? 

1 4 MS. WI ES T : r·d rather not jus t bec ause on a 

1S f e w of them l ha ve a coup le q uest : ons on some o f them. 

16 MR. CO IT : Oka y. Should I go a head a nd 

17 introduce Lhe e x h1b:ts? 

18 MS WIEST: Yes. 

19 MR COIT: With re s p ect to Dock e t TC97-068 

20 there a r e t wo e x h1b1cs. Ex hibit ~o. l is t h e actual 

21 ETC request !Ll ed b y V1v1 an Telepho n e Co~pany . And 

2 2 Exh1b1L No. 2 ls the re spon s e o f V1v i a n Telepho ne 

23 Company t o a d at a request fr om Commi ss ion staff . We 

2~ would move the admisolon o ! thosP e xhibits. I d o not 

2S have t h e d a ces. I d on' t have them here with me . 
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Okay . Yeah. the date o n the Exhtb1t No, l is 6 · 1 997, 

2 and the date on ~he response t o the d a ta requeat is 

) 10-14·97. 

4 

s 

6 

CHAIRMA~ BURG: 

MS WI EST· Ok y 

6 - 9; right. not 6·19? 

6 9, e x cuse me 

I• there any obj ection t o 

7 admitting Exhibits l and 2 1n 06 8 7 l! not, they've 

II been adm1tted Again. Rich, on Exhibic 2. the first 

9 q~est:on. 1t says we provide single party service 

10 th r oughou t . 

11 cu st. o mers ? 

l gu~ss I'll assu e that means all 

... MR . CO!T : l wou ld call Con Lee . Don Lee io 

• 3 here represen· 1n9 V!vian as well a11 some o f the oth, r 

. . . 

. ~ 
' 
: 8 

omp n1es . Don L~~. do you want t o take a seat? 

DON L&&, 

ca:.ed j a witness. being !1rs t duly s wo rn, 

wa s exam:ned and teet1!1ed as Eollows: 

O:R ECT EXAMINATION 
: q fJ Y XP! CO : 7 : 

:n 

.. . 
~ . 

Co~.d yo~ re s pond to Comm1ss1o n counsel's 

A Yes :'he answer to your questi on : s. yes, it 

, o~s .~ti.catP :ha t :hey p r ov ide service priva t e line 

~h ro ughouL th~ stuay area 

MS WlEST: Singl e party to all cu at omera? 



1 It 's available t o a ll customers? 

2 

3 

A. Right. 

MS. WI EST: Thank you . 

l) 

That's the onl y 

4 question I have . Does anybody else have a n y questions 

5 for this witness for 068? rf noc , thank you. I did 

6 admit Exhib i t land 2 . 069. 

7 MR . CO IT : We would move the admi ssion of 

a Exhibits No. l and 2 in 069, and that is an ETC request 

9 or application d a t ed 6 ·9·97 and response to a staf f 

10 data request dat ed 10·1 ~ ·97. 

11 MS. WIEST : Any objection ? If not , they've 

12 been admitted . 

13 COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Excuse me, I do 

14 not have the dat a request up here with me f or some 

15 reason . I'm sorry about this, but 1 need t o go bac k 

16 and ask Mr. Lee about the Li fel i ne, Link Up. I chink 

17 was that covered in the data request? I'm sorry co be 

18 behind the eight ball, but l did not have that and so I 

19 need co know whe ther this company is doing Lifeline, 

20 Link Up no or whether y ou need co -· whether you 

21 intend co have that implemented by l · l ? 

22 A. You' re referring to the Vivian Telephone 

23 Company? 

2 4 COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFELDER : Yeah, Vivian is 

2S what we' re doing now. 

I 
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A . Viv i an Tel ephone Company does provide 

Li feline and Link Up throughout its system with the 

excert ion of the Vi v ia n Exchange, and they anticipate 

pr ~v1 d1n9 1t 1n the Vivian Exchange by J a nuary 1. 

1998 . 

COMMI SSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But an ticipated 

7 and doing It are t wo different things . And r think I 'm 

8 90109 t o have to be assured that you're either going to 

9 d o it or tha you' re going to ask for something from 

10 us. 

11 A . Do you want a commitment that we will do it 

12 b y that date ? 

13 COMM: ss : ONER SCHOENFELDER : 1 think that's 

1 .; o ne o f the req1. rem•nts, t! I'm reading the Act right . 

15 A. Ye a h. 

CO MM !SSI O~EP SC~OEKFELOER : And I think 

17 that's 1~por tan: that we have tha t o n the reco rd . 

18 A. Ceru11n l y . Comm 1ss1on.er . The answer 1 s , yes . 

:9 :hey , re co-- .tted to prov1d 1ng it by 1 · 1 · 1998 . 

2 C0MM: SS10K£ R SCHOENFELDER : Thank you. 

21 CHAlRMAS BURG : Jus t a question, a general 

22 on e o n tha t . On th e t oll , wha t d o we c a ll 1t toll 

21 contt ol? Oo we n~~d a stat emen t o n those. coo , o r a 

requ~st f o r a waiver ? 

25 MS w: EST · Tney did a ctually request waivers 
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in cheir original appllcation~. l 

2 MR. COIT: I was at the conclusion of going 

3 through, I guess, the quest ions and s o for th, I was 

4 basic lly ·- before the Commissi o n a cts on any o ! 

S these, going to restate the requesc . But if the 

6 Commission has ques tions o ! M1 . Lee wit h respec t t o 

7 ce r tain aspects o f providing it, l would -- yeah, r 

8 would suggest you g o ahead and ask it . 

9 CHAIRMAN BURG : No, I d on 't have a problem as 

lO long as we k now a ll o f them that's going to apply to. 

11 In other wo rd s . if it applies to every o ne of them, 

12 the n the state men t at the end sa y1 n9 it appli e s o n all 

13 of them is adequate f o r me. Or if you have some that 

14 already could do the t oll contro l, we need co k now 

!5 tnat. r doubt t f there an, any ac this time . 

16 

17 

18 

l 9 

20 

21 

r-equest 

co make 

bringing 

MR . CO IT : No , we don't . And the waiver 

.1 s included 1n all the app lications. Bue 

sure it was r uled on. I wa,s intending on 

it up again at the end. 

CHA IRMAN BURG: Okay . Tha t 's fine Wlth 

MS. w i EST: An y other quest ions o f this 

just 

me . 

22 witness regarding 068 and 069? 

23 TC97-0 7 0. 

If not , we w i 11 go to 

24 MR . CO IT : Aga in , l would move for the 

2S admission o f tvo e xhibits in TC97-070, and t ha t is che 



16 

1 ETC appli ca t ion or request dated 6 · 10·97 and response 

2 to staff•s da t a request dated 10-97. 

3 MS. WIEST : Any obJ e ccion? If not, Exh ibltS 

; l a nd 2 have been adm1tted. 

S w1th regard to ch1s docket? 

6 TC57•07l. 

Are there any questi o ns 

l! not, let's got.:> 

7 HR. CO IT : We would move (or the admission o f 

8 Ex h1b1ts No. land 2. request ! o r £TC status dated 

9 6 10·97 and response to data request of staff dated 

10 l0 · 9·97 

ll MS. WIEST : Any obJ e ction to Exhibits land 

:! noL t.hey·ve be e n adcatted. Are there any 

!3 questions regarding TC97·07 l? 

:.; ,:=,7 -07) 

l! not. we will go t o 

l 5 

. ... 

:e 

MR. co:T We would move f o r the admiss ion o ! 

l. ET~ requ~st dated 6 :1-97 and Exhibit 

~~. 2. response to st.af! da ta request dated 10·1 4 ·97 . 

MS W!ES7 : Any obJcct 1ons to Exh1b1ts 1 and 

., not, they have been adr::ittted . 

MR COl7 • would not e that Oennts Law. who 

ts the cu rrent mana ger o f Siou x Valle y Tel ephone 

~? ~~-pany. ts ava;lable ;! the Comm1ss1oners have any 

2 ~ questions. 

MS. WIEST Any q ues t1 on s ? I! not, we" l l go 
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l to TC97-07 4 . 

2 MR. COIT: We woul d move for the admis s ion o f 

3 Exh ibit No. l , whi c h is the ETC request dated 6·12 - 97 

4 and Exhibit No. 2, respo nse co staff data request dated 

5 10 -3 1-97. 

6 MS. WI EST : Are the r e any objections? If 

7 nee . land 2 have been adm i tted. Ar e there a ny 

8 questions concern ing 07 4 ? l have the same question on 

9 this one . Rich , with respect to the data request number 

10 one. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

filed. 

~ R. COI T : Wou ld an affidavit be adequa te? 

MS. WIEST : Yeah, a s far as all customers . 

MR. COIT: Okay. I wi ll make sure that gets 

MS. WIEST: Any questions on 07 4 ? If not. 

16 let's go t o TC97-077. 

17 MR . CO TT: We would move f o r the admission o f 

18 Exhibit No. l, wh ich is the ETC regueo t and that'o 

19 dated 6 · 13-97 . Also mo ve f o r adm ission o f Exh ibit No. 

20 2, which is a response t o data request d a ted 10 · 9 · 97 . 

21 And the re 1s also an Exhi bit No . 3 in this docket, a 

22 s u pp l eme~ tal respo nse t o staff data request . It's 

2 3 d a t ed 1 0- 28 - 97. We move the admission o f a ll th r ee 

2t, exhi bits . 

25 MS . WIEST: Any objection? If not, those 



l three exhibits have been admitted . 

2 questions rega r ding this docket? 

Are there any 

18 

MR. CO IT : I believe Mr . Lee is representi ng 

ITC today as wel l? 

MR . LEE: That's right . 

MS . WI ES7 : Okay. Let 's go to TC97-078. 

MR . CO IT : We mo ve f o r the admission of 

8 Exhibit No. l, whi c h is the £TC request dated 6·13 · 97 

9 and mo ve f o r the admission o! Exhibit No. 2, which is 

1 0 respo nse t o staff data request d a ted 10·9-97. 

1 l 

12 

MS . WIEST : Any obJection to those exhibits ? 

If not, tney • ve been a.dmitted. Any questi o ns 

13 con c erning tnis d ocke t? Let's go to TC97· 0 80 . 

:~ MR . CO:T We mo ve for the admission of 

l S Exh 1b1t No. l, whi c h 1s the ETC request dated 6·16 - 97, 

1 6 and a l a o mo ve {o r ~~missi o n o f response t o staff data 

17 requ e s t Ex h1b-1t No. 2 . which is dated 10 · 1'1 · 97 . 

l 8 MS. WlE ST : Any o b 3ect1o n to Exhibits land 

l:, 2? :! not, tney • ve been adm t tted . Any questi o ns 

:. C r eg, r c . ng t h:s d oc ~e~ , 

7 CQ7 031. 

: ! no t , l et • s mo ve t o 

1-!R . C0 :7 We QOve !or the adm1~s1on o f £TC 

~3 r e q u e st da t ed 6· 16 ·9~. which 1s £xh1 b:t No l, and also 

-~ £ x h1 b1t No 2 . respo nse t o sta ff data reques t , d a ted 

2S : o- : S-97. 
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l MS . WlEST : Are t here any objections to land 

2 2? I ! not, they' ve been admitted. Any questions 

3 r egarding th1s d ocket? So . Ri ch , with respect to this 

4 one, you will be asking at t h d end abo ut the waiver f or 

s the single p a rty and al l the other wa ivers; is that 

6 r i ght ? 

7 MR . CO lT: ls there a wa i ver request in the 

B Stat el 1ne o n the sing le party issue ? 

9 MS . WI EST: Yes. 

10 MR . CO IT : J wasn't aware o f that. t 

1 1 unde r sto od there were some compan ies that had purchased 

1 2 U S West exc hanges that were still in the process of 

1 3 c o nverting some par ty lines. But. yes, if they need a 

14 waiver. I guess s o. I ' ll renew that request. I don't 

lS have any factua l i nfo r ma tion I c a n pro vide . I don't 

16 b e l ie v e , Mr. Lee, are yo u here repre sent i ng St a telin e ? 

17 

18 

19 

2 0 

21 

22 

2) 

2 4 

2S 

MR. LEE : r am . And in conversations with 

3tate1Lne ma n agement yes t erday, they indicated that 

they woul d li kel y need a wa i ver request unt i l Ma rch. 

Apr il time frame when t h ey can f i n i sh the construct i on 

to pro vide al l one party service. 

MS . WIEST: And in t heir appli c ation they're 

a c tua l ly asking f o r a o ne - yea r wa iver; co rrect? 

MR. LEE : But they're willing to shorten it 

up . 
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l MS. WIEST: So y o u pro ba bl y j u st n e ed a 

2 waive r until June ? 

3 MR. LEE: That would be adeq uat e . 

4 MS. WIEST: June 1st? 

5 CH AIRMAN BURG: Do we need to act on the 

6 wa i vers n o w? 

7 

8 

9 

COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Do y ou want a 

1 0 

moti o n o n the wa iver now? 

~ S . WIEST: 

is that al l o f these, 

Let's talk about that. The thing 

believe, are going to also need 

ll a mo t1on o n the waivers fo r the o n e ye a r on the toll 

12 co nt ro l, and we haven't b e en doing a ny of those motions 

13 a t this t ime . 

1 ~ CHAIRMAN BURG: We have t o take each of chose 

: s s e parate mo t io n s . d o y o u think, at the end for the tol l 

16 contro l ? 

17 MS . w:E ST : Yes . If we wane to go - -

! 8 MR . COIT : We c o uld pick it up here now and 

1 9 stare d o ing waivers . That m1ght be the easiest way . 

20 CHAIRMA N BURG: If we go t to go through e a ch 

2 1 one. 

22 MR. COIT : Rule on t hem as you go through . 

23 CHAIRMAN BURG : Easier t h a n going b a ck. 

MS . WI EST : Okay. Fo r 081 with respect to 

2 5 th e wai ver until June 1st, 199 8 , concerning single 
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1 p a rty service t o a ll customers, a n d t he second wa iver 

2 on toll control f or o ne year -- o ne year from what 

3 da te, Rich? 

MR. COI T: I thi nk l woul d gues s that that 

S would be f r o m the date o f the order . 

6 MS. WIEST: Oka y. 

7 MR. COIT: On the toll control? You 're 

8 s peaking co the coll control: co rrect? 

9 MS. WIEST : Yes, toll cont r ol. 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

l 7 

l 9 

20 

21 

22 

:n 

24 

COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFE LDER : I have a question 

a s long as we're tal k ing about the wa i vers both o n toll 

cont r ol and on the single party servi c e . As long a s 

you're asking f o r ~aive rs. let's make sure i t's done 

prope r ly and that ve·re not b a c k here in t wo months 

asking for more wa ivers . 1 wo u ld h a te to go th rough 

this process, o r would n ot li ke to go through th i s 

process again. I think we need to be a ccura te when 

we're doing it. I a lso have a ques tion about what 

meets the requireme nts o f the Ac t? Ho w ~uch of a 

waiver can we give? I don 't kno w as I k now the answer 

to tha t . 

MS. WIEST: Right. The time actua l ly in the 

FCC Order 1s not specified. But it does say i n 

pa ra graph 89, 1 bel ieve, that the Commission must, u pon 

25 a fi nding of excepti n na l circumstances, you can make a 
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l wa i ver for s i n gl e par t y services f o r a spe c ified p e ri od 

2 o f time . And a lso on t he t oll limit a tion the compa n y 

3 must also show e xcepcion a l ci r cums tance s ex ist and nee d 

4 for a dd i tiona l t ime co u p g rade . They should ha v e t o 

5 s h ~w ind1v1dua l h a rdship, i ndi v idua l i zed hardsh i p or 

6 inequi t y warrants a ddition a l time t o comply and t h a t 

7 would better serve the public i n te r est tha t is in 

8 strict adherence to che t ime pe r iod and 1c should 

9 e x tend only as long as the e xcep tiona l circumst a nc es 

1 0 exist . 

11 MR. CO I T: t wo u ld not e chat in the 

12 a p pl1cat1 o n s. whi l e we' ve r eques t ed a year , we've a l s o 

13 indi c ated t h a t within tha t period o f t ime we would f ile 

14 s o me Information with the Commission indicating, you 

15 kno w, when th~ cap~bility 1s available. If the 

:6 Comm1ss1on · · what we h a ve · - and Mr. Lee, I think , ca n 

: 1 answe r some questions 1n the a r ea o f toll c o nt r ol tha t 

18 : c an ' t answer . B~: we•re faced with a situation tod ay 

19 where the c a pab1 l 1t1es are ) US t not available . t f a 

2 0 year 1s too long, y o ~ know, from our pe r spec t i v e we 

21 really didn't know when it wo uld be avail a ble a nd 

22 that's why we requested a year. But i f the re's better 

2 3 1n! o rmat1on on that, maybe the time period can be 

2~ d i fferent . But right now we r eally don ' t k now when t he 

25 c apab1 l 1ty is g o ing co be available. 
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l COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : I hate to be labor 

2 the point. and I kno w everyone wants to get t h r ough 

3 this , but to me it 's very imp o rtant that we do it 

~ right. And so if it means tha t we need to answe r the 

5 question when we grant these waivers a nd we se nd these, 

6 or you send them on to the FCC, we need to be sure that 

7 you have spe lled out why t hese co~pan ies -· at least 

B thi s is what I'm unders t anding ·· why the s e compan ie s 

9 c an't do toll cont r ol and why i t's going t o take tha t 

10 long o f a period of time to d o single party service. 

ll And sol t h ink that should be in the app lication 

12 some where, o r at least in ou r mot ion as we approve it, 

13 Lr we should have some thing o n the record t o support 

l ~ whe r e we're going. 

15 MS. WIEST: They do e xp lain the reasons in 

16 their app lication, thei r o r iginal appl ication, wit h 

17 resFe Ct to toll con trol. 

18 COMM ISS I ONER SCHOEN FE LDER : Okay . 

19 MS. Wl EST: But if there are any further 

20 questi o ns that the Commission woul d li ke to ask a t t h i s 

21 time, if you need more infor matirn o n that, we could do 

22 that now. 

23 CO MM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 would like to 

2 ~ know ·· and thi s probab l y isn't true of all companies. 

25 But o f the ones you're testifying f o r at least , 



l Mr . Lee, where they' re a t in deploying the technology 

2 that we need to do these t wo things and what k ind of 

3 dela ys you might expect . Be cause I don't want this t o 

10 

l l 

l 2 

13 

H 

1S 

l 7 

not go fo rward the way tha t it's been perceived t hat it 

should go f or ward. 

MR, LEE : Sure. Okay . I might respond to 

that 1n general; and then 1! there ar~ speci f ic 

questions, l 'd be happy to d o that . But the issue of 

toll l1m1t a t1on. which I believe under the FCC's 

description !dent 1! ies a toll restriction and a toll 

control, and the iosue at h a nd is in the toll cont r ol, 

which my unders:and1ng 1s to indicate that the end uae r 

subscriber is to be able to control the amount o f i ts 

monthly bill, at which time a restriction automatically 

ki c ks tn and disallows access to the long distance 

neL wo rk . 7o my knowledge, there 10 no switch vendor in 

the United States t o day who provides that c apabi l ity 

18 w1th-n :cs s witch. ! know tha t the vendors are wo rking 

19 on 1t . : could not s:L here with a clear consc ience 

20 and indicate thaL on X date t hat I would expect it will 

:n oe ava1 lable Given my honest opinion. I would doubt 

~2 Lhat it's ava ilable t o the general popul ati o n w1ch1n a 

23 year's time period . And the rein 1s the reason I 

24 believe tha t SD!TC membe rs ask for the one - yea r period 

25 because we d on't anticipate it being available. 
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2 

25 

The second or a lternat ive to that is a 

soft wa re provisioning of toll cont r ol. And, again, to 

3 my k nowledge, there is no interface between a s oftware 

~ syst em and a o wi t ch that has that c apability . 

~ Primarily because it would ta ke real time rating of a 

6 customer's usage; and because t he customer control 

7 s witch interexchange c a rrier i t's choosing. there are a 

a myriad of o p tiona l c a ll plans and ra te structures that 

9 would be applied. And, to my k nowledge, there just is 

10 no :echnology. nor software, ava i lable to r a rry ou t 

11 that program. 

12 COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : And i f I recall 

13 right, it doesn't -- it's not permi ssive, one o r the 

1~ ocher. You really co n9cd to do a ll of the obove. 

15 

16 

l., 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2~ 

25 

MR. LEE: It includes both. that · s correct. 

CO MM lSSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I believe some 

compani es have asked the FCC f or cla rifi cation, tha t 

sort of thing . And as far as I kno w, you might have 

better inf o rmation tha n I do that that decision has not 

been handed d o wn by tne FCC . 

MR . LEE: A. I doubt I have better 

1nfo rmat icn; and. B. I agree it has not be e n handed 

down, co my knowledge. There is that cla r ifica tion 

procedure request in front of the FCC. 

COMMI SSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. 
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1 CHAIRMAN BURG : To my knowledge. everybody 

2 can o fter t oll limitation; right , from wha t we•ve had 

3 to get a general statement? 

4 MR . LEE : l" m going to define as toll 

S restricti o n. 1! I c an, instead o f toll lim1tc11tion . yea. 

6 CHAIRMAN BURG: Toll blocking 1s what I 

7 mean. Everybody can offe r that? 

8 MR . LEE : To my knowledge, that"s a true 

9 statement: . 

10 CHAl ~MA N BURG: And I guess my position is to 

11 me, the oc her ·· l really don•t see, you kno w, since 

:2 you sa1d tt's not available, l can't see them implying 

ll 1t o r even putting it 1nco here. I think 1t satisfies 

1 4 a ll o f ou r needs . have no problem giving che full 

lS year o r o re as l o ng as 1 t gets chrough FCC. whi c h at 

thla t1Me :t appears it should. So I d o n't see this 

: 7 p o .n: to me 1n mak1n9 it a shorter limit because 

l8 ~on· t lh1r.k it w1ll :nterfere w1th the £1C 

l 9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

e stabl1ohment. 

MR . L-EE : : woul d agree with that and then 

wou ld poi nt out in the appl1caciona the companies ha ve 

1nd1 c a ted tha t they wil l investigate and will wo rk with 

t h e i r s witch vendo rs s o tha t when 1t does beco me 

ava il ab l e. they're willing t o implement it . I think 

tha t the telephone compan ies feel tha t once it becomes 
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1 available, it is i n the pub li~ i nteres t and wo u l d be 

2 very support i ve o f t ha t co ncept . 

3 CHAIRMAN BURG: With t ha t I'l l move that we 

4 g ran t the o ne - year wa i ver on to ll -· what is it 

s c a lled ? Tol l limit a tion ? To l l con t r ol? 

6 COMMl SSJONER NELSON: I' d second . 

7 COMM ISS I ONER SCHOENFELDER : I'm going to 

a concur ~ 1th tha t as long a s the motion is understood 

9 that there will be some formal w~y to limit toll f o r 

10 t hese customers just so that everybody u ndersta nds the 

11 mot ion. 

l 2 

13 

14 

lS 

16 

17 

18 

CHl\lRMAN BURG: l think in eve r y app licat ion 

you agreed that you c an do toll restric tio n -­

MR . LEE: Right. 

CHAIRMAN BURG: if I remember reading the 

app lications . a n d tha t to me is satisfactory. 

MR. LEE : Thank y ou. 

CHA:RMAN BURG: Do y o u want them as a 

19 se1 Jrate motion ? Okay . 

20 we need on this one ? 

I' 11 also move -- which one do 

21 MS. WIEST : The single party serv ice unt il 

22 June 1st. 

23 CHAlRMAN BURG: I'll , ove that we grant a 

2 4 waiver in TC97-081 in t he single part y requ i rement 

2S unt 1 l June l. 1998. 
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COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Con cu r . 

MS . WIEST: Any other ques tions in 08 1 ? Do 

~ you wan t t o 90 back now? 

5 CHAIRMA1' BURG : It m19ht be easier to go ba ck 

6 and get ~hese o thers . 

7 

8 

MR . COIT: 

MS WIEST : 

Whatever. 

We'l l go back t o 068, and the 

9 ~ot ion 1n 06a w: 11 be f o r the o ne - year waiver on tol l 

10 con r ol. 

l : CHAIRMAN BURG . I'll move that we grant the 

1: wa!v~r o ~ t oll con trol 1n TC97 •075 

! ) CO MM tss: NER ~ELSON , i~d second . 

COMM. SS:O~ER SCHOE~FE L~ER. Co::cu r . 

:-IS W!ES":" Of 8. 

CHA:RMAS SURG r ·11 move we arant the t ol l 

!7 

. :-. :. il :.!or. . 

. . ~s w: £s7 7 .: cont r ol : ·~ so ~~y, we have 

: ·1: move we grant the waiver 

-~ t o r ~o?? cont~ol 1n 7 C~7-0 68 

COMM: SS I OSER NELSON: Seconded . 
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2 

3 

s 

CO MM ISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER : Concu r . 

MS. WIEST : Fo r one yea r ? 

CHAIRMAN BURG: Y~s. 

MS. WIEST: 069. 

CHAl RMAN BURG: I'll kee p mak ing them. 

2 9 

I 11 

6 mov e we g rant t he t ol l contro l wa i ver in TC97-069 f or 

7 one year . 

8 

9 

10 

11 

COMM ISS I ONER NELSON: Se conded . 

COMM I SSI ONER SCHOENFELDER : Con c u r . 

MS. WI EST : 0 70. 

CHAIRMAN BURG : I' ll mo ve t hat we g r a n t o ll 

1 2 control i n TC9 7 •0 7 0 f o r o ne y e a r , the wa i ver f o r one 

l 3 y e ar . 

1 4 COMM I SS I ONER NELSON: Se con d it . 

1S COMMISS I ONE R SCHOEN FELDER : Concur . 

16 

17 

18 cont r ol . 

19 one year . 

MS. WlEST : 17 1 . 

CHAI RMAN BURG: I 'll mo ve that we g r a nt t o ll 

the wa ive r f or toll con t r o l , in TC97-07l f o r 

20 CO MM ISS l ONER HELSON: Seconded . 

21 COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFE LDER . Concu r . 

22 MS. WIEST : 071. 

23 CHAIRMAN BURG: I ' ll mo ve we grant t he wa iver 

2 4 fo r toll conLrol in TC97 · 073 f o r o ne year . 

2S COMMISSIONER NELSON: Se conde d . 
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1 COMM ISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER : Co n c ur . 

2 MS . WlEST : 0 7 4 . 

3 CHAIRMAN BURG: 1' 1 1 mo ve we grant the waive r 

~ f o r to ll con t r ol in TC97-07 4 fo r o n e year . 

5 COMM I SS I ONER NELSON: Seconded. 

6 COMM LSS l ONER SCHOENFELDER : Co ncu r . 

7 

8 

MS . WlEST • 0 7 7. 

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll mo ve we grant the wai ver 

9 f o r toll contro l 1n TC97 -0 7 7 f o r o ne yea r . 

10 CO MM I SS I ONER NELSON: Seconded . 

11 

12 

13 

COMMI SSIONER SCHOEN FELDE R: Co nc ur . 

MS. W1EST : 078. 

CHA IRMAN BURG : I 'll mo ve we gro nc che wa i ver 

l ~ £o r toll control in TC97•07 8 f o r o ne year . 

!5 COMM! SS!ONE R NELSON: Second e d . 

16 COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFE LDER : Con cu r . 

: 1 MS . WIES T : 080. 

18 CHA: RMAS BURG: An d I 'll move we g r ant t he 

19 waiver f o r coll cont r o l 1n TC97 ·0 SO f o r o n e year . 

20 CO MM ISS : ONER NELSON: Seconded . 

COMMI SSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Co n cu r . 

22 CHAIRMAN BURG: We d 1d 81: right, and we are 

23 d o ne w~th 81 . 

MS WI EST: Any fur t her question s o n 08 1 ? 

25 083, TC97 ·08J . 
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MR . COI T: We wo uld move fot the admissi o n of 

the ETC request filed by Accent, dated 6 · 17 ·97 , and 

Exh ibi t No. 2, the response to sta f f data request which 

1s dated 10-8 - 97. 

MS. W1EST: Any o b j ection ? If not, land 2 

have been admitted. Any questions r egarding 083? 

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1•11 move we grant the t oll , 

the wa iver f o r toll contro l in TC97·083 f o r on e year. 

COMM ISSJONER NELSON: 3econded . 

COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFE LDER : Concur. 

MS. WIEST : TC97 · 08 4 . 

MR. CO IT : We move for the admission of the 

ETC request dated 6·17 - 97, which is ma rked Exhi b it No. 

l, and we mo ve f o r che admloeion of Exhibic No. 2, the 

:s r e spons e t o sta ff data request dated 10·8 - 97. 

! 6 MS. WlES7 : Are there any objectio ns? If 

17 not . they've been adm itted . 

18 CHAIRMAN BURG: I' l move we grant the waiver 

19 for cell cont r ol 1n TC97·0 84 for one year. 

20 COMMI SS I ONER NELSON: Seconded . 

21 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I'll concur. 

22 Does t h is have a singl e party question on this o ne? 

2 3 MS. WIEST: No. They said i n their o r iginal 

24 appl icat ion that they are o ffering s i ngle party service 

25 co all consumers. 
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3 
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COMMI SSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I got a stick y on 

l t . So r ry. J a mes Va ll e y; right? 

MS. WIEST: 1 beli e ve in their ·· o ka y. 

Yeah. th t waa Bob's queat1on . And the reason he had 

S the question 18 1t was actua lly in the origina l 

6 appl1cat:on. So.! you look at the or1g1nal 

7 application on page t wo, under question number three, 

B they do state that they provide single p a rty service to 

9 all consumers in the i r aerv1ce are a . Number ! our down 

10 on that 11st. 

COMM ISSI ONER SCHOEN FELDER : Ok ay . 

1 2 MS. WIEST : Than k y ou. Oka y . Let's go to 

13 TC97-085 

' .. 
16 2. 

. ., 

MR . CO IT We move fo r a dmitting of Ex hibi t 

the E7~ request. dated b-:7-97. and Ex h1b.t No. 

r•sponse to staf f data request dated 10 10 97. 

!-!S w:EST An)' obJ ecttona? : f not, ther· e 

18 b~en admitted : have the s a me question here w1·h 

l~ respect t o ques : : on r.u~ber one 

20 MR CO!T Mr Bent o n 1s ava1lab:e to respond 

to quest1ons. : belie~·e :s this Heartland ? R19ht? 

22 Or , Don. can yo u r espond t o any quea t 1ons? 

MR :.EE Mark has asked me to respond o n h1a 

2 4 behalf, wh1ch will be Heartland Commun1cat1ons, and 

25 they are o : !er1n5 j.l single. 
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1",S. WI EST : Single party was offered to all 

Any othe r questions concern ing this 

3 docket? 

4 

rs there a motion? 

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move that we grant the 

5 waiver for toll control to TC97 -089 for one ye a r. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

COMMI SSIONER NELSON: l'd second :.t. 

COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFELDER: Concu r. 

MS. WIEST: 085 , 1 believe . 

CHAI RMAN BURG: Excuse me, 85. 

MS. WIEST: TC97 -086. 

MR . COIT: We move f o r the admiss ion o f ETC 

l? request, Exhibit No. 1. dat e d 6-17-97 , and r esponse to 

13 staff data requ~sts, Exhibit No. 2, wh ich is dated 

1 4 10- 1 0- 97 . 

: 5 MS. W[EST: Any objecti o ns ? If not, they 

16 have been admitted. 

17 chat . Mr. Lee? 

Same question, c an you answer 

l 8 

l9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 

MR. LEE: I'm sorry, t d o n' t have the 

assoc· ated companies with the e xhibit numbers . 

company are we referring to? 

MR . COIT: M1dstate. 

Which 

MR . LEE: They are cu rrent ly a ll p r ivate line 

services. 

MR . COIT: Single party; co rrect? 

~. WlEST: Single parly to a ll customer s ? 



1 

2 

J docket ? 

MR . LEE . Correct . 

HS . WIEST : Any other questions in this 

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant the t ol l 

s control wa1ver in TC97 ·086 ( o r one year . 

6 

7 

8 

9 

COMMI SSI ONER NELSON: r ·d second it . 

COMMISSI ONER SCHOSNtELDER : Concu r . 

MS. WIEST. TC97·087. 

MR . CO IT : We mo ve for the adm1ss1 o n of 

10 Ex n1b1 t :~o. 1. £TC request, dated 6 - 17-97, and Exh1bit 

11 No 2. r•spo nse to staf! data reques t, dated 10· 16 · 97. 

MS . WIEST: Any o b J ect1ons ? 1( not, £xh1b1ts 12 

! 3 · a nd 2 hav e been ac~1tt~d . 

. . -~ CHAIRMAN BURG : 1'11 mo ve we grant t oll 

:5 ccnt : ol wa~ver 1n 7 CS7•0 87 f o r one year . 

: 6 

l 7 

20 

~ : we •• 

23 !1ne. 

COM~! SSlONER NE LSON: I'd second 1 t. 

COMM ISS : ONER SCHOENFELDER : Concu r 

~s w: Es -:- · Again, I'd have a q u es t 10n on 

MR CO :-: ~1 . Le• is repr e sen ting aalt:c as 

MP t.EE aa !t 1c is cu rrently a ll private 

I ·r.i e o :q· . single party . I should use the right 

2, · err.i, s1n9le par ty serv1ce . 

:s MS w: EST 7 o all c ustomers? 
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MR. LEE: Corre ct. 

MS. WI EST: Thank you. TC97 - 088. 

MR. COIT: We move f o r the admission of 

4 Ex hibit No. 1, ETC reques t dated 6·1 7-97, and response 

5 to staff data request, wh ich is Exhibit No. 2, which i s 

6 dated 10 ·1 7 - 97. 

7 MS. WIEST : Any objections? ! f not, Exhibits 

e l and 2 have bee n a dmitted. 

9 CHAIRMAN BURG : I' ll move we g ra nt a waiver 

10 on toll control 1n TC97 -0 88 f or one year . 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

this one, 

service. 

COMMI SSIONER NELSON: l'd second it. 

COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. 

MS. WIEST: Ca n you answe r my q ues tion 

Mr, Lee? 

:-IR . LEE: Compan }' name, please ? 

MS. WIEST: East Plains. 

MR . LEE: Current l y ie all slngle party 

MS. WIEST: Thank you. 

MS. WI EST : TC97·089. 

MR . CO I T: We move for the admission of 

o n 

22 Exhibit No. 1. which is t he ETC request dated 6 -17•97 , 

23 and the admission o f Exh ibit No. 2, which is a r e sponse 

2 4 to staff data request, dated 1 0·21· 97. 

25 MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, they've 
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1 been admitted. Same q uestion. 

2 MR. COIT: I d on't believe that Mr . Lee is 

3 here representlng Western today. What did they say in 

~ the response ? 

5 MS. WlEST: The y s a id Western Telephone 

6 o ffers single p a rty ser vice. My quest ion 1s d o they 

7 offer to every customer again? 

8 MR. COI T : Well 

9 

10 

MS. WTEST: Can you do a late-filed on t hat ? 

MR . COIT: We c a n do an a ffidavit on that 

1 1 one. l guess. 

12 CHAIR MA N BURG: I'll mov e we grant a waive r 

13 on toll control f or TC97-089 !or one year. 

1 1 COMMISSI ONER NELSON: l'd second 1c. 

15 C0MM 1SSIOK£R SCHOENFELDER: ~oncur. 

16 MS. WIE ST: Okay. Let's go on to TC97-090. 

MR . COIT: We move for th~ admiss ion of 

18 Exh1b1t ~o. l, which 1s the ETC r • quest dated 6 - 17-97, 

19 and Exhibit No. 2, wh1ch 1s the response to staff data 

:o :equest dated 10 2 4 - 97. 

2! MS. WIEST : Any obJ ection? I( not, they've 

22 been admitted . Any quest.one concerning chis docket? 

23 CHAIRMAN BURG I'll move that we grant a 

24 wa1~er on toll cont r o: 1n TC97-090 f or one year . 

25 CO~MISSl O~ER NELSON: l' d second 1t . 
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COMMISStONER SCHOENFELDER : Concur. 

MS. WIEST : TC97 ·092 . 

MR . COIT: We move for the admission o f 

37 

4 Ex hibi t No. l, which is the ETC request of Kennebec 

s Telephone Company dated 6-18-97, and move for the 

6 admission of Exhibi t No . 2, wh ich is the response t o 

7 staf f data request dated 10-10-97. And J woul d note 

8 that Mr . Rod Baue r is here to r espond to any questions 

9 that the Commissioners or staff may have concern1ng 

10 their request. 

11 

12 docket? 

13 

1 4 

MS. WIEST: Any questions conce rn i ng this 

If not, do you have a mo tion? 

CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we admit both those? 

MS. WIEST: I' m sorry , t d i d not . I will 

;5 admit Exhibi t Numbe rs 1 and 2. 

16 CHA IRMAN BURG : I' ll move that we gran t a 

17 waive r on toll con tro l in TC97-092 f o r one year. 

18 COMM ISS I ONER NELSON: I'd second it. 

19 COMM ISS I ONER SCHOENFELDER : Concur. 

20 MS. WIEST: TC97-093. 

21 MR. CO IT: We would move f o r the adm ission of 

22 Exhibit No. l, which !S the ETC request of J efferson 

23 Telephone :ompany, dated 6-18-97, and mov e also f or the 

2~ admission of Exhibit No. 2. response to s t af f datd 

2S request, which is dated 10-10- 97. And I would note 
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l that Hr. Dick Co nnors 1s av a il ab l e to a ns wer any 

2 questions conce r n i ng the Je fferson request. 

3 MS . WIEST : Any objection to the e xhibits? 

lf n o t, they've been admitted . 

5 concerning :his d ocket ? 

Any questions 

6 

7 

8 

10 

1 l 

CHAIRMAN BURG : I'll move we grant a waiver 

f o r t ol l con trol 1n TC97 - 093 fo r one year . 

COMMI SSlONER NELSOK: I'd second 1.t. 

COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concu r . 

MS . WIEST: TC97 · 09 4 . 

MR . COIT· We 'd mov~ for the admission of 

12 Exhibit No. 1, wh:ch 1s the ETC request d a ced 6-19-97, 

' . . ~ 
. . ... 
. s 

and ~o ve ! o r the adrn.as1on o! Exhibit No . 2, which 1s 

:.he r~spo nsc c o data request d ted 10 -1s 97. 

MS. w:ES7 : Any o b J e ct 1on to Ex hibits 1 and 

16 2? I! not. those exhibits h a ve been admitted . Do you 

17 have any w1tnetses ' r this one? 

MR. COI T : Mr . Lee 1s available f or both 

1 9 Sull y Buttes and Venture 

20 

, . . . 

23 

MS. W'.£S7 us:. had a question, I guess, 

conc~ rn1n9 single par ty s ervice be c ause in ch1s one it 

d o e s s ay shou:d !ac.::::es not all o w 1mmcd1ate single 

party service, Sul!y Buttes may offer multi-party 

servi c e until the !acil1 t1es a re restored or i nstalled 

25 t o a llow f o r s1ng!e party service. Has that occurred 
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l i n the p a st? 

2 A . Currentl y Sully Buttes Te le pho n e h a s no 

3 mult1 -l ine. The fact i s al l s ~ngl e par t y se rvice. I 

q think t hey added t h at langu a ge such tha t 1£ the r e we re 

s a disaster tha t th ey had to r espond to, th ey want ed t o 

6 reserve the righ t to o f fe r party l ine und e r the 

7 emergency b a sis only. But they ha v e f or a numbe r of 

8 yea r s b e en a l l singl e pa r t y service. 

9 MS. WIEST: Any othe r q u e stions? 

10 CHAIRMAN BURG : l'll mov e we g r ant a waiver 

11 on coll control fo r TC97 -09 4 f o r one y e ar . 

12 COMM ISSIONER NELSON: I ' d seco nd it . 

13 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Well, I'l l 

l 'i concur. 

15 

16 

MS. WIEST: TC97-095. 

MR. COI T: We woul d move f or the a d mi s sio n o f 

17 E re . Ex h1b1t No. l, dated 6 -1 9-97, and admission o f 

18 £xh1b1t No. 2, response to data r e ques t dated 

19 10-15-97. ! woul d point ou t that l bel i eve tha t t h e r e 

20 m1ght be an is su e with respec t to single pa r ty se r v~ce 

21 wa1v, r in this case as well. 

22 

23 

2 'l 

MS. WIEST: Right . At t his time a r e t here 

any objections t o Ex hibit l a nd 2 7 If not, t h ey' ve 

been admitted . Yes. And it would appea r they woul d 

25 need a wa iver. And my question fr appare n tl y t h ey 



l have three multi - party customers and they plan to 

2 install single pa r ty service during the 1988 

3 construc ti o n season. So I guess my question is 

~o 

4 apparently they haven't asked for a waive r. Are you 

S doing so at th~s t ime ? 

6 MR. CO!T: Yes, we wou ld on the1r behalf. 

7 And I th i nk Mr . Lee wou ld be able to respond to 

B quescions on chat. ! assume so anyway. 

9 MR . LEE: Sure. But that wo uld be corr ect, 

10 we do need a wa iver. The same June l date would be 

11 acceptable to us. 

12 MS. WIEST : June 1, o kay . 

13 CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a wa iver 

l .; 

1S 

1n s1 ng l~ party se r vice to June l, 1998, in TC97-095. 

COMMI SSIONER NELSON: I would second that. 

16 COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFELDER : Su re, I · 11 

17 concu :-. 

:a CHAlRMAt; BURG : And I'll a lso move that we 

19 grant a wa iver !or toll control on TC97 -0 9S for one 

20 year 

21 COMMl SS!ONER NELSON: I'd second it. 

22 COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Conc u r . 

23 MS. WlEST: TC97-096. 

2 4 MR . COIT: I move for the admissi o n of ETC 

2 5 request, Exhibit Ne. l , dated 6·19-97, and move fo r the 
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1 admission of Exhibit No. 2, res p o nse to d ata request 

2 dated 1 0·10-97. 

3 MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, they've 

4 been admitted . Any questions concerning th is d oc ket? 

5 CHA1RMAN BURG: I'll mov e we g r ant a wa iver 

6 on toll control 1n TC97 -0 96 for one year. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

l 3 

H 

15 

16 

17 

l 8 

19 

20 

COMMI SSIONER NELSON: l'd second it. 

COMMISSlONER SCHOENFE LDER: Concur. 

MS . WTEST: TC97 -097. 

MR . COIT: We move for the admiss ion of 

Exhibit No . 1, ETC r equest, dated 6·19 - 97, and Exhibit 

No. 2, response to data request d a ted 10· 10-97. 

MS. WI EST: Any objections? I! not, they'\' e 

been adm1tted. Does anybo dy have any que st i ons 

concerning this docket? 

CHA IRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a wa iver 

for toll control in TC97 -0 97 fo r one year 

COMMISSIONER '.IE LSON: I'd second it. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Concu r . 

MS . WlEST: TC97•098 . 

21 MR . COIT: We move for the admiss1on of ETC 

22 reques t dated 6-19-97, ~h ich is marked Exhibit No. 1. 

23 and admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response 

24 to data reque9t dated 10-14 ·97. 

25 MS . WIEST : Any Ob)eCtion to Exh1bits l and 
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1 2? I( not, they've been admitt ed. Are there any 

2 que s t ions concern ing this docket ? 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

CHAI RMAN BORC: I'll move that we grant a 

-4i ve r !or toll control in TC97-098 for o n e year. 

CO MM ISSI ONER NELSON: I'd second 1t. 

COMM ISS! ONER SCHOENFELDER : Concu r. 

MS . WIEST : TC97 - 099. 

MR . COIT • w~ move for the admission o ! 

9 Exh ibit No. l , whi c h 1s th e ETC dated 6·19·9 7 , and 

10 adm1ss1 o n o ! Exh1b1t No . 2, wh1ch is the respons e co 

1 l da:a request dated 10· 9-97 . 

l 2 MS . WIES":' : Any o b J ect :on? I! noc, they've 

1 3 been admitted . ! have the same questi on on this o ne . 

14 The questi o n 1s dJ we h ave single party service, and 

15 the answer 1s yes ? 

l6 MR . CO :T : Mr . Lee . are you here f o r Roberts 

! 7 Cou n t y o r n o t ? 

l& MR . ~EE : s o . 

Then we probably need t o handle : C. 

~ A I ~hat. 

MR . C0 :7 

su ppo se . by the a ~f1dav1t . 

2! MS . WI ES T : Oka y . 

22 MR . LEE : R: c h, a re we ta lking a b o u t Roberts 

23 Cocn 1..y o r 

2 4 MR . CO!T : Ro berts County. 

: s MR. LEE : I kno w fr om anothe r source othe r 
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1 than this that as manager of ~he South Dakota 

2 Association of Telephone Co - ops a nd the daily r equests 

3 we've had there tha t they do, in !act. prov i de all 

4 single party service thr o ughout Roberts Coun·y Co-op, 

s 1! that will suffice f or your 1nformat1on here. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

MS . WIEST : ta t hat sufficient ? 

MS . CREMER : That's suf!1c1ent. 

MS . WIEST : Okay. 

CHAtRMAN BURG : I'll move we grant a waiver 

10 ! o r t o ll control in TC97 -0 99 f o r one year. 

11 

12 

t 3 

.. -~ 

COMMI SS I ONER NELSON: I'd second 1.t. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDE R: Concur. 

MS . WIEST : TC97 · 100 . 

MR CO IT: We ~o ve ! o r the admissi o n of 

:s Exh1b1 t ~o. 1 , whi c h is the ETC reques· dated 6·19 · 97, 

: 6 and adm 1s s 1on o f Exhibit No 2. reapo nse t o data 

: 1 rrque s t dated 10·9· 97 

! 8 ~S. WIEST Any obJect1on ? If not, they've 

19 b en admitted. Same questi o n on thi s o ne. 

2 0 M? . LEE : I d on't kno w the ans wer . 

2: MR CO I7 : 7nere 16 •• Mr . Lee 1s not here 

2 2 r e presenting RC co~mun1cat1 o ns today, so I suspect 

23 we' ll have t o deal Wlt h t hat with a lace - filed exhibit 

2~ if that's okay . 

MS . WI EST · Okay . 
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1 CHAIRMAN BURG: I' ll move we grant a waiver 

2 for toll control 1n TC97 · 100 f o r one year . 

3 

4 

5 

6 

COMM ISSIONER NELSON: I' d second it. 

COMMI SSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Concur. 

MS. WIEST : TC97· l 01. 

MR . COlT. We move for the admission of 

7 Exh1bit No. l. which 1s t he ETC request dated 6-19·97 , 

8 and Exh ibit No . 2, r e spons e to staff data request dat ed 

9 

10 

l l 

: 2 

l 3 

. . ... 
l 5 

l6 

10 14 · 97. 

MS. WIEST : Any o bJect1 o n? If not, they' ve 

been admitted Any questions con c ern ing th1s doc ket ? 

CHAIRMAN BURG : I'll move we g ra nt waiver for 

t ol l cont ~ol 1n 7 C9 7 to : f o r one yea r . 

CO MM ISSI ONER NELSON: I'd seco nd 1t. 

COMMl SS : ONER SCHOENFELDER : Concur. 

MR. CO IT • We mo ve f o r ·he a dm1ss1on of 

l& Exhibit Ko 1 . wn: ch 1s Lhe ETC dated 6 - :9 -97 , and 

:~ £ x n:b1: No. 2. wh: ch 1s a respo nse to da t a r equest 

21 MS . WtES7 Any obJect1ons? !! not, : and 2 

22 have been ad~:tted Any q uestio ns concerning this 

:.'3 doc,un? 

CHA!RMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver 

25 ! o r toll control 1n TC97 · , 0 2 for one year . 



1 

2 

3 

COMMI SSIONER NE~SON: I 'd second it. 

COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFELDER : Concu r . 

MS. WIEST: TC97-10S. 

4 S 

4 MR. COIT: We move for t he admission of ETC 

5 request, Exhibit No. l. dated 6-19-97, and admission o f 

6 Exhibit No. 4, respons e to data request da ted 10-14 ·97. 

7 MS. WIEST: Any o b jection? If not , Ex hib1.ts 

B l and 2 have been ad mitt e d. Any questions concern ing 

9 this docket? 

10 CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver 

:1 for toll cont r o l i n TC97-105 for o ne year . 

12 COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd secc nd it. 

13 COMMI SSIONER SCHOENFELD£ Concur. 

14 MS. WIEST: TC97- l 08. 

1S MR. CO lT : We move f o r the admi ssion of ETC 

16 request, Exhibit No . l. dated 6-23·57, and the 

17 admission of Exhibit No. 2, r esponse to staff data 

lB request oated 1 0·1 4 ·97 . 

19 MS. WlEST: Any objection? lf not, Exhibits 

20 land 2 have been admitted. Same question. Can you, 

21 Mr. Lee, ans wer that one? Is that single party service 

22 available for 

MR . COIT: For Faith. 

MR. LEE: I do no t represent them, I'm sorry. 

MR . COI T : We would request permission to 

I , 
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l pr o vide that via affidavit. 

2 

3 

s 

6 

7 

8 

MS. WIEST : Okay. 

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a wa ive r 

for toll cont r ol in TC97·l08 for on e year. 

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second i t . 

COMM lSSIONEN SCHOENFELDER : Concur. 

MS. WIEST : TC97·113. 

MR . COIT: we move fo r the admissi on of 

9 Exhibit No. l, ETC request dated 6·2S · 97, and Exhibit 

10 No. 2, response to data request o dated 10·9-97. 

11 MS . WI EST : Any obJe.:tion? If not , they• ve 

12 been admitted . I have the same quest i o n o n this o ne. 

13 

1 5 

: 6 

! 7 

18 

MR. CO IT : This is Armour . 

respo nd to you r questi on. 

Bi l l Haugen c:an 

MR. HA UGEN : Yes, I can ans wer that . 

BI LL BAOGBN, J R ., 

c a lled a s a w1tness, be i ng !1rst duly s wo rn, 

was exnmi ned and test1 f1ed a s ! o !lo ws: 

EXAMINATION 

C oc 

: ~ yo1,; c -:- =~ n t !; ;:-r ,..•.- .:J#> •:ng! f! p•:-=y ae : \·~ce :.o at: o! 
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1 Tel ephone Company service area. 

2 late seventies. 

It has been since the 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l l 

12 

13 

14 

1S 

16 

17 

18 

MS. WIEST: Are there any othe rs questions of 

chis witness? Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN BURG : J"ll move we grant a wa ive r 

for toll control in TC97 -113 for one year. 

COMMI SSIONER NELSON: I'd second. 

COMMISS I ONER SCHOENFELOPR: Concur. 

MS . WIEST: TC97 · 11 4 . 

MR. COIT: We move for the adm i ssion of ETC 

request o f the Bridge water - Canistota Telephone Company, 

wh ich is dated 6-2S·97 , chat·s Exhibit No. 1. And also 

move for the admission of Exh ibi t No. 2, which is 

response to data requests of staff dated 10- 9-97. And 

Mr . llaugen ls here as well co respond c o any questions 

in this docket. 

MS. WIEST: First o f a ll, any objection co 

Ex h i bits land 2? If not, they' ve been admi tted . And 

19 I woul d a s k the same question. 

20 MR . HAUGEN: Single party service is 

21 avai l able co all the custome rs in the 

22 Bridge wa ter - Canistota Ex changes. 

23 MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any othe r questions 

24 o f this witness? 

2S CHAIRMAN BURG: I' ll move we grant a waiver 



l 

2 

3 

4 

s 

for coll conc r ol in TC97· 114 f o r one year. 

COMMISSI ONER NELSON: I • d second it. 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. 

MS. WJ EST: TC97• 1 1S. 

MR. COIT: we would move che admission of 

6 Exhib1c No. l. the ETC requesc of Union Telephone 

7 Company, dated 6· 25-97 , and Exh ibit No. 2, r esponse to 

8 data request which 1s dated 10·9 · 97. 

9 

10 

MS. WI EST : Any obJeccio n? I f not, Exh ibi t s 

l and 2 have been admitted. And I would ask the same 

11 question in this docket. 

12 MR. HAUGEN : S1ngle party service 1s 

13 available to al l the customers in the Union Telephone 

Company se1v1cc area. Hart!ord and Wall Lake Ex cha nge&, 

: s again. has been since lace seventies. 

MS. W! EST: 

17 o! Lhis witness? 

Thank you. Any other questions 

l 6 CH;.I RMA\I: BURG• I 'll move we giant a wa1ve r 

lS ~o r t 11 rea::.r1 ct : on : n 7C9 7- ll 5 ! o r o ne yedr 

20 COMM!SS: O\l:EP SE ~SON: : • d second 1:; 

21 CO MM ISS:ONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur 

MS " :ES7 7hanit you TC97·117 . 

•~ ~o ve ! o~ the ad~tas: no! 

2~ No. :. resp rs e : o ca::.a request dated 10 l -. -97. 
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l MS . wr EST : Any o b J e ction? If not . Ex hibits 

2 1 and 2 have been admitted . Any questions concerning 

3 this docke t ? 

4 CHAIRMAN BURG : I'll mo ve we g ra nt a waive r 

S f o r toll contro l i n TC97 - ll7 fo r o ne year . 

6 COMMI SSIONER NELSON: I'd seco nd it, 

7 COMM TSSIONER SCHOENFELDER : Concu r . 

8 

9 

MS. WIEST : TC97 - 121. 

MR . COIT: We mo v e for the admission of 

10 Exhibit No. l, the ETC request of Kado ka, dated 7 - 3-97, 

11 and the a dm i ssion of Exhibit No. 2, respo n ~e t o data 

12 requests dated lQ - 28 - 97. 

13 

14 2? 

MS. WIEST : Any objections t o Exhib i ts land 

If not, they' v e been adm i tted . Any questions 

15 con c erning t his doc ke t? 

16 CHA IRMAN BURG : I'll mo ve we grant a wai ver 

17 f or toll o ntro l in TC 97- l2l f o r one year . 

18 COMMI SSIONER NELSON: 1' 11 sec o nd i t . 

19 CO MM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Con c ur . 

2 0 MS. WIEST: TC97· 125. 

21 MR. COI T : ~e'd move for the ad~ission o f ETC 

22 request, Exh ibit No . l, dated 7 -7·97 , and Ex h i bit No. 

23 2, response t o data request o f st a f f. wh ich is dated 

2 4 10-29-97. 

2 5 MS. WIEST: Any obj ec t ion to Exhib i ts l and 
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l ') If not, they've been a dr.iitted . Any questions 

2 conce rn ing this docket ? 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

CHAIRMAN BURG: I 'll move we grant a waiver 

f o r toll cont r ol in TC97-l25 f o r one year. 

COMMI SS I ONER NELSON: I'd second it. 

CO MM ISSIONER SCHOE NFELDER: Concur . 

MS. WIEST: TC97-130 . 

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission o f 

9 Exhibit No. l. the ETC request dated 7-10-97, and 

10 Exhibit No. 2, the response t o data reques t dated 

11 

1 2 

10- 14 - 97 . 

MS . WIEST : Any o b jection to Exh ibits land 

13 2? !! not. t hey've been admict<!d. Any questions 

:s 

16 

17 

:a 

l 9 

:r 

conce rning this d ocket ? 

CHAlRMA r.: BURG: I'll move we g ra nt a wa i ver 

for toll contro l 1n TC97 · 130 for one year. 

COMMI SS I ONER i.:ELSON: I would seco nd tt . 

COMM! SS : ONER SCHOEi.:FELOER: Conc\.r 

MS . W:ES7 TC97• l31 . 

MR CO !T We wou!d mo ve the adm ! s&1 o n o ! ET 

:-equest Ex h1b1~ No . L ..-n 1ch is dated 7-10-97, and 

., -. r••?ons~ to data requ est dated 10- 14 - 97 . 

MS W! EST. Any o b J e c t1 o n t o Exhibits l and 

Any questions 
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1 CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a wa i ver 

2 for to l l cont r ol i n TC97-1 31 f o r o ne year . 

3 COMMI SSIONE R NELSON: I'd second it. 

4 CO MM ISSIONER SCHOENF ELDER: Co ncu r . 

s 

6 

MS. WIEST: TC97·154 . 

MR. CO IT: We woul d move into the record 

7 Ex hibit No. l , t he ETC request, dared 9-10-97 , and also 

8 Exhibit No. 2 , the response to da t a r eques t dated 

9 10-16-97. 

1 0 MS. WI EST: Any o b j ection to Exh ibi t 1 and 

11 2? If not, t h e y have been admitted. Le t 's see, o n 

12 this o ne this wa s o ne of a cou ple t hat no time period 

13 w~s request ed f o r the wa i ver . r a ssume y o u still want 

14 the o ne year? 

15 MR. CO I T: Mr . Barfield is here . He coul d 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 

r espond. 

River. 

He's Mr . Bob Ba rf ield, manage r !or West 

MS. WIEST: They request a wa iver bu t this i s 

one o f the few on es thcit didn't ask f or o ne year , as 

fa r as l c an see , o r any time per iod . So I was 

wondering i f there was any diff e rr.nt time per iod tha t 

wa s being req uested. 

808 BARFI ELD, 

called as a witness, being f i rst duly s wo rn, 

was exam i ned and testified a s foll o ws: 
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EXAMINATION 

MR. BARFIELD: In response to your quest ion , 

3 since the vendor d o es not have a date, as far as we 

4 kno w, at this time t o provide this, that's the reason 

5 we didn't ask f or a ce rtain time period on the waiver . 

6 

7 

MS. WIEST : But we will need a time period. 

MR. COI T : Would y ou be will i ng to a ccep t t he 

8 o ne - year time peri o d that is being g ra nted to other 

9 companies? 

10 

1 l 

MR . BARFIELD: We sure wo uld. 

CHAIRMAN BURG : And l think the thought 

12 behind it 1a 1f ·here still 1an't any solution, then i t 

13 woul d be renewed o r we'd request. With that , I'll mov,: 

: , ~hat we grant a wa i ver f o r t oll control in TC97 - 15 4 f o r 

, s one year 

l 6 

!& 

I ~ 

CO MM ISSI ONER NELSON: l would second 1t . 

COMM lSSl ONER SCHOENFELDER: Con cu r . 

MS •ll EST Let's go t o TC97· 15S . 

MR . CO !T : We wo uld request admission o f 

Exhibit So l, which 1s the ETC request of Mo bridge 

21 Te!eco mmun1cat1 o ns. which 1s dated 9·10·97, and also 

22 Exhibit No. 2. which 1s the re sponse to data request 

~3 dated 10· 16 · 97 . 

MS WIEST: Any o b J e ct i o n ? If not . Exhibits 

1 and 2 have been admitted . And I would have the same 
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l question with r espect to the l e ngth of the wa i ver . 

2 MP . BARFIELD : And the respo nse woul d be the 

3 same. We would ask f or a year on the wai ver . 

4 MS. WIEST: Than k you . Any other quest ions? 

5 CHAIRMAN BURG: Wi th that 1'11 move that we 

6 gr an t a wa iver on t oll cont r ol in TC97-155 f o r o ne 

7 year. 

8 

9 

1 0 

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I ' d second it. 

COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER : I co ncur. 

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Let's skip t o 

ll TC97·167. 

12 MR . COIT: r woul d j ust note that Thre~ River 

13 Te l co is not an SDITC membe r company. so I 'm not really 

1 4 here today co represent Th ree Ri v e r Telco. 

15 MS. WIEST: No body i s here? 

16 CHAIRMAN BURG: Do we hav e a ny questions on 

17 1 t , o r d o we have to have representation? 

1 8 

19 

2 0 b o dy, 

21 

MS. WIEST : So mebody needs to move i t 1n . 

MR . COIT : We ll , i f you're look 1ng f o r a 

guess I can serve as the body . 

MS . CREMER: Otherwise. I can move to admit 

2 2 t he t wo exhibits, Numbe r l, 1 0 -10-97, the request f o r 

23 ETC. and 11-7 - 97, the amended - - o h. I'm sorry, that's 

2 ~ U S West. Let me try that ag a i n . 10-16 of '97 1s t he 

2 5 request and 11-13-97 1s the amended request, and I 



1 would as k that they be a dmitt e d in. 

2 MS. WI EST : Any obj e c ti on? I f not, they've 

3 been admitt ed . Are the r e any q ues t ions conc e r ning th is 

4 docket? I would note that t h e i r appl1cat1on doe s 

S request a wa1ver for one pe r 1od f or toll control. 

6 CHAIRMAN BURG: The r e is n 't a question on the 

7 single party l 1.ne, i:hough, i s there? 

8 

9 

10 

! ? 

l:.? 

1 3 

MS WIEST: No. 

CHAIPMAN BURG: I'll ~ove we grant a wa iver 

f o r toll control .n TC97 · 1 67 fo r one yea r . 

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second. 

COMMISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. 

MS . WIEST : At this t i.me d id y ou wa nt to go 

LOU S W•at, o r 10 Horl a n going to speak to these 

:s d oc,:ets? 

1 6 

l 7 

:e 

~. 
' . 

MS CREMER , 

MS. WIEST· 

We'll f1n1sh up these (11st. 

Okay . 

ISTAFF·S EXH!B!T NO. l WAS MARKED FOR 

!0£N7:F! CA7: 0 t-: 

HAR LAN BEST, 

called as a witness. being first duly s worn, 

was exa~1ned and test1!1ed as follows: 

~3 DIRECT EXAMJSATIQN 

2 q I BY MR. HOSECK: 

~ Would you s t ate you r na me for the recor d, 
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1 please . 

2 A. Harlan Best. 

3 Q. A.nd wh at is you r job? 

.; A. . I am deput y d irecto r o f f1xed ut1l1ti e s f o r 

5 the Pu blic Ut1lit1es Commission . Sout h Dakota. 

6 o. And have you betn present ln the hearing r oo 

7 this afternoon f o r the hear ng o n these a pplications? 

B A . Yes . 

9 O. And have you ha d the o ppo rtun ity t o review 

10 the c ap tion 1n the notice o f chis hearing which lis ts 

11 che c ases wh ich a r e b efore the Commission on this date? 

12 

1) 

A. . 

o. 

Yes . 

And are y ou f a mili ar with the app lica tions in 

1~ each o f these cases? 

: s 

16 

A. . 

o. 

Yes . 

As a part o( your job, have y ou revie~ ed 

17 thos e applicati o ns? 

l8 

19 

2 0 

2 1 

22 

A. . 

o. 

Ye s, I have . 

You hav e befo r e y ou an exh i bit numbered 

Sta!f' s No. l; 1s that co rrect ? 

A. Yes . 

o . And is that an e x h i bit tha t yo u prepared i n 

2) the cou rse of you r duties? 

2 4 A. Ye s, it 1.s . 

25 O . Just brie f ly explain to the Commissio n, 
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1 please. what that exh1bit entails . 

2 A. What I have done on this exhib1t is a c r oss 

l the t op is listed each of the companies requesting 

4 el191ble telecommun1cat1ons c arr i er status, the 

S associated docket number. and •he staff counsel tha t 1s 

6 ass1gned to the respective doc kets . Down the s~de. t he 

1 le ! t-hand side, 1s the requirements that are set for t h 

8 for £TC status. Populated within the columns is the 

9 rPsponscs that the respective companies ga v e within 

1 0 :hei r exh1b1ts land Exhibit 2 that have been adm1tt e d 

11 into the re co rd . 

1. And are there any changes or corrections to 

:l thts exhibit that you would l1ke to make at th10 time? 

1 ~ A. On e th,t I a m a ware o f is under Vivian 

:s Telephone. Docket TC91-068, under the Lifeline and Link 

:6 Up 1t shows :hat it will be available 1·1·91 . It 

11 should be 1·1-98 !'m not a ware of any o ther 

:A correc t1 o no . 

MR. H0SEC 1" · Okay . At this point 1n c1me I 

20 would move Sta!f's £xh1b1L No . l into evidence. This 

:1 1s int ended as testimony for a ll of the dockets en mass 

:2 with the e xception o! US West . 

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: U S West 1s on 

24 here though. 

ZS MR. HOSECK: That would be handled later. 
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MS. WIEST: la t here a ny ob) e ction? 1 

2 MR . COI T : My commen t would be that I just 

3 r eceived this so I haven't had an opportunit y to go 

4 through co make sure this i s all a ccurate. I guess 1 

S can take Mr . Best's wo r d that it is accu rate and I'll 

6 h a ve to do chat, I guess. Other than that, l don't 

7 have ~ny comment. 

8 MS . WIEST : Do you want an opportunity to 

9 look it over? 

10 MR . COIT: Well, it mi ght c ake me a wh.ile, so 

ll I don't have any objection. 

12 MS. WIEST: Oka y. Then Staf f Exhibit No. l 

13 will be admitted into all o f the dockets that we h a ve 

14 gone thro gh so far . 

1S MR. HOSECK: Okay. Thank you . 

16 o. Based on the revie w of these doc kets that y ou 

17 h ave done and relying to whatever extent you may on 

18 Staf!•s Ex h1b1t No. l did the applicant companies meet 

:9 the requirements o ! be comi ng an eligible 

20 telecommun1ca~1ons carrier? 

21 A . Yes, they have, wi th the noted lace-filed 

22 a!f idavice chat will be done in a number of the 

23 dockets . 

2 .; o. And with regard to adver tising services 

2S exchange - wide, do you ha ve a recommendation to the 
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l Commission for a pro visio n t o be included in an orde r 

2 which would come out of these proceed i ngs ? 

3 A. Yee. Staff's r e commendati on for advert isi ng 

4 would be that the £TC c arr i er be requ ired to advert ise 

5 at lease once each year; and 1! they hav e any race 

6 change, that that r ace change be advertised when i t 

7 does c hange . 

8 o. And n c clusion, d o y ou have an opi n ion as 

9 t o whether or not the appli c a nts contained on Exhibit 

1 0 l, with the ex c eption o f US West which has not h ad its 

11 case he a rd yet at this time, whether or not those 

12 appl1c nts meet the qual1ficat1ons a s an e ligible 

1 3 te!ecommun1c a t1ons c arrier? 

: 4 A. With sta ! !'s review that h a s been undertaken. 

: ~ yes. they d o meet the requirements !or £TC status. 

MR . HOSECK : ! have no further questi ons o f 

! 7 this w1:neas . 

18 MS . WIEST : Are there any questions o f this 

~c C?QSS · EXAMiSAT:oN 

2: SY MR . CO !T : 

I assu~e when you talked b out advert1s:ng 

2J ra:e c hanges that y o . · re re!erenc :ng the rates )U SC for 

24 the essential services that are suppo rted by unive r sal 

2 5 service? 
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A. Yes . 

MR. COIT: No f urthe r quest. ions. 

MS. WIEST: Ms. Roge ts ? 

MS. ROGERS: No , no questions. 

MS. WIEST: Mr . Heast o n ? 

MR . HEASTON : No. 

CHAIRMAN BURC: The o n l y question I 'd have 1s 

8 Lhere any ·· 1s advert i sing identi fied in any way? Is 

~ there any c r iter i a for what. advertising me ans i n the 

10 context o f this? ls the methods in the FCC Order as 

11 we 11? 

12 MS. WIEST: I'm s o r r y, what was the 

13 queso;ion? 

CHAI RMAN BURC: The question I had for Harlan 

15 or an ybody else is. is the r e a meaning. is there a 

16 description, de!1nit1on f o r advert is ing, what that 

17 constitutes? 

18 MS . WIEST : Unde r the sta tute itse lf 

19 2: .; 1e l I l l ( Bl they must advertise t h e ava l a bil i ty of 

20 such services and 1! y ou 're referr i ng to the services 

21 that are supported by f e de r al universal se rvice and the 

22 charges t herefore using me di a o f gene ra l distribution. 

23 

2 .; me. 

2 5 

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay . 

COMMI SSIONER NELSON: 

I think that satisfies 

Do es that mean f o r 



. • Lifeline and Link Up, they have to advertise this 

60 

2 o nce ? 

3 

s 

6 

MS . WIEST: That would be under staff's 

reco mmendat1on. I believe . 

A . Yes. onc e each year . 

CO MM ISSIONER NELSON: We ll, !rankly , I d on 't 

7 think it's adequate . 

8 COMMI SS I ONER SCHOENFELDER: Are y ou doing 

9 th a t? Are you ·· to !ollow up·· excuse me, to f oll o w 

10 up on Commissioner Nelso n's q ues t i o n. are you 

ll recommending t hat they advert1se o nce each year a! t~ r? 

l2 I believe our o rder said that you h ave to send an 

13 appl1cat1on to everyone o nce 1n1t1ally and then t o 

e v~ry new cuo t omer. You · re reques ting this 

15 advertisement o f L1[el1ne, Lin k Up in add1t1on to, 

:6 would tha t be a ccurate o r not? 

17 A. Right. The L1!el1ne, Link Up under TC97·1SO. 

:q which wa s issued yest erday. s tates that 1t shall be -­

!9 a f o rm shall be, o r a letter shall be sent to present 

20 custo~ers. and then th:s woul d be an advertisemen t o ; 

2 t 

., -.: 

I t . They 'd have to do advertisement o f this f o r at 

least o n c e each year. 

COMM: ss : o ~ ER SCHOENFELDER : Okay . Thank you . 

COM~: ss:OSER NE~SOS : So 1s the answer t o 

75 Las ka •s questi ons it's :n addit ion t o? 
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A . Yes. They would do i t o r i ginally, and once a 

year after. 

Where? 

A. 

A. 

MS. WI EST: How would they advertise? 

Where would the y ad vertise ? 

MS. WIEST: Yes . 

Whatever general distribution it meets 

8 according, t assume, it means newspapers and those 

9 types of publications. 

10 MS. WIEST: So it could be any type o f 

11 general dist ribution media once a year? 

12 A. Whate ve r is available within their given 

13 e xchanges that they serve. 

14 MS. WIEST: And it would ~nly be f o r those 

15 services supported r i ght n o w by federal universal 

16 service? 

17 

18 

A. Yes . 

MS . WIEST: And every time they changed a 

19 rate f o r c ~e o f those services, then that would have t o 

20 be re-adve r tised at that time? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 MS. WI EST : Are there any other questio ns of 

23 this witness? If not , thank you. Actually, l do. 

24 Could you retake the stand . Ha r l an ? r guess we h ave a 

25 question for you. Coul d you l ~ok at your exhibit f or 
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l Venture Communications, TC97-095? 

A. Yes . 2 

3 MS . WIEST: Does the answer to numbe r four . 

4 single party service, we did grant them a wa iver 

5 because currently they d o not have single party service 

6 apparently to three customers? 

7 A. Yes. 

e MS. WIEST: So would that be incorrect the r e, 

9 your question there ? 

10 A. It woul d be a cl ar ification there t o it, yes. 

11 MS. WrEST : Ok ay. Thank you. Do y ou have 

12 any th ing further , Mr . Hoseck? 

13 MR. H~SEC Staff has nothing further. 

14 Thank you. 

15 MS. W:EST: Do you want to take a short b r e ak 

16 unt il we go t o US We st? 

17 MR. COI T : When d oes the Commissi o n -- are 

:e you g o ing to wa1: until the end to rule o n all o ! these 

19 wit h respect to the act ual ETC des 1gnat1on? 

20 MS. w; EST : That's why we're taki ng a sho rt 

21 break. 

2 2 (AT TH!S TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN .) 

23 

25 

MS. WIE ST : 

wi ll go to TC97-163. 

MR , HEASTON: 

Let's ger star~ed aga in. And we 

And I wo uld move admission o f 
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1 Exhibit l, which is the request, and Exhibit 2, wh ich 

2 is the amended request. and Exhibit 3, wh ich is the 

3 servi c e terr itory map. That's Exh i bi t l. 2 and 3 

, respective l y 1n the docket. 

s MS . Wl EST: Any o bjection t o Exhibits 1, 2 

6 and 3? Do you have a copy of the service territory 

7 map? Are the re any o b jections to Exhibits l, 2 and 3 ? 

8 If no t, they've been admitted . 

9 Mr . Heas ton. 

\ou may proceed, 

10 MR . HEASTON: we would also Joi n in the 

ll motion on the toll control. The reaso n we did not seek 

12 a waiver in the in1ti al application 1s because as I 

13 read Paragrap h 388 o f t he Order in the DA 97 - 157 

l~ indicated tha L toll bloc king would be sufE1c1ent in the 

lS meantime and it wa s dependent u p o n when y ou u pgraded 

16 s witches. And so we d o not fee l we need a waiver o f 

17 

18 

:9 

2 0 

21 

22 

23 

2 ~ 

25 

toll cont r ol, but the common wisdom seems to be there 

nee !s c o be a waiver, so we will foll o w the herd here 

and request the tol l contro l ~ a i ver also. 

And we are also one of the part i es to the 

request o f the F CC t o re consider the toll l1m1 ta tion, 

that th is i nc ludes bo t h toll blo · k ing and coll 

control . And J guess we would aloo point out that with 

the implementation o f number portability that is going 

to impact toll cont rol somewhat signif1cantly. And so 
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1 while we agree with Bob Barfield i n h1s o bservation 

2 that since we d o n't kno w whe n it's going to happen , 

3 tha · ·s why we wouldn't wa nt a time limi t o n it, but we 

4 a r e willing t o a ccept t he one year with t he 

5 ~nderstand 1ng that if the re is not the ab ility to 

6 impl e men t it o r i ! the ability is too e xpensive to 

7 implement, that we wou ld be able to come bac k to this 

8 commission and seek fur ther wa iver o f that, of 

9 imp le menting toll cont r ol wit h part o f the essenti a l 

:o telecommun1ca t1 on s c arr i er oblig a tion . 

l l 

1 2 

l ) 

... 

MS. WIEST Okay . Would the Commissioners 

CHAIRl'.AN BURG: Did we admi t the e x hibi ts ? 

MS w: EST : Yes . 

CHA:RMA~ SURG· r •1 1 move tha t we Wd i ve toll 

15 contro l f o r TC97•163 (or one year . 

coi-.x: ss:ONER NELSON: t. ell , I'm going to 

17 second ~ t , but l he ard an e xpa ns1on o ( what we 've bee n 

:• wa 1vtn9 1n ·he pas: !ro ~ g1v1ng them one year w1th the 

1aea we're g o ing t o renew 1t. And the r eas o n t wa s 

~c willing to ~r n t tt .s beca use technolog y 10 no t ou t 

:.her~ No w, the Act r equi res that 1t be there and i t 

22 d t dr.'t say anyth ing about how ~uch it cos t . So I 

23 didn ' t hear anyt hing aoo ut on e o f the r easons we we re 

: 4 wa:v1n9 it 1n the pas t was because that it might be 

25 cost pro h1b1t1ve as ~uch as bec a us~ technology wa s n 't 
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l there. I can unde r stand why technology wasn't there, 

2 but 1 didn' t - - I wasn't in Congress when t hey v o ted 

3 that wa s part of the Act. 

4 MR. HEASTON: It's not part of the Act. I 

s guess that's t he f i rst t hing . It's an FCC --

6 COMM! SSlONER NELSON: It's a rule. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

l S 

l 6 

1 7 

18 

19 

2 0 

21 

MR . HEASTON: It's an FCC di ct a te. 

COMM ISSI ONER NE LSON: Bu t it has the s a me 

we i ght as the r ules and statute un le s s it 's c hanged in 

court; right? 

~R . HEASTON: Tha t's tr•1e . But unless the 

FCC chang es , as we've urged t hem ~o do. 

CO MM ISSIONER NELSON : Right . So l 'm 

seconding your motion with the understanding i t's 

e xa c tly as we had stated it origina lly; is cha t 

c o rrect 

CHAIRMAN BURG : I mean the mo t ion wa s for on e 

y ear . 

COMM ISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I b elieve the 

mo tio n was f o r one , ear. a waiver for o ne year. and 1 

didn't kno w that the mo tion had any thing more than 

22 tha t, than j ust a waiver fr m toll control for one 

23 yea r . 

H 

25 

CHAIRMAN BURG: It doesn't . 

COMMISSI ONER SCHOENFELDER: Then I' ll c o ncu r . 
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l COMM ISSIONER NELSON: All I'm saying, though, 

2 is I voted for it and there will be a record that I 

3 voted f or lt; and the reason l voted f or it was the 

" 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0 

11 

12 

technology wasn' t available. And that's a lot 

different in my m1nd than i t 's cos t proh1b1t1 ve. 

COMMI SSIONER SCHOENF ELDER: l thi nk 

COMMIS SIONER NELSON: Not that that wouldn't 

be an issue in my mind that y ou could debate. r don't 

want a record that I'm supporting something for a 

diffe r ent r ensc n ti ,n I did. 

CHA!RMAN BURG : 

on 1 t. I guess. : ! there 

Just a comment that l'd ma ke 

isn't a technology. I really 

:3 hal e t o see al l SO o r 75 ! ilings just f o r an 

!4 e x t.:n11 1o n lf there 1s some wa y we could certif y there 

1 5 ls no technology and e x tend it as we come up towards 

!~ · ht yea :- . : ·d we ~come chat solution r ather than go 

17 through this with this many o! them . I, personally. 1n 

ls 

1 9 

20 

21 

22 

my o wn mind. c annot see a s olut i o n when we're going to 

have mulciple compan!es 1n number portability. lt 

boggles my mind to see h o w that ' s even go1ng to happen 

that y ou coul d end ~p with any kind of t oll 

l 11:11tat 10n. So : • m guessing when we come up to the 

~3 year , we're still n o t going to have a solutlOn, and I' 

2 4 not ! cok ing toward to requ1r1ng all of y ou ·- mean 

25 that's the name o ! a bureaucrat to file that many 
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1 pieces of paper. So if we c a ~ find a way to 

2 consol i dat e it at that time, I would we l come any 

3 suggestions . That's all I have. 

MR . HEASTON: I ha ve Mr. Lehner ava il able 

S here, a nd we d o have a cou ple questions to ask him . 

6 JON LBHNBR, 

7 called a s a witness , be ing fi r st duly sworn, 

8 was e xamined and testified a s follows : 

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION 
1 0 BY MR. HEASTON: 

11 o. Mr. Lehne r , in ou r applica t ion we described 

1 2 the issue o f eliminating multi-pa rly services and going 

13 t o s 1ngle party s~rvice thro ughou t US ~es t se rv ice 

areas. Can y o u update the Comm1ssion on the stat us o f 

iS t hat consi ste~ t with what we've already put in the 

l6 app licati o n ? 

. n , Ye s As o f Oc t o ber 31 o f th i s year the 

:s n~mber c f mul t i- party o r t wo- a nd f our - party customers 

in US We s t· s territ o ry i s 612 . 612 . 

20 CHA1RMAN d URG: What was the da t e o n that, 

2! ~ on? 

22 As o f 10· 3 1 ·97 . 

2 3 And what can you tell the Commission about 

2 ~ ou r continuing effo rt to eliminate the multi-pa rty 

25 s erv ice ? 
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l A . The plan right now is to el iminate all of 

2 those 612 e xcept f o r 52 o f them. And t he time frame 

3 f or that will be by the end o f the second quarter, 

~ which I suppose we could p ut f or a date o f 6 - 30 o f 

5 ·se. So all but 52 of those w1ll be completed by 6-3 0 

6 o f '98. 

7 ,.. 
And what a bout the remain i ng 52? 

8 A . The remaining 52 are e x tremely high cost 

9 upgrades . And until ot her technolog y or o ther means 

10 become avai lable, the re a re no plans r ight now . We 

11 have no pl a ns to move ahead with chose 52. 

12 Wi t h that we still be lieve t hat it ls 

13 a ppropr iate f o r us t o· we still beli eve the waiver is 

1 4 appro p~1ate in ~h!s case; ~s cha c co rrect? 

1 5 . " . ~nat 1a co :-::-ec:. 

MR HEASTON That's all Lhe questions I 

17 have. 

18 MS . W~ES:' : ~ s Crener? 

:9 CRQSS · EXAM;NATI QN 

~C BY MS. CREMER : 

22 

Mr . Lehner . where a r e those 5 2 loc a ted? Are 

Lhey spread th r oughou t, o r are they in a speci fi c area , 

Z • do you kno •·, 

A . I could read tnem o ff for you. There's about 

25 ~ ooz~n exc hanges Or ! could gi ve you a lat e -filed 
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e xh ibit. Let me just read them off . Ar lington is 

four; Belle Fou r che , six; De Smet, four; Huron , three; 

La ke Preston, o :1e. 

COMM ISSIONER NELSON: Do you want to start 

S o ver? 

6 A. Arlington , four; Belle Fourche, s1 x; De Smet, 

7 four; lluron, three; Lake Preston , one; Mad ison, t wo; 

a Milbank, f our; Pierre, two; Redfield, t wo; Sisseton, 

9 six ; Spearfish . t wo; Volga, f ive; Watert o wn, ten; 

10 Yankton. one. 

11 

12 

13 

1 4 

1 S 

16 

1 ., 

18 

Q. Is there a particular reason? Is it like 

Ana conda line o r something? 

A. :t•s a combination of many fa ctors , but you 

mean a~ far as the 52 are concerned? 

o. Yes . 

A. It's a combination of many factors. We're 

talking about feeder distribution, we're talking about 

in some cases a PAI R GAIN systems like Ana conda that 

19 wo uld need to be replaced . 

20 MS . CREMER: Ok ay . That's a ll the questions 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 

I have. 

CH AIRMAN BURG: Have you investigated any 

other technic a l solutions other than to a single party 

other than line extensi o n ? 

A. You mean in J rder to provide a single party 
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service to these customers? 

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yea . 

1 

2 

) A. Yea . I think the answer is we are conatant l 

4 loo~1 n9 ! o r a c heaper way to d o this because in s o me 

s as a. Commis sioner. we're talking abou t e ver Sl 00, 000 

6 t o upgrade a single custo mer, and it J ust doesn't make 

7 senae t o do tha t. And the answer would seem t o l ie 

8 probably 1n some f o rm of wireless, but s o far the 

9 wireless technolog1e•. whether then satel lit e o r !1xed 

10 wi re le s s. are slill pretty e xpens 1ve. I see tha t as 

11 

1 3 

tne u1 t 1mate s olu t1 on , tho ugh, to s ome o f theac. 

CHA:RMAN BURG: 

lhe wa ive r . 

I'm g o 1ng t o move to grant 

MS. WlES T : Ju sc; a uecond . oo t he 

:s Comm1 ss1oners h1 ve .ny othe r q u ~s t 1o ns ? As oppos ed t o 

lhe o t.ht'r o nes, .. - go: ng to havt' t o ask you s ome 

17 questions to ver1!y things that wert' 1n t h e applicat i o n 

:s oe~ause tna wa s a:gned by Mr . Heaston . It wasn't 

:9 s:on•d by a w1tnt'as w.th n a!!1oav1t, as a ll the 

2C others were So bear w1th me ! o r a second . 

2 ! A. r•ve never trusted h:s s19nature ei ther . 

22 MS WIES7 F.rat one, does US West p r o vi d e 

23 vo:ce grade ace~•• to th~ public s witched netwo rk to 

2 , a ll 1n 1ts serv:ce area ? 

25 . " . Yes. 
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1 

2 

3 

A . 

MS. WIEST: And does it provide local usage? 

Yes . 

MS. WIEST: Do you p~ov i de d ual tone 

4 multi - fr equency signalling or its functional 

S e qu i valent ? 

6 A. Yee. 

7 MS . WIEST: 

8 e mergenc y serv i ces? 

9 

1 0 

1 1 

12 

13 

A . 

serv ices ? 

A. 

Yes. 

MS. WI EST : 

Ye s . 

MS . WI EST: 

Do you provide a ccess to you r 

Do you prov i de access to o pera t o r 

Do you provide access to 

i nt c rexc hange service? 

lS 

16 

A . Ye s . 

MS. WI ES T : 

17 d irecto ry a s s i stance? 

18 

19 

A. Yes. 

MS. WlE:ST : 

And do you p r o v ide access to 

And you•ve a lready tal ked about 

20 t oll con t r ol and the wa i ver. Do you ~ ro v1de o r are you 

21 able t o provide t ol l b l ocking? 

2 2 A. Yes. 

2 3 MS . WIEST: Then getting b a c k to your request 

24 f o r the wa i ver o n single pa r ty service. l kno w in you r 

25 appli c ati o n you tal k e d about the ones t hat you have no 
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l plans. you kno w, o f providing service due t o the cos t 

2 and everyth i ng . My pro b l em , I guess. is that I don't 

3 see that there 1s any de m1nimus e x c epti o n within the 

4 FCC rules with respect to s i ngle party servi c e. Have 

S you been granted any o f this type o f de min i mus 

6 exc eptio n to that requ i rement, d o y ou kno w, in any o f 

7 the o ther states ? 

8 

9 

10 

l : 

l 2 

: 3 

: s 

l 6 

17 

18 

A . 1 am n o t aware . 

MS . WIEST : And what I 'm getting at is that 

it appears, a cco rd ing t o the FCC r ules and I'm 

looki ng a t 4 7 s.; .101 {cl , that 1n order t o grant an; 

addit ional c1me to complete net work upgrade s f o r single 

party o r enhanced 91 1 o r t oll limitation, that the 

cc,mis s ion does 1n ! a ce ha ve to set a time period f o r 

y ou to comp lete tho se net wo rk upgrades. Is y our 

con tention that we do not? 

,\ . I woul d not make t hat contenti o n . I 'm going 

to le· my attorney a~g u e with you about that . 

MS . WIEST , We ll, th e n, l do have a couple 

20 ~ther quest i ons. My o :h~~ ques ti on 1s o n se rvi ce 

2l area . And ll 1s a lso a requirement of the stat e 

22 co~-1ss1on t o des19na :e service areas as o ppo sed to 

23 study areas f o r non rural telecommunications companies. 

2 ~ Fi r st o f a ll, you wou ld agree that y ou are a nonrural 

25 telecommun1cat!ons company? 
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1 A. Yes . 

2 MS. WIEST: An d in the PCC's p u blic notice 

3 96· 4 5 issued 9·29 ·9 7, it does state tha t we must send 

4 to USAC the names of t he ETC's and the designated 

5 service a rea s f o r nonrural c arriers no later than 

6 December 31st. 1997. And l kno w you made some 

7 reference to rhese things in your app lication, but I 

8 don't th1nk you really told us what you wa nt you r 

9 se r vice area co be. Be c ause the FCC has cold us chat 

10 we better not ado pt you r study a r ea as you r service 

11 area for l a rge lLEC's. Do you ha ve serv i ce areas fo r 

12 your company chat you want t he Commiss ion t o ado pt a t 

13 this time? 

A. Well. suppose that ·· a .d , Bi ll, jump in 

15 here. I guess, to help me wit h this. But I suppose 

16 chat ou r serv ice area ought to b e our exchanges in the 

17 state o ! South Da ko ta . No w, t he study ar.ea 1s a 

18 different issue and that has not been determined yet. 

19 Bul ! wou j Lhink that our serv ice area would be o ur 

20 e xchanges chat. we serve i n the state of South Dakota. 

21 MR. HEASTON: lf I may from a legal 

22 standpoint, there is no defin i tion yet; and c ertain l y 

23 o~r service area woulo be those a r e a s within which we 

24 are author1zed to provide the support e d services. 

25 MS. WJEST: Right. And that's my question . 



l MR . HE:AST0 1' : From a general perspe c tive, I 

2 gue s. i f that's what you' re looki ng f o r is what you 

3 

4 

wou d designate to t he FCC wo uld not be any t hing 

outside the area where we' re autho rized or ce rtified to 

S p r ovtde service. When it comes t o where the areas are 

; 901ng to be that wou lc be where the serv1ces would be 

7 

e 

9 

suppo rted b y a uotve rs~ l se rv ice f und, whe ther 1t•o 

high cost o r low income o r li braries or what e ve r it 

happens t o be, yo~ kno w, tha t's a n area that's 

10 c urrently under debate depending upo n which proxy cost 

l l ode! 1 s 90:ng t o be a ccepted . And s o t hat's why we 

22 are somew haL v~gu~ on th t t e rm be c a use what this 

l 3 

' . . , 
ls 

:, 

co~~1ss1 or. has ~o · JonA and nor h au the FCC come o ut 

with any t tna l dec:s:on as to wh a t mo de l i t :s g o 1ng to 

a cce p t So : think 1( we' re requ ired to ta ke a look a t 

a • ee '!"\.". c~ a re wou!c co 1 t !rom the standpoint o f 

what Jon - to co~ply w:th the l aw . If that's what 

:s we ~e !o~~:ng ~o r , ~o comply with the FCC requ i rement. 

i~ : :h:~k tha~ ·• v ~ a ~ we ~ oul d look a t ts a n area . 

~: ~~o ~gh. no !arge~ tha n a n e xchange area_ whtch we would 

2: 

2 .j 

2S 

eq~ate t o a w:re c en~er o r a n e x change area . 

have however many a re on t hat. 

And we 

MS W: ES7 

sl.!l have? 

He how ma ny e x c hanges do you 

MR. HEAS70N: It's o n the list we submitted. 
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l A. I can't answer that exactly. lt'S 

2 approx ima tely 35. 

3 MS. WIEST: It would be attached? 

4 MR. HEASTON: It's on our e x hibit to ou r 

5 application. 

6 MS. WIEST: So however many with the 

7 amendment the three that were missed. That's how many 

a service areas y ou would like the Commission to 

9 d ~signate for US West at this time? 

10 A. l guess I'm not sure whether we would want to 

11 designate each e xchange. 

12 MS. WIEST: My problem is we are supposed to 

13 tell the FCC by December 31ft what your d esignated 

14 service area is. 

lS A . Then I suppose we ought to do it excha nge by 

15 exc hange. 

17 MS. W!EST : If you want more t ime co think 

18 

l 9 

20 

2 l 

22 

23 

24 

25 

about 1 t 

MR . HEASTON : Yes, I think l would. I mean 

this ts not something that's come up in the other t wo 

states that I've done this in, and l had t he same basic 

appl1 c at1on. l wil l have to·· I will do a lace-filed 

e xhibit o n that 1f l cou ld with an affidavi t from Jon. 

MS. WIEST: Okay. 

MR . HEASTON: What are you relying on a gain. 
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l Rolayne? 

2 MS . w:EST : Actually what as far as the FCC's 

3 public notice, that was docket 96- 4 5 DA 97-1892 issued 

9·29-97. 

s 

6 

MR . HEASTON: 1892 . 

MS . WIEST : And t•m also rely i ng on 

7 pa ragraphs 18 S, 192, 193 of the FCC's universal service 

8 o rder. 

9 

10 

l l 

l 2 

MR . HEASTON: 

MS. WIEST : 

MS. CREMER : 

197, 17S. 

157 or 

185, 192 . 

MS. WJEST : The d oc ket numbet for the FCC 

13 uni versal service . 

. . ... MR, HEASTON: No c the docke t number but the 

:5 r1er ::u•:,er , the o rder nur.1ber . 

MS. WIEST: Okay . 

:7 and paragraph 

I was loo king at 18S, 192 

:8 MR HEASTON: J got those . Was it FCC 

20 MS WIEST· : 57 , nghc . And the oc her thing 

2: y ou ~1 9ht want t o odd re s s 1n pa:-agraph 18 5 , f o r 

22 example, it d o es say 1f a stote PUC adopts its existing 

!>~ rv1 c e a r~ as f o r !a r ge :1..EC's. their stud y area, this 

., . -~ woul d erect s 19n 1!. c ant barr:ers to entry . We are olso 

25 encou raged t o consider des19nat1ng serv1ce areas that 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

77 

require an ILEC to serve areas other than they have not 

traditionally served. 

MR. HEASTON : Yes. And, see. this -- what 

the problem this causes is whe r e you have not 

considered and have left to the FCC to determin e how 

that's going to be modeled from a pro xy standpoint. 

And, yes, we are ad vocating smaller geographic elements 

than the wire center f or u n i versa l high cost suppor t 

but I do not have a South Dakot a speci f ic look because 

this Commission decided not tc do their o wn ea r lier 

this -- a couple months ago, as opposed to Wyoming and 

llorth Dakota whe re I do have chat because those t wo are 

looking a t doing their o wn, o r suggest ing thei r o wn 

J.4 cost study . So I do have the s mal l grids, as we cal l 

1~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

it, and I could identi~y that fo r you. : cannot 

iden t i f y anything smaller than r ig h now than a wire 

cente r. 

MS . WI EST: Okay . 

MR. COIT: Excuse me, may I comment briefly 

20 on chis? And I unde rs tand that I'm not a party but l 

21 do believe it wa s my understanding today that the whole 

22 issue o f disaggregated se rvice areas for Us West or 

23 any other company may come up. But I would like to say 

2 4 we certainly have an interest i n the issue. And I 

25 think that the FCC rulPs indicate tha t -- the orders 
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1 and the rules 1nd1cate that before changing an existing 

2 service area. that the Commission at the state level 

3 needs to find that 1t·s consistent with uni versa l 

4 service requirements. So I think it•s a rea lly 

S 1 .. vo.v~d •· involves a lot more than the review of 

6 a ctually looking at ETC se rv ice obl1gat1ons. You•re 

7 talking about making c hanges in a US West service area 

8 that could s19ni!1cantly change the level of support it 

9 might receive under a federal universa l service fund. 

10 Decis i on s on US West service area disagg r egation and 

11 s o f o rth could c er tainly impact rural telephone 

1 2 companies as we ll. And l guess going into this 

13 proceeding 1t was ou r undero~and1~9 that there are 

l~ c ertain establ1~hed :ncumbent LE~ service areas. and we 

1S didn't understanc, I guess. that we ·· t hat the issue 

1n th1e US West docket o r any o f the other o nes wou ld 

oe wi th regard t o d1sa99regat1ng service areas. 

18 MS. WIEST : : •n not talking about 

l9 d1sa99re9at1n9 service areas . And I think you have to 

:c re cogn1ze the d1st1nct:on that wa s made bet ween 

21 nonrurals and rural companies with respect to service 

2: area. If we wan t t o look at doing anything to r ural 

13 co~pan1es wi th respect t o d1sa9gre9ac1on. we have to 

24 spec1f 1c ally pet1t1 o n the FCC. That•s all r·m calk1n9 

25 about. anu tha~·s the reason why I only brought up this 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0 

11 

12 

13 

1 4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0 

21 

22 

i ssue with r espect t o US West . And it's J USt my 

unders t anding the Commission d oes have to do the 

service area i n o rder f o r US West to get your 

uni vers a l service money . 
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MR. HEASTON: If I could ha v e unt i l whatever 

date wa s suggested earl i er on getting the additional 

affidavits in, I'll have a recommendat ion fo r you fr om 

OS West o n that. 

MS. WIEST : Okay . Are there any other 

questions o f t his witness? One me re q uesti o n, 

Mr. Lehner . Do ycu have any o bservatio n t o what 

Mr. Best suggested as advertising requirements for your 

compa ny ? 

A. I'm not su re that I understood exact l y what 

he was r equiring. l f the requirement i s to advertise 

it o nce a year 1n the newspaper, I d o n't think we have 

a problem with tha t. 

MS . WI EST : And getti ng ba c k to single par t y 

serv1 c e is high cost , the onl y barrier in to provide 

sing' e party se rv ice t o those 52 customers? 

A . Yes . 

MS. WIEST: Is it also us West's pos i t ion 

23 that the settlement ag r eement tha: you've stated is 

24 suspended concerning s i ngl e party serv i ce no longer 

25 appl 1es where r believe you stated you would h a ve 
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single party se rv ice to all customers by the year 2000? 

A. Had the 121 investment p r ogram continued, I 

J would have been out here talking to the staff a nd to 

4 y ou about these anyway, because as we honed down to 

s s o me ; o the last !ew on some o f thes e exchanges, it 

6 became obvious that this wa s this is foolish to 

7 spend that kind o f mo ney with the current technology. 

8 Just doesn't mak• any sense. 

9 MS . Wl ES7 : That's a ll I have. Mr . Heaston, 

1 0 yo u mi g ht also want to address the question o f whether 

ll the Com~1ss~ o n has tne authority t o provide any de 

12 m1nimus e x c ept! o n to the single party witho ut putting 

. . . ~ MR. HEAS7 0 l\ don't kn o w that de minimus is 

: s t h ~ .ssue o~t : co th:r~ tha~ you could put a time 

. . 
t7 

:i ne o n lt ano ~a <e .t renewable that we would have to 

: t h 1n~ wr.a ~ the ru!e would all o w you to do 

: a : s reGL:~e c s L ~ cc-e i ~ o n a regL:arly-scheduled 

: 0 bas:s, -ayo@ annLa!:y . raybe sem i - annually, co upda te 

2 ~ tr.e Com~.ss. o n o ! wnere we are technologyw1se 1n tak1ng 

21 c are o f these last S2 . 7hat would be my pos1 t1on on 

:2 t h :s .s that :hat puts a time l1m1t on and i t ma kes it 

2 3 dr i ven by the te c hnolooy and the affordabil1ty of it. 

2 .; 

2 S 

MS. w: Es:- Okay Any othe r questions ? 

COMMl SS : O~ER SCHOEK FELOER : l have a question 
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1 o f Mr . Lehner. And the reason 1 have a quest ion i s 

2 because i n your amended a pp lication yo u might ha ve 

3 addressed i t, however, I don't have a copy o f that and 

4 I apologi ze . But y ou addressed i n here and you have an 

S e xhibit on your original appl ication t hat r egards 

6 Lifel i ne, Link Up. And basically wha t it is i t 's your 

7 tariff , or a page that looks like a t ar iff page to me. 

8 Now, US West rea l ly intends to compl y wi th the 

9 Commission order i n Lifeline, Lin k Up ? 

l O A . Absolutely. 

11 CO MM ISSIONER SCHOENFE LDER : l need to know 

12 that . 

lS 

16 

17 

1 8 

1 9 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

A . 

ques tion . 

And tha t p a ge doesn't apply any mo r e . 

COMMI SSIONER SCHOENFELDER Thank y o u. 

MS. WIEST: Any other questions? Thank you. 

CO MM ISSIONER NE LSON: I guess I have a 

Yo u know, you - - when y ou were t a l k ing abo ut 

wh y yo u sho uldn't have t o provide this single party 

systems f o r t hese areas ~hat you listed l i ke S pea r fish 

and Pi erre and all the li st that you went th r ough --

A. Yes . 

CO MM ISSIONER NELSON: Why would it - - it just 

seems we ird t o me that it would be t hat expens ive to 

2 4 p r o v i de tho se servi c es in s ome areas. Li k e Pierre and 

2S Huro n, tho se a r e pret ty - - l mean c an y o u explain that 
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1 to re a little bit because I fi nd tha t a lit tle odd. 

2 A. The high cost we' r e talking a b o ut in ma ny 

3 c ase s not onl y replacing, we're talking about 

4 customers t ha t were eng ineered probably back 1n the 

5 si x ties and seventies to multi-party s ervi c e with no 

6 inte nt1on of h av ing si ngl e par t y service . So we're 

7 talki ng in many c a ses miles and miles o f distribution 

S cable, some c a ses si x pair, 11 pnir. maybe even grea t er 

9 pair. So we're t a l ki ng about now having t o repl a c e 

10 that c a ble with probably 50 pa i r o r a hundred pa i r 

11 cable. And we're al s o t a l k 1ng a~out ma ny c ases where 

12 at the end of t hat cable we have t o extend what some 

13 people will c a l ~ drop, what I call a pair o f wires. 

some times seve r a l mil e s. And i n o rder to provide 

!5 single pa rty service ·· well, I take that bac k 1n that 

16 case. The d r o p p iece o ! that will be okay. was 

17 th1n ~1ng o ! 1! they have more than one l1 ne. But we're 

16 tal ~1ng abou t d1str1bution cable, we're tal k ing abou t 

19 feeder, and we're talking 1n some c ases a bout PAIR CAIN 

20 syst~ms ~hat are )US t plain !u ll. l'm tal ki ng abou t 

21 systems that you've heard li ke Anaconda that are going 

22 t o need to be replaced. It 's expensive. 

23 COMMISSl ONE R NELSON: I guess 1n my mind it 

2 ~ seems to me that cos t p r oh! b1t1ve I d idn' t exactly 

25 en v ision e xactly what you were Jus t explaining to me 
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1 because I wa s think i ng maybe these lines had to be run 

2 out miles and miles and miles and there 's nobody out 

3 there or something. But if this is in a fa i r l y 

4 populated area, and it doesn't seem tone that these 

5 people should have to live with just t wo party 

6 tel ephone system when most of the world doesn't, as we 

7 kno w it in South Dakota. doesn't have to do that 

8 because the lines are all filled up. I me an I'm 

9 :ooking for some reason why that's acceptable, 

l v especially when some of those little companies are 

ll saying that they got maybe three or four people left 

12 that they don't have that service for and they've made 

11 Puery effort to say. we ll. ~e wa nt a waiver but we will 

14 do it by the end o f the year or whatever. 

15 A. ! thi nk that most of the companies you've 

16 oeen listening t o up until now ·· a nd I obviously can't 

:1 speak for them, but r thin k you're t a lking about 

18 engineering that was done probably 15, 20 years ago in 

19 most of these companies• cases where they at the time 

20 spent the money to do that. We did not do that. We 

21 provided distribution systems that were literally 

22 designed not to provide single party service. There 

23 are different funding mechanisms and different 

24 requiremen t s that we've had. They've had the ability 

25 to spend that kind of money and recover it. Now, I c an 



l spend Sl00,000 o r S150, 00 0 or 50,000, whatever it is, 

2 to d o these. but s omewhe r e that has to be r ecovere d a nd 

3 1t isn't going to be re covered from a customer. Tha t 

~ customer isn't g o ing to pay !or that. 

5 

6 

CO MM iSS : ONER 9E LS0N : It seems t o me this 

! lies 1n the face o ! what the governo r 's b ill said l a st 

7 year r mea n here we 're calk1ng making ava ilab l e high 

8 techno l ogy to every~ody in South Dako ta . Basically 

9 that's what the bill says . And we're talking here some 

1 0 people tha t aren't eve n 901ng to have s i ng le party 

1: teleco~mun1cat1on 1n this state . 

:2 A. 

:3 cos t 1s. 

Comm1ss1one r . a ll I c an tell y ou 1s what t he 

And: thin~ that's -- 1 think that's, unless 

14 th•re's a r&covc~y ~cch«n1sm, lt would make no sense t o 

15 s pend thJt k1nd o f ~oney. And I c e r t ain ly wou ldn't 

:o r" commend it 

CHA!RMA1' BURG, The question I have in the 

:~ ~EC indust ry when we nave these kind o! s1cuat1ons o nce 

:n a while th•re·s another pro vider chat 1s close r chat 

20 can do 1t. Wou!~ tha: be the case to any o f these? 

2 1 Wou)d that be a reaso nable s olu ti o n ever ? 

., ~ .. 
23 

A • Yes. H. would And, Comm1a111oner, 1f there 

1s any company in th i s room that wou l d l ike to serve 

2 4 any o! these 52, would be h appy co negot iate . 

25 CHA! RMAS BURG: think maybe when we're down 
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l to S2, we ought to get a lis t of those names and see if 

2 we could work it out. I dhare what Counse l has s a id. 

3 I'm not sure we can make the e xcep t ion. ! k now tha t 

4 US West' s cou nsel has g i ven us wha t I call a short 

S term one, that i n ot her words , we could gi v e the waive r 

6 for a limited peri o d of time, but I don't kno w that's 

7 a n i ndefinite solution and we probably ought to work --

8 look a t wo rk i ng t ogethe r to meet and find the solution 

9 t o meet the FCC r ules l thin k i f we c an . But s o many 

10 -- ma y be, I guess , wha t 1 wou ld li k e to reques t i s the 

ll a ctual name and loca tion o f those S2 filed at some 

12 time. 

13 not. 

l don't c are whethe r i t's part o f this d ocket o r 

1 ~ 

ls 

A . 

16 thank you . 

17 

r thi nk that can be pro v ided. 

~s. WIEST: Any ot her que · tions? If no t , 

CHAIRMAN BURG: l suppose we d o need some 

18 type o f wa iver 1n o rde r to grant them an ETC sta t us . 

~9 MS. WIEST: So rry, for which now? 

20 ~HAIRMAN BURG: Fo r Slngle par ty. 

21 MS. WIEST: At this time staff has a witness 

22 on this case f irst. 

23 

2 ~ 

2S 

MS . CR EMER: Staff wo uld c a ll Harlan Best . 

BARL AN BEST , 

c al led as a witness, being previously s worn, 

I 
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l was e xamined and testified as follows : 

2 DIRECT EXAMINATION 
3 BY MS. CREMER: 

Q . Harlan . were y o u the analys t asF i gned to 

S TC97 - 16 J . US West 's appli c a tion ? 

6 

7 

a Wes t? 

9 

1 0 

A . 

Q . 

A. 

o. 

Yes. 

An d have y o u r eviewed that applicati o n by OS 

Yes . 

And wo u1d y ou agree w1th Mr . Lehner when he 

l l t e st1fied earlier t hat th ey me t a ll the requi remen t s of 

12 4 7 CFR 5 ~ - 1 0 1 ? 

l 3 

l ;; 

l s 

A. 

• " . 

That t hey ha v e met tho se ? 

Yes. 

Yes. w1th the d ~s cu s s i o n th a t we•ve h ad o n 

16 sing l e part y . 

1 7 R19ht . Oka y . And at y ou r re comme nda tion f o r 

1a adv e rcsstng , wo u l d chat be the same f o r US West as it 

: 9 ~ a s ! o ~ t~e o the ~s ? 

20 A Yes . 

2 : And wh a t wou!d y o ur r ecomme ndac1 o n be f o r the 

22 Com~ 1 ss~ o n , n d e~ : r. 1ns a s erv i c e area f o r US West ? 

23 A . : t wo uld oe the wi re c enter . 

MS. CREMER : 7 hat•s al l the q uestion s r wo u l d 

2 S h av e . 



MS. wresT: An y ques t ions. Mu. Wilka ? 

MS. WILKA: No questions. 

MS. W!EST: Commissioners? 

CHAIRMAN BURG : The question l ' d h a ve is 
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based on chat. 

d o I c all 1c? 

should we not - - I mean .s this -- what 

ls this a document that is filed 1n 

7 these hearings ? 

MS. CREMER: Yes. 8 

9 CHAIRMAN BURG: 1 guess 1 think we ought co 

10 correct that e x hibit co p~t no on each of those chat 

11 we've made a waiver f o r o n the sing l e party because I 

12 believe the answer ia no and we 've made a waiv e r t o 

13 satisfy chat . 

• 4 MS . CREMER: Okay . 

15 CHAIRMAN BURG : Since tha t's filed. 

16 COMMISS I ONER SCHOENFELDER: We ha ve not mov ed 

17 ~o r a waiver i n that area. have we? 

:a CHAIRMAN BURG: Yes, fo r six mo nths on one 

19 ot h e r company. 

20 MS . WIEST : We have t wo single party wa i vers 

21 s o far, but US West we haven't moved yet ; right? 

22 CHAIRMAN BURG : Bue if we do and for a ny we 

23 do, since he·s a wi tness on the stand and this is his 

24 d ocument. l think that this documen t should be 

25 cor rec ted to reflect, no, they do not meet that co 
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l co1ncid~ with t he waivers we·ve given . 

MS. CR£M£R : Okay . 2 

) CHAIRMAS BURG: l guess I don't kno w. What 

4 do we need to d o t o ma ke sure that co rrection 1s made ? 

5 MS . WI£ST : r believe there are three 

6 co~pa~1es that d o not a t this time pro vide s ingle pa rt 

7 service. so all they wou ld have to d o is change that 

8 y es to no for tho se Statel ine, Venture, and US West; 

CHl..t RMAN BURG : And the testimony on the 10 

11 

: 2 

record 1s adequate t o accomplish that ? 

! . 

1 .; I won de red . 

15 

: 7 A 

:a 

MS. WI£ST Yes . 

CHI\: RMl,N BURG: Okay . That's all 

MS. W r EST So how ma ny wire centers does US 

38 

MS W! EST • 38 Thank y ou Any othe r 

;s q uest1or.s o ! this witness ? 

vs CPEMER :-:o 

MS w: ES7 Woul d you like t o admit th1s 

22 do~~ ~ l t o r the p~rpo ses o r this docket? Be~ o r A I o nly 

~3 ad~itted it ~or lhA ot her d ockets . 

Ac:ually 1 wasn •t 9 0 1n9 t o move 

25 it into th:s one because peo ple testified to 1t. s o r 
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1 didn' t r eall y need i t i n mi ne. 

2 move it. 

But I c a n certainly 

3 MS. WlEST: I t's up to you . 

4 MS. CR EMER: We don' t ne e d it in this docke t. 

5 MS . WIEST: Any other que s ti o ns o f this 

6 witness? Thank you. Any thing e l se from any o f the 

7 p a rties? At this time I beli e ve the Commission will 

8 t ake these matters unde r advisement. We a re wa iti ng 

9 f o r some l ate - filed e xhibi t s in some doc ket s , and it 

10 will be p oss i ble that pe r hap s t h e Commi s sion will mak e 

11 the decisio ns either a t a Commis s ion me e ting or a t the 

1 2 December 2nd he a r i ng on some other re lated ETC 

13 dockets. Are there any qu e s t ions f r o m a n y body or any 

1~ comments? 

15 MR. COIT: I would jus t, for the r ecor d, li ke 

16 to formally request that the ~ommission designate eac h 

17 o f the ·· based upo n the r e cord , t he affida vits yet to 

: a be submitt ed , that the Commi ssion designate e a ch o f ~he 

19 rur•l telephone compa nies, SDITC member c o ~pan1es, as 

20 £TC's and that t heir st ud y a r eas be de s igna ted a s their 

21 se r vice area . Tha t's all I have. 

22 MS . WI EST : Tha n k you. Tha t will close the 

23 hearing . 

2 ~ ( THE HEARING CONCLUDED AT 3 : 50 P . M.l 

2 5 



1 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

2 COUNTY OF HUG HES 

l 

4 
. .. Lo r i J. Gr o de , RHR, Notary Pub lic, 

9 0 

1n a nd 

s for the State o ! Sou t h D k o ta , do hereby c e rti fy that 

6 the a oove hearing, p agea 1 through 8 9. 1nclualve , waa 

7 r•c • ded a t enoqra phtcal?y b y me a n d re duced t o 

8 tyr writi ng 

~ ; FUR7 HER CERTIFY t h a t the fo rego i ng 

10 c ra nac r ipt o! t h e s a id hear ing 1a a t r u e and correc t 

transc r ipt o : the a:enog raph1c notes a t the time and 

12 pl ce aoect ! !ed h• reinbe!o re . 

FURTHER C£QTI FY t hat a m not a re l a ti v e o r 

t4 e-p.oyee o r ,:torney or cou r.a e l o f a ny of t he pa r t ies , 

lS n~r a r e!at!V• or employee o f such a t t orney o r counse l, 

~ o ~1 !1nanc!a!ly 1nt•resced d1 rectl y o r i nd i rectl y 1n 

l? this action 

:r: i. : :-r, ESS i.HEREOF, l have hereunto s e t my 

t~ h a nd and sea! t ' . : ice a t P ie,re. Sout h Dakot a , th 1a 

20 lat da )• of December. 1<197 . 

2! 
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~o r 1 J. Gr o de, RMR 
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TC97-095 
RECEIVED 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION JUN I q 1991 
SOUTH DAKOT 

OF THE STA TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA unurres COM!,~~,8J~C 

IN TKE MA TIER ot· TH_E REQUEST 
OF VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS. INC. 
FOR DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER 

, 
) 
) 

REQUf.ST FOR ETC 
DF.SIGNATJON 
OOCKf.1 TC.'97 

Vcn1un: Commun11:n11on,. Inc. ("Vcmurc Commumca1ion,-"\ pur,uan110 47 Uni!Cd Srntcs 

Code Sec11on, 2 f.1Cc) anti 47 Colle of Feder.ii R.cgula11on, Section 5-i 201 hereby <,«ks from 1hc 

Public U1ili11c5 Comrnii,:,1on (''Comrm,".:111"1 tlc,.1gn;i11on a., an · !hg1blC' tclecommun,cauort, 

cnrricr" wi1hin 1hc IOClll c:Achnngc ardb 1ha1 co1M11utc ,1, '<tvrcc = In wppon of lhi requClot. 

Vcn1urc Communu:n11on, offers lhc follo"' m11-

I Pur..uant IQ J 7 Lf.S C ~ 2141c111 1, 1hc Comm, .. ,,on·, re-pon"b1h1y to dc~rgnatc toe.ii 

c,changc earner,. C-LEC,"1 u., "e1ti:1blC' telc«,mmunre.i11011, carnet",· (E"fC,"J. or ,n oiher wonl-. IO 

tk1crm1nc: ,.h,c:h Lf:C, ~,e .t,wmcJ unwC'r'11 <.cr-1,~ c!bhg.11,on., con,1,1cn1 ,.,th the federal law 

:ind \hoold be d«mcd chg,blc tn rcccl\e INknl uru,-.,"31..rn oc:c suppon Al IC'.1)1 one eligible 

tcltt0mmun1cu11<1m earner 1, he ~Jfn:llnl b) the Comml\\100 for c;ich -en 1cc arc.i m the Su11c. 

1-fo,.e,.-r. 1n the cue <1f =, -<!l'\cd b} "runll tekphooc oomp;u1~ ~. lhc Comm1)S1011 mny nor 

tlcMgn~lC m(lt\" than r,nc ILC .a;, m FTC ":rhoot fiN finJmi th;il ,uch addill()nJI de~1gn~1ion would 

hc m the pubhc intt1'~ l'ndcr .i7 Cl R ~ S.: lOI. ~imnu· • Janu:u-y I, 19911. only 

1ckcommun1G11ion, c.unc" 11wt tu,.: t«el\ed de\ritruillt>n f,om lhe Comrmss10n 10 SCT"C ll., nn 

chriblc 1elft:,:,mrnun1nnocr- &:-.tmCt -.,1h10 their -.ef\1cc .1n:a wall be chg1hlc 10 rcctl\"C fcdcrnl 

uru,crsal \Cl'Vlte SUPf""l 

1 I XNI II Y 

f I 



2. Venture Comr: unicu1ion., i, the fucilh itl>·based local exchange comer presently pro viding local 

exchange 1clccommunication~ service., m the following exchange$: 

258 Onidu 
285 Bowdle 
287 RO!>COC 
325 Pierpom 
448 Brillon 
701-143 Orinon (Nor1h Dnkot:1) 
486 Roslyn 
539 Wc.,~ing1on Spring< 
649 Selby 
765 Gcnysburg 
768 u:b.-inon 

Venture Communkn11ons 10 IL, knowledge is 1hc only carrier to<fay providing local exchange 
tcl~ommunica1ion~ :.en.·ic~ in the above idcmificd exchange area.,. 

J . Ven1ureCornmunic .. 11on, in accord with 47 CFR § 54.101 offers the following locnl 
exchange 1elccommunica11on, services 10 all con,umcr,. throughout its scn •1cc nrca: 

- Voice grade llCCC." t<• the pubhc , wuchcd network: 

- Locul exchange -erv,cc 111dud111g an :imounl of local ~gc fn:c o( per minute 

charge\ under .i nai ralcd local ><l"ICc package and a. pan or :i rnc:i.wrcd loc:il 

-en. ,:c of'knng • 

• Ou..J looc mulu-frcquc,nq ,,gn;aJmg. 

C(C'' LOCIDC~U'IC) '-Cr\K'a '"-iU~ 911 <>J cnlwlccd 911 publtC ~,tt,., 

Ai."CC', IO l,pc:ral« -en~ 

• .\~, ID ICl(ff wll~T ~I«. 

Ac,,c,., In~~ .a.., "-"'tt. me! 

· l oil bkwn;- -crn,.~"' qu.,.IlflC'd lo-. mcumc COlbaJmc~ 

A, noted ..bo,e. \'cnnsrr C~ Joe, prondc tnll hm11 ion ~n, ,.::e m rJx- fonn of 

toll blo<.1.mg ID QtWtf} In): u,o.uma,.. l"l(!o.c, ff w .addn•:11-m h>ll hm11~1,nci ..:n. ice of .,oil contror 

;a.- dcfincJ in the nc11, FCC" unl\~l -<nl«' l\lk, t.t7 C'fR ~ .s.i 400fl111, noc pro,ldcd Vem:urc 

Commuruc~t,oo," ooc .a,.;uc th.al ml} lrc;aJ ~ CMncr m Soo1h lhluto h.ll> a L'VrTC1\t 

c:ip:ahihty to pro, uic ,u..h ',Cf'\ ICC The F('C fa\(' no IOOK'illlClll pl1'1f to .~ IC~ of 11., UOl\'CNal 

11erv,~ order (FCC 97 1571 that toll con1ml 11o-oukl bc imposed lb iU\ ETC"~"- rcqu1rcmcn1 and. 

10 our information ;ind bell<' ;a_, a rc,,uh. U:C~ n.11ic111,.,dc tll'C DOI poo.nK>ned 10 nwc lhc '>Cf'\'1cc 

,mmcdlntcly a,•mlablc. In o«kr for Venture CommunK'311on., ID prondc the scrvtee. lld:liuon.al 



usage trocking and ,1orJgc capab11i1ics will have 10 be anstnllcd an IL\ local ~wilchmj.! cqu1pmcn1. A l 

minimum, the ~n~cc n:qui1C1> a ~"' itching 5oftwan: upgrade and 1111h1, 111rn: Venture 

Communicauon, 1, mvc,;tigatmg and a11emp11ng 10 dc1cm11nc whc1hcr the necessary software hw. 

Ileen dcvclopc,1 and whl·n 11111igh1 become ava1lahlc 

Accordingly. Vcn1urc Communication• is facc:d with CJtccptionul c1rcumsU1ncCS conccmmg 

iis abi lity 10 make 1hc 1011 control l>Crvicc available as~, forth in the f-CC'~ universal ~ice rule~ 

:md mu,1 n:quc,t .i waiver from the rcquircmcnt Ill pro\ idc. ,uch service At thi, time, a waive. for:, 

penod of one yew is requ~tcd. Pnor 10 the end of the one year pcm>d. Vcmurc Commumcatiun, 

will n:pon back 10 the Co1mnission w11h spcc1fic inf(lnnataon inditatmg when the nccc.s~ary network 

upgrade~ can be made and the ,;crvicc can be m:,dc nva1lnhlc 10 assist low ,ncomc cu,wmcr.. The 

Commis,ion m:1y properly 11ran1 a wn,ver from the ··mJI comrur· rcquircmcnt pu1 ~uant 10 47 CFR 

54. IOl(c ). 

4. Venture Commumca11on~ ha., pn:vaously and writ con111,ue 10 achcrto'(' the a,,;ulab1li1y of 

1l< IOC31 CJlchongc ~rvice, m mcd,a of general d1'(mhu11011 throughout the exch:in,:e area., ..cncd. 

Prior to th,,, filmg. Venture Commun,cauons h~ not generally achert1scd the pn~ ch:uged for all 

of the ab<l\c-idcn11r1cd -.crvicc, h will cJo -o gomg fol""•:ud m ..cconl with !lll) "JlCC•f~ advcrtl\1ng 

)tandards thlll the C-ornm1~'1vn 111;1y develop. 

5. B..i."-:d on the f<Kegumi. Vcntwc C•m1mu1111:3110n, re,pcc1full) rnjUC..\I tlw the 

Comm1,<10I\ 

I~) pianl "tcmp,.W"~ "' Jl \tt "f the r~uorcmcnt «> ptl\ldc , "11 eL•n111,1- ...:rv,cc, .and 

1h1 gr.mt lln ETC" t1c,1g_N1JOO to Vffltutt C"l'!fflmun1.:ioon., OO\·tnng .ill"' !ht IOQJ cxch:u1gc 

.. n:.n th.I.I n on,rnutc .... rrc-cnt '("f\ ·~ .. ,n m the .Ute 

Ventutt: Communac.a1100,. Inc. 



SUllYBUnE5 
TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE, INC. 
vtNTVRE 
COMMUNICAllOM. INC. 

l<J ......... ,_,,,,.,.,.,,,,,.......,,.,,,~ ...... ,,~.,.. , ' '"'*~"" .. 
Oc10btr II, 1997 

CamffOo " -" 
ScaffA-.ey 
SDl'UC 
5Q() Eul Capitol 
Pian,, SD S7501 

RECEIVED 

1 am io recdpc o(your ~dalcd Ocuibcr II. 199? l'<'qll<fllllS 1dcl&D001J mfcnmoon. AO.,-., me 10 pn,vw!c tbc 
ro0owma: 

I , II ir thc policy orvnuun: Cot=allOOS. Inc (VCI) ID only ofTn 1111a)c pu1y Km« Should 
Cad1icia DCt allow unmcdwc 1miJc pany krv>tc, VO may offer mwu-pany K1'-.CC 1111nl tbc: 
Oablia ate ,-ed or wwlcd 10 :a1io,,., for i1111lc pony ~ - A I the 1ttnt \'O acquired dlac 
pcopcilld llom US Wc:s~ there"= 1pproXJm11tly 108 mul11,pu1y tUSIOfflffl Cumntly, VO bu l 
omld-pny cuatomm VO bu plans 10 wlall r.allllel nc,:nwy IO pi'O'-.dc •malc•pu1y 1<1'\1" 

durmJ die ...... I 99S COQl1N(tlOO IC&DI. 

, 

z. Vcu111re Commw:uca11ons Inc. cuncolly ofTrn LtfcllllC and Link Up local RrV1Cc dltcounu wnhm ,u 
c.tc.baop.,..., 11quuung lanm,y I, 199S. tbc p«>p>ms ,. ill be oll'ncd tmdcr oc,o ICr!IS m .liCa>rd 
we die FCC nab, 47 CfR Sol ,IQO.S,l .a l7, mil uy Pt:C d«wom C!OIICalJ.,,. ,mp~noo of the 
e;<pllldod proanms 

) . Randy w. Houddt bnn& fint duly 1"'1)ffl. JU~ WI he IJ the Cima•! Manoitr for tbc ttipondUIJ 
pany, lha1 be bad rood the mnaJ ETC apphc,mon .anJ tbc rorciom11- lUld tbc wn< u uue 10 IUJ own 
bdt aowW,C.. mfonmnoo Md belief 

I 

fat //!(L , .-,.-6 4/' / 

IM097 

Sa,c:cnlf , 

-:/1:!!~ 
..i.ac;.&1.JJ.ll.,19?1, before mt', PfflO(l>Uy appeared 

Rooch,W. l:foude.L 10 me..,_,, "' be 111c ~ .. 1,o 
ufll)C'd thc abo•r Jotwncnt 

o-nJ MAaqtt 
Vcalllff C-mntk*, IIIC. 

cc: RichCo11,SDrrc 

218 Couuncn:ial A•t'IIUI'. ', h. • l'O llll\ I 'i7 • ll1i;hrn1•11'.. ',uuth 1>.1l <>1.1 ~7 \.IS 01 
ct,o~, X~2 2~-1 • I AX rw~. hSl 2-1(1,l 

IXNIIIT 

.2 < 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE Fl LING BY VENTURE ) 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR DESIGNATION ) 
AS AN ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) 
CARRIER ) 

) 

FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, 
ORDER ANO NOTICE OF 

ENTRY OF ORDER 
TC97-095 

On June 19. 1997, the Public Ut1fr11es Comm1ss,on (Commission) rece,ved a request ror 
des,gnahon as an 11bg1ble 1elecommunoca1,ons carrier (ETC) from Venture Communocatoons, Inc 
(Venture CommunlCatJOns) Venture Communications requested des,gnatlOO as an ebg,ble 
telecommun,cat,ons came, within the local exctiange areas that constitute ,ts service area 

The Commiss.on elee1ron1cally transmilted notice of the filing and the intervention deadline 
to 1ntere.sted 1nd1v1duals and entot,es No person or entity filed to Intervene By order dated 
November 7, 1997, the Commission set the heanng ro, this matter for 1 30 pm on November 19. 
1997. in Room 412, Stale Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota 

The heanng was held as sctieduled At the hearing. the Commission granted Venture 
CommuncatJOns a one year waiver of the requirement 10 provide toll control service within d:. serv,ce 
area and a wa,ver unbl June 1, 1998, or the requirement 10 provide single party service Al ,ts 
December 11, 1997, meeltng, the CommlsS/00 granted ETC des,gnat,oo to Venture Commun,cahons 
and designated ,ts study area as ,ts serv,ce area 

Baud oo the evidence or record, the Comm,ss1on enters the ro11ow,ng F1nd1ngs of Fad and 
Conc:luS!ons of Law 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

On June 19, 1997, the Commission received a request for des19nat1on as an ETC from 
Venture Communocations Venture Commun1cabons requesled designation as an ETC within the 
local exchange areas that constrtute ns serva area Vei,•ure Communications serves the follOW1ng 
exchanges. Onida (2S8). Bowtfle (285), Roscoe (287), Pierpont (325) Bntton (.C48) , Bntton (701· 
"43). Roslyn (486}. Wessington Spnngs (539) . Selby (649), Gettysburg (765) and Lebanon (768) 
EJth1b1t 1 

II 

Pursuant 10 47 USC § 2 14(e)(2), the Comm,ss,on ,s requ,red to designate a common 
came, that meets the requirements or section 214(e)(1) as an ETC ror a service ar&a designated 
by the CoMmtsslOn 

Ill 

Pursuant to 47 u SC § 214(e){1), .1 common came, that tS designated as an ETC ,s eligible 
to rece,ve U111V1!f'Sal seMCe SUl)PO'l and shall, throughOut Its servlCe area. offer the services that are 
supportod by redet11I universal service support mechan,sms either us,ng ds own faohltes or a 
combt1'18tt00 of 11s own laci1111es and resale of another camel's serv,cH The earner m\1$1 also 
adveo,se tho a,,ailablhty of such services arid 1he rates for the serv1eos us,ng media of general 
d1stnbutt0n 



IV 

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has deslgnaled the following services or 
lund,ooalllies as those suPf)Orted by federal universal service support mechanisms· (1) voice grade 
access to the public switc:tied nelwOllc: (2) local usage, (3) dual tone multi-frequency signaling or ils 
fundional equal; (4 ) single party service or ils funelional equivalent, (5) access to emergency 
services, (6) access to operalor services: (7) access to interexchange service: (8) access to 
directory ass,stance. and (9) toll limitation for quahfying low-income consumers. 47 C.F.R. § 
54 101(a) 

V 

A3 pan of 115 obhga11ons as an ETC, an ETC 1s required to make available Lifehne and Link. 
Up services to qualifying low-income consumers. 47 C.F.R. § 54.405, 47 C.F R. § 54 411 

V1 

Venture Communicahons offers voice g.rade access to the public sws1ched network to all 
consumers throughout ils service area Exhlbit 1. 

VII 

Ven!Un! Communtcations offers local exchange service including an amount of local usage 
free of per minute charges to all consumers throughout its serv,ce area. Ill 

VIII 

Veo1ure Commun1ca1,ons offers dual tone multi-frequeocy s,gnaUng to all consumers 
throughou1 ,ts service area Ill 

IX 

Venture Communications offers single party service to all but three consumers throughout 
its service area Exhlbit 2. Venture Communications acquired 115 exchanges from U S WEST 
Communic:abons, lne. and is still In lne procMs of converling mulb-party customers to single party 
Venture Communications requested a waiver of the requirement to provtefe S1ngle party seMoe to 
those three customers until June 1. 1998. Tr. at 40 

X 

Venture CommunicabOOs offers access to emergency services ·o an consumers throughout 
its service area Exhibit 1 

XI 

Venture Commun,catJOns offers aocess to operator seMCes to all consumef5 throughout 11s 
serv,ce area Ill 

Xll 

Venture Commt ~,cations offers access 10 1ntere1<change services to au consumers 
lhrougt\OUI Its serv,oe a, .. a. Ill 

2 



XIII 

Venture Communicabons offer, access to directory assistance 10 all conwmers throughout 
its service area Ill 

XIV 

Ooe of the seMCeS required 10 be provided Dy an ETC to qualifying low-Income conwmers 
1s toll hmltatton 47 C.F.R. § 54.101(a)(9) . Toll hmi1allon consists o f both toll bloclong and toll 
control 47 CF R. § 54.400(d) Toll control 1s a sen,,ce that allows consumers to specify a certain 
amount of toU usage that may be Incurred per month or per bdhng cycle 47 C.F R § 54.400(c), Toll 
t>:odung 1s a setvice I.hat lets consumer, elect not to allow the completion of outgoing toll calls 4 7 
C F.R § 54 4CO(b) 

xv 

Venture COmmumcallons o ffers toll blocking to all consumers tnroughout ils sen,ice anu1 
Exh•btt 1 

XVI 

Venture COmmunica11ons does not currently offer toll control Ill, In order for Venture 
CommUl1icatloos 10 provide toll control, additional usage tracking and storage capabaities wlll have 
to be installed in i'..s local switching equipment Venture Communleations is attempting to detenmne 
whether the necessary software has been developed and when it might become avallable 1st. 

XVII 

Venture Communications stated that it Is faced with excepbo'lal circumstances concern ng 
rts abwly to make loll conlrOI service avallable and requMted a one year waiver rrom the requirement 
10 provide such seMCe. Ill Pnor to the end of the one year period, Venture Communica1ions will 
report badt to the commission wtth spodflc Information l""dlcating when the network upgrades can 
be made in order 10 provtde toll control. Jg. 

XVIII 

With re5j)ed to the Obftgatioo 10 advertise tho ava,lab<lrty of son1ices supported Dy the federal 
unrversal seMce support mechanism and the charges ror those sennces using med,a of general 
dlstnbvllon, Venture Communicaltons stated that 11 advertises the avallablhty or ,ts local exchange 
services ,n medla o f general d1s1nbut1on throughout its service a.rea. However. Venture 
Commumntions has not generally advertised the pnces lor thes~ sen,1<:es. Ill- Venture 
Communications stated its intenhon to comply wtlh any advertising standards developed by the 
Commission Isl 

XIX 

Venture Communk:altOns currently offers Ufellne and Link Up se,v.oe discounts in i ts 
exchanges Elihlbd 2. Venture CommunrcatiOns will offer the Ufehne and unit Up sen1ice discounts 
in all or it.s service area beg1Ming January 1, 1998, In accordance wtlh 47 C F.R §§ 54.400 to 
S4 4 17, inclus,v • and any COmmJssion imposed requirements. EJchiblt 2. 

3 



xx 

The ComtTusSIOO flllds lha1 Venture Communications currently provides and w,11 conunue to 
provide the follo,ving serv,ces or fund,onalrttes throughoul its service area ( I) vo,ce grade occess 
to the pubhc sw,1Ched nelWO/lt, (2) local usage. (3) dual tone multi-frequency s,gnahng, (4) s!ngle­
party serv,ce to 1111 but three customers. (5) access to emergency services, (6) access 10 opera1or 
serv,ces, (7) access to mterexchange seNoce, (8) access 10 tllteQO(}' asS1Stance. and (9) toll bloclung 
for quallfymg low-mcome consumers 

XXI 

The Commission finds that pursuant to 47 CF R § 54 101(c) 11 w,11 grant Venture 
Commun,catJons a waiver of the requirement to offer s1ngfe party service unlit June 1, 1998 The 
Comm.sslOI\ finds that excepttonal circumstances prevent Venture Communications from meet,ng 
the s,ngle party serv,ce requirement and will allow a waiver of the requirement for the three 
rema,mng customet$ untll June 1, 1998 

XXII 

The Comm,ss,on fonds that pursuant to 47 CF R § 54 101(c) 11 w,11 grant Venture 
~unocallOns a warver of the requirement to offer toll control services unt,I December 31, 1998 
The Commission finds that exceptional circumstances prevent Venture Commumcauons from 
p<ovld,ng toll conttol at this llme ,due to the difficulty ,n obtaining the necessary software upgrades 
to provide the serv,ce 

XXIII 

The Comm1ss,on finds that Venture Commonicat,ons ,ntendi. 10 provide l.lfeline and I.Ink Up 
piograms to qualdylng customers throughout ,ts =ce area conS1sten1 with sta te and federal rules 
and o<ders 

XXIV 

The Comm,ss,on finds that Venture Commun,ca1,ons shall advertise the ava,tabibty o f the 
sennces supported by the federal universal service support mechanism and the c:t,;irges therefor 
throughout ,ts service area using media of general dJstnbution once each year The Comrrussion 
funhe! finds that If the rate for arty of the serv,ces supported by the fede- ii umversal sel'\llCe support 
medlanism changes. the new rate must be advertJsed usong media ot general d1stnoot,on 

XXV 

Pursuant to 47 USC § 214(e)(5). the Comrniss,on designates Venture Communocauons·s 
current study area as ,ts service area 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

The Comm,ssoon has iunsd,clion over this mailer pursuant to SOCL Chapters 1-26 49-Jl , 
and47USC §214 



II 

Pursuant to 47 USC § 214(e)(2). lhe Commission ,s required 10 des1gna1e a common 
camer thal mee" 1h11 requirements of sectJOO 214(e)(1) as an ETC for a service area designated 
by tne Commission 

Ill 

Pursuonl 10 47 U S.C § 214(e)(1), a common camer 111a1 Is des1gna1ed as an ETC ,s ehg1ble 
10 receive universal service suPl)Of1 and shaff tnrougllO<Jt ,ts service area. offer lhe servtcH thal are 
supponed by feoeral universal service suppo(l mechanisms e,iner usmg ,is own faoht,es or a 
comb1natt0n of its own faolil.es and resale of another camefs services The earner must also 
adven,se the av111labthty of suc:h services and the rates for 1he seMCes uS1ng media !lf general 
d1s1nbu11on 

IV 

The FCC has designa1eo the followmg services or functionalrtJes as 1hose supported by 
fede ral unwersal service support mechanisms (1) vo,ce grade access 10 the public sw,1c:heo 
network, (2) local usage, (3) oua.1 lone multJ·frequency s,gnaltng or ,ts fundlOnal equal, (4) single 
patty serv,ce or rts func11onal equivalent; (5) access to emergency servaces. (6) access to operator 
services, (7) access 10 ,nterexc:hange servtce, (8) access to directory au,stance. and (9) 1011 
hm1ta1,or, for quahty,ng IOw-lncome consumers 4 7 C F R § 54 t O 1 (a) 

V 

As part of rts obl1gauons as an ETC. an ETC ,s requ,red 10 make available Lifeline and Link 
Up services 10 quahty,ng low-,ncome consumers 47 C F R § 54 405, 47 C F R § 54 411 

VI 

Venture Commumcations has met lhe requirements of 47 CF R § 54 101(a) w,th the 
exception of the abtlrty to offer toll conl/OI and lhe abthty to offer single party serv,ce 10 all of 11s 
cus1omers Pursuant to 47 CF R § 54 101(c), the Comm,sslof;i concludes Iha! Venture 
Communoca1= has demonsirated excepoon.11 orcumstances that 1usufy gran11ng rt a watYer of the 
requ1rerrent lo offer loll control unhl December 31 1998 and a waiver of the requirement to offer 
single pa,ty serv,ce untd June 1. 1998 

VII 

Venture Commumcaoons snan prov,cle l.dellne and unk Up programs to quahfy,ng cus1omers 
1hroughoul ,ts service area cons,sient w,th state and federal rules and orders 

VIII 

Venturu Commun1cat1ons shall adve11,se !he avatlab1hty of the se_rv,ce5 supported by the 
federal universal service support mec:han,sm and the charges lhorefor using med,a or general 
d,slnbuhon once eac:h year If the rate lor any of ltie serv,ces supported by !he federal ul\tver»t 
serv,ce support mechanism changes. the Mw ra1e shaU be ac:tvenised us,ng med,. or general 
dostnbution 



IX 

Pursuant 10 47 U.S C. § 214(e)(5), the Comm,n,on designa1es Venture Communica!IOnS's 
aimint s1Udy area as ,ts se,vice area 

X 

The Commission des,gnates Venture Comtnunoc:ations as an eligll>le telecommumcabOt'ls 
earner for its setvice area 

It is rherefore 

ORDERED. !hat Venture Commumeabons's current s1udy area is designated as ltS service 
area. and ,1 IS 

FURTHER ORDERED. thal Venture Communications shall be granred a waiver of the 
reqU1rement 10 offer single party seMce 10 all consumers unbl June 1. 1998. and it ,s 

FURTHER ORDERED thal Venture Commumcauons shall be granted a waJVet of the 
requiremen1 to off Pr toll control services unlll December 31, 1998, and 1t 1S 

FURTHER ORDERED, thal Venlure Commumcat,ons shall follow the advertising 
requirements as listed above; and it Is 

FURTHER ORDERED. that Venture Communlca11ons Is designated as an ehg,ble 
telecommunications earner for ,ts service area 

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 

PLEASE T Al<E NOTICE lh.lt this Order was duly entered on the / 7 d day of December 
1997 Pursuant to SOCL 1-26-32, this Order w,11 talc.e effect 10 days alter the date of rece.,pt or 
failure to accept dehvery of the decision by the parties 

Daled al Pierre, Sovth Dakota, thlS / Z ~ day of Oeoemb r. 1997 

CVITIFICA TE M SERVICE 

,/ 
OfFIClAL SEAL ------------~ 
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SUUYBUTT£S 
lflEPHONE 
COOP(RAl lVE, INC. 
VENTURE 
COMMUNICA rlONS, INC. 

1~ A .. ~~............,,;s.-,. .... ,,.....,,..._ ••1•••-

December 16. 1997 

Universal Service Admlnistntion Comp:iny 
100 South Jefferson Road 
Whlppmy. NJ 07981 

Oc..r SirfMadam: 

RECEIVED 

suuH Oh 
Ul ll i ' 

EnclOfed please rind our implemcni:ation plan roe lhe Lifeline :ind Link Up prOj\11Vl\S as required 
by FCC rules. I have Ill.so cnclo)C(! • copy or the South Dal(001 Public UulitlC$ Commis11on·s 
Ordu issued in Docket TC97 • I SO 

Please contDCt me lU (605) 852-2224 for nny quc.stions or problems with this pllln. 

Sinccrcly. 

VENTURE COMMUNICA 110NS. INC. 
' ,) 

:} ,,',-.i...lL A ' I \V. l1. 
Janelle Poi.adex ~ 
<>ffio= M.an&gcr 

cocl. 

cc: S~ I Todd. FCC Univmal SeMcc Br.inch 
Office or the SectttAry • FCC 
Bill Bullatd • SDPUC 

218 Commercial A, enue S.F. • r.o Bn~ 157 • I hghrnore. ~:,,u1h n.,l.111., ,7 'W s.o 157 
cliO~I KS2· 2~J • FAX (60~) 852-2.JOJ 



LIFELINt: AND LJNK UP PLAN 
OF VENTURE COM~iUNlCATIONS. INC. u 

Venwrc Commun1ca11oru. Inc ubm1L> th1~ plan pu~uwn 10 .17 CFR ~ s.i 401Cd l. 
Venture Commun1c.:111on,, Inc llllS been designated as an chg1blc 1clccommumca1ioru, carrier by 
the South Oak0l3 Pubhc Uulmcs Comm1<-\ion ("SOPUC ') and. :is such. must mnkc llfchnc :ind 
um. L'p scn,a: av:ubble 10 quw1fymg tow-income coMUmcrs as set fonh 10 the Comm1SS1on·\ 
F,nal Ordu ®d Dtciswn . .Voric, of Entry of D,ds,on dated No,cmbcr 18. 1997, 1 ucd in 

Docket TC97· 1SO (In the Mauer of iM tnvgtignuon m10 the llfcline rutd Link Up Program,\). 
,.h,ch 1s auxhcd as E.d11bi1 A. 11nd consistent "'11h lhc crncna wabli~ under 47 CFR H 
54 . .SOO 10 s.i..i 17. mclusi"c. 

A. Ct'nmtl 

I . The u fchnc .ind Link Up progmns ass1<1 qu~hficd low-income consumers by 
providing for reduced monlhly charges and reduced connccuon charges for IOClll 
telephone service. 1bc ll.SSistancc applies to ll single telephone line at a quillificd 
consumer·~ pnnc,pal plact of residence 

'2. A qi.ahficd low-income conrumcr 1\ a tckphonc subscnber "ho pan1c1p:u~ m 01 Jc:....,t 
one of die followtng public :is_,inancc: program.~: 

.1. Medicaid 
b. Food Stamps 
c. Supplernc:nllll Sccumy Income (SSI) 
d. Federal Public Housing ASSi>lMCe 
c. Low-Income Home Energy AssislllllCe Program (LHEAP) 

3. A qu11hficd low-income consumer is eligible 10 recel\'C either or boch Lifchnc and 
Lmk Up 11SJ,1MW1CC. 

4. Venture Communica1ions. Inc. will advcmsc the availability of L1fclinc wul Llnk Up 
SCl"'iCC) Md lhe charges lhcrcforc using media of general dLmibu1ion and in nceord wnh 
11ny rules lhnt may be developed by the SDPUC for apphcauon to chglblc 
telecommunications c111T1crs.. 

S. ln addnion. Venture Communications, u.., required by the Final Orda and Dtcision: 
No1ict of £11Iry of Decision of the SDPUC (Exh1b11 A), will mdsc::ue m n's 3JlllUal report 
10 the SDPUC the number of subscribers within it·s SCl"'icc an:a receiving llfchne and/o: 
Link Up assssinncc. In addition, this infonruiuon will be provided to the t.:nhcrsill 
Sel"'ice Administrati\'C Comp:,.ny l"USAC'), 

6. Information os 10 the number of consumer.; qu.ilifying for Lifeline and/or Link Up 
:issi5CU1Ce c11nnot cuncntly be provided by Venture Communications bccauM: it has no 
ncces~ 10 the government informotion necCSSlll)' 10 dct.crminc how many of its telephone 

I 
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subscnbcrs rue partic1pa1ang in the abo, e rcfcn:nccd public assbuncc programs. W11hou1 
1his infonnnuon. Venrurc Communicntions cnnno1 orov1dc, nt this tune. even n rcnsonablc 
cstimntc or the number or 11s subscribers who. after Janu31)' I. 1998. will be rcee!Ylng 
Lifeline and/or Lmk Up <;en•1cc Information as to the number or 1~ low-income 
~ubscribc~ qu:ilifying for lifeline and/or lmk Up can be provided uftcr 3pplic:uions for 
Lifeline and Lmk Up lb~istanee have been rccei,•cd by Venture Communications, Inc. 

7. In accord with the S!)Pt:C·s Final Ordu and /Jrcisian: Norice nf £111ry of Der ision. 
Venture: Communic1nions will m:ilce npphcnuon forms :i,·11ilablc 10 311 or its existing 
rcsidenual customers. to all new customers when they apply for rc..~ denti:il local 
telephone o;crv1ce. and 10 other persons or entities upon their request 

B. LiMiot 

I. l.tfcl inc service mc:MS n rc13il local service offenng for whteh qualified low-income 
consumers p;sy reduced charges. 

2. l.tfclinc service includes voice grade acccs, 10 the public switched ncr.,.ork. local 
usage. dun! tone multi-frequency signllling or its funcuonal equivalent. single-pnny 
service or its functional cquivnlcnt. IICCCS-~ to emergency i!Cf"Viccs. access 10 operator 
~rvicc:s, n=~ 10 intcrCJ:change ..crv1c:c. oceess to directory assistance. and 1011 
hm1lllt1on. 

3 Qualified low-incornc subscribers arc required 10 submil .in apphca1100 form in order 
10 receive l.1fchnc :1erv1ee. In applymg for l.1fehnc n.<S15tllllCC. lhc subscriber must cc:rufy 
under penalty of pcl)ury lh:1 they arc currently p:1ttiC1pa1ing m 111 lcasl one or the 
qualifying public nM1Stll.OCe program~ h\led In Sccuon A.2. above. In addition. tJie 
subscriber mlll,I agree to notify Venture Com.r-uru~11ons when they CC3SC p:,.rucrp;s1ing m 
the quali fying public; 3.S5lStanc:c progr.im(s). 

4. The total monthly lifeline cn:dn av:ulablc 10 qualified consumer. 1s SS.25 Venrurc 
Commumca11ons. Inc. shAII pro,idc lhc crcdu 10 qualified consumers by applying the 
federal b:1SCline suppon amount of SJ.SO ICl waive tJ1c consumer's fcderul End,Uscr 
Common Linc chuge (lfflf applying the .idd111onal authonzcd fcdcraJ suppon amount or 
St.7S ns a credit 10 the consumer's m1r:i_~1atc locnl service rate The federal baseline 
ruppon amount and additional suppon a,a1lnblc. toulling SS.25. shall reduce Vcntun: 
Communic11tion·s lowest 1:1nffcd (or otherwise geneOl!Jy avaJlablcJ rcs1dcn11al rate for the 
scrvicC!i listed :ibo,c in Section 8 .3. Per lhc att.xhed SDPUC Final Ord,r and Decision; 
Notice of En10· of Decision. the SDPUC has authonzcd 1n1ra.sau.c rate reductions for 
eligible 1elccommunielt1ons c.uncr& m:ilcing lhc additiomll fc<kral suppon :imount of 
S 1.75 avnifabte. The SDPUC did 1101 cs1:1bhsh a 51:lilc li fohne rrogram to fund any 
funhcr rate n:duc11ons (EAhibi1 A. Findings of Foci VD and Vilt: .llld Conclusions or 
L.iw II and JIJ). 
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5. Venture Communicntioni. Inc. will not disconnect subscriber~ from their Lifeline 
service for non,.paymcnt of roll charges unless the SOPUC. pununm to 4 7 CFR § 

54.401(b){ I ). h:15 gr.imcd the compuny a waiver from the non-d1.sconnect rcquircmcnL 

6. Except to the extcm thnt Venture Communicutions has obt:uned a waiver from the 
SOPUC pursuant 10 47 CFR § 54. IOl(c). the company shall offer 1011 limitauon ro nll 
qunlifymg low-income consumers when they ~ubscribe 10 Lifeline service. If the 
subscriber elects to receive 1011 hm11auun. that 1'CfVICe shnll become pan of that 
sub.scriber"s Lifeline service. 

7. Venture Communications. Inc. will n0t collect a service dcpo~it in order to mitia.te 
Lifeline service if the qualifying low-income consumer voluntarily elects toll blocking on 
their telephone hne. However. one month's locnl service charges mny be required as an 
ndvnnce p:iymcnl 

C. Link Up 

I. Link Up me:ms: 

(n) A reduction in the customa.ry charge for commencing telecommunications 
~rv1cc for a , angle telccommunic.itions connection :it n consumer's principal 
pl11cc of residence. The reduction~ shnll be 50 percent of the customary charge or 
S30.00. whichever is less: and 

Cb} A deferred schedule for payment of the charges 1!.SSC$.~d for commencing 
service, for which the consumer docs nOI pay interest. The interest charges not 
asSC$$Cd to the comumcr shnll be for connection charges of up to $200.00 that QfC 

deferred 10 a period DOI to exceed one yeilr. 

2. Chilrses assessed for commencing service include any ch:irgcs thnt arc customaril) 
assc .. ~d for connecting subscribers to the network. These charges do not includl! any 
pcnnis.sible security deposit requirements. 

3. The Link Up program shall ;tllow a con)umer to rccci e the benefit of the Llnk Up 
progrum for a second or subsequent time only for u principnl place of rC$ldcnce with an 
:iddrcss diffcn:nt from the residence address nt which the Link Up 8$SISWlCC was 
provided previously. 

Venrure Communications. Inc 
PO Boit -176 
Highmore. SD 57 45 
(605) ss2.222 

By 
Nrunc 

. t.P ~n~ 
P~1tion 



EXHIBIT "A' ' 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION ) 
INTO THE LIFELINE AND LINK UP ) 
PROGRAMS I 

) 

FINAL ORDER AND 
bfCISION: NOTICE OF 
ENTRY OF DECISION 

TC97•150 

N. its August 18. 1997, regularty scheduled m<?etfng, the Public Utilities Commission 
(Commission) voted to open a docket concerning the Federal Communicat,ons 
Commission's (FCC's) Report and Order on Universal Service regarding the Lifeline and 
Link Up programs. In its Report and Order, the FCC decided that it would provide for 
addibooal federal support in the amount of $1.75, above the axrent S3.50 level. However, 
in order for a state's lifeline consumers to receive the additional S1 75 in federal support, 
!he state commissloo must approve that reduction in the portion of the intrastate rate paid 
by the end user. 47 C.F.R. § 54.403{a). Add'rtional federal support may also be received 
in an amount equal to one-half of any support generated from the intrastat.e jurisdiction. 
up to a maximtJm of S7.00 in federal support 47 C.F.R. § 54.403(a). A state commission 
must file or require the earner to file information Nilh the administrator of the federal 
universal service fund demonstrating that the carrier's Lifeline plan meets the criteria set 
forth in 47 C.F.R, § 54.401. 

By order dated August 28, 1997, the Commission allowed interested persons and 
entities to submit written comments c:onceming how the Commrssion should implement the 
FCC's rules on the Lifeline and Link Up programs. In their written comments, interested 
persons and entities commented on the following questions· 

1 Whether the Commission should approve intrastate rate reductions to allow 
c:onsuners efigible for Lifeline support lo receive the additional S 1 7 5 in federal support? 

2. Whether the Commission should set up a state lifeline Program to fund further 
reductions in the intrastate rate paid by the end user? 

3. Whether the Commission should modify the existing Lifeline or Link Up 
Programs? 

4. Shall the Commission file or require the earner 10 file information with the 
administrat0< of the federal universal service fund demonstrating that the can ,ef's Lifeline 
plan meets the criteria set forth in 47 C F.R. § 54.401(d)? 

By order dated Ociober 16, 1997, the Commission set pubhc hearings to receive 
public comment on the questions listed above. The hearings were held at the following 
lime.; and places· 

RAPID CITY Monday, October 27, 1997, 1:00 p.m., Canyon Lake Senior Citizens 
Center, 2900 Canyon Lake Dnve, Rapid City, SD 



PIERRE 

SIOUX FALLS 

Tuesday, October 28, 1997, 1 :30 p.m •. State Capitol Building, Room 
412, 500 East Capitol Avenue. P1ene. SD 

Wednesday, October 29, 1997, 9:00 a.m . Center for Active 
Generabons, 2300 West 46th, Sioux Falls, SO 

At its November 7, 1997, meeting, the Commission ruled as follows: On the first 
issue. the Commission authon2ed inttastate rate redudions t.o allow eligible consumers 
to receive the additional $1. 75 in federal support. With respect to the second issue, the 
Commission decided to not set up a state Lifeline program to fund fi.rther reductions at this 
time. On the third issue, the Commission eliminated the existing TAP program that 
requires U S WEST and carriers ttiat have purchased U S WEST exchanges to fund a 
$3.50 reduction of local rates to low income c:ustomers age 60 and over. The Commission 
further I\Jted that the South Dakota Link Up program follow the FCC rules. In addition, the 
Commission ordered that staff. in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form 
for self-certification; that these forms be sent t.o all of their customers prior to January 1, 
1998, and thereafter. to all new customers; and that the carriers make the forms available 
to a,:ry person ot entity upon request On the fourth issue, the Commission ruled that the 
c:arrier be required to file wi'.h the FCC the information demOl lStl allng that the earner's plan 
meets the applicable FCC a iteria and that the carrier send an informational copy to the 
Commission. Further, that the earners include in their anrual report to the Commission 
the number or subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up support. 

Based on the written comments and E!Vldence and testimony received at the 
heannQs, the Comm,ssfon makes the following Findings of Fad and Conclusions of Law. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

The OJm!l'll state Lifeline program is referred to as the Telephone Assistance Plan 
(TAP). The o.rrent state Link Up program 1s referred to as the Link Up America program. 
The Commission implemented these programs in the U S WEST exc:nanges pursuant to 
its Decision &nd Order dated February 17. 1988, issued in Docket F-3703, lo the Matter 
o( the lovestjgallOQ iota lroolemes ,tabOQ of a Telephone Assistance Plan toe South PakQta 
Customers. Exhibit 1 at page 1. Subsequent buyers of U S WEST t1Xchanges were 
required to also offer the TAP and Link Up Amenca progral"s ll1 at pages 1-2 

II 

The amount of TAP ass1stanc:8 1s S7 00, $3.50 of whieh IS federally funded, wnh the 
remaining S3 50 funded by the local telecommunications carrier. 1!1. at page 3 Although 
U S WEST was ooginally allowed to charge a surcharge to fund the pt0gram. U S WEST 
subsequently gave up that right in Docket F-3647-8, lo the Maner of the Pvbflc Uljlitjes 
Comm1ss100 1ovestjga1;oo into the Effects of the 1986 Tax Reform Act on South Dakota 
Ut,hhes Exh1b11 5 In order to receive the TAP asslSlanee, a member or me household 
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must be 60 years or age or older and participate in either the food stamp or the low-Income 
energy assistance program. Exhibit 1 at page 2. 

Ill 

The Link Up America program p(OVides assistance in an amount equal to one-half 
of the qualifying subscriber's telephone service connection charges up to a maximum of 
S30.00. Isl. at page 3. In order to receive Link Up assistance, a customer must be 
receiving either food stamps or low-income energy assistance, must not presently have 
local telephone service and must not have been provided telephone service at his or her 
residence within the previous three months, and must not be a dependent ror federal 
Income tax purposes (dependency criteria does not apply to those 60 years of age or 
older). Isl. The Link Up program is funded entirely out or federal funds. 151. 

IV 

The FCC revised the current Lifeline and Link Up programs in CC Docket No. 96-
45, lo the Matter of federal-State Jojnt Board oa universal Seryice, adopted May 7, 1997. 
BegiM ing January 1, 1998, the FCC found that the federal baseline Lifeline support will 
be $3.50 per qualifying low-income consumer with an additional $1.75 in federal support 
if the state commission approves a corresponding reduction in intrastate focal rates. 47 
C.F.~ § 54.403(a). Additlooal federal Lifeline support in an amount equal to one-half the 
amount of any state Lifeline support (not t.o exceed $7.00) is also available . .(g, 

V 

The FCC further found that the federal support for Link Up will continue to be a 
reduction in the telecommunications carrier's service coonection charges equal to one half 
or the carrier's customer connection charge or S30.00, whichever is less. 47 C.F.R. § 
54.413{b). 

VI 

Pursuant to the FCC's rules, if there is no state Lifeline or Link Up program, a 
consumer ,s eligible for support if the consumer participates in one of the following 
programs: Medicaid; food s1amps; Supplemental Security Income; federal public housing 
a5SlStance. or the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program. 47 C.F.R. §§ 54.409(b) 
and 54.415(b). In addit.ion, if there ls no state Lifeline or Link Up program, a customer 
must certify under penalty of perjury that the OJStomer is receiving benefits from one of the 
programs listed above and agrees to notify the carrier if the customer ceases to participate 
in such program or programs. id. 

VII 

The first issue Is ....tiether the Convn1ssion should approve intrastate rate reductions 
to allow consumers elig1b!e for Lifellne support to receive the additional $1. 75 in federal 
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support The Commission finds that it shall authorize intrastate rate reductions for eligible 
telecommunications companies providing local exchange service to allow eligible 
consumers to receive the additional S1 . 75 in federal support Thus, the total amount of 
federal sup~ort is $5.25 per eligible customer. 

Vlll 

The secood issue ls whether the Commission should set up a state Lifeline program 
to fund further reductions in the intrastate rate paid by the end user. The Commission 
finds it will not set up a state Ufellne program to fund further reductions at this time. 

IX 

The third issue is whether to modify or eliminate the existing Lifeline program or 
Link Up progia,L With respect to the existing Lifeline program, the Commission finds that 
it•shall ellm:nate the existing TAP pcogran that requires U S WEST and carriers that have 
purchased U S WEST exchanges to fund a $3.50 reduction of local rates to low incame 
customers age 60 and aver. The Commission further finds that the South Dakota Lifeline 
and Unk Up programs shall follow the FCC rules. ~ 47 U.S.C. §§ 54.400 to 54.417. 
The effect c:,( following the rec rules and not instituting further state funded reductions is 
that the FCC e!lgibifity requirements and self-<:ertlfication requirements will apply to the 
Sooth Dakota Lifeline and Link Up progams. In addition, the Commission orders that the 
Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form for self­
certiflCation. The carriers shall send these forms to each cust.omer prior to January 1, 
1998. The carriers shall also send a form to each of their new custOITl8fS. Flllally, the 
carriers shall make the forms available to any person or entity upon request 

X 

The fourth Issue is whether the Commission should file, or 11'1 the alternative. require 
the carrier to file Information with the fund administrator. Sil!l 47 C.F.R. § 54.401(d). The 
Corrmlssion finds the carriers shall be required to file that inhrmation demonstrating that 
the ca-rle(s plan meets the applicable FCC rules and that the .atrier send an informational 
copy to the Commission. The carriers shall also be required to Include in their BMual 
report to the Commission the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up 
StJppOrt. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

The Commission has jurisdiction C'N8r this matter pursuant to SDCL Chaple, 49-31, 
specifically 49-31-1.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31 -11, 49-31 -12.1, 49-31-12.2 and 
12.4, and 47 C.F.R. §§ 54.400 to 54.417. 
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II 

Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 54.403(a), the Commission auU\O(izes intrastate rate 
reductions for eligible telecomrnunicaUons companies providing local exchange service 
to allow eligible consumers to receive the additional $1 . 75 in federal support. 

Ill 

The Commission declines to institute a state Lifeline program to fund further 
reductions at this time. The existing South Dakota Lifeli118 and Link Up programs shall be 
modified to follow the FCC rules found at 47 U.S.C. §§ 54.400 to 54.417, inclusive, on 
Janua,y 1, 1998. The Commission staff. in consultation with the carriers, shall develop a 
standard form for self-certification. The carriers shall send these forms to each rustomer 
prior lo Januaiy 1, 1998. The carriers shall also send a fonn to each of their new 
customers. Finally, the carriers shall make the forms available to any person or entity 
upon request ' 

N 

Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 54.401{d), the Commission finds the carriers shall be 
required to file that information demonstrating that the carrier's plan meets the applicable 
FCC rules and that the earner send an informational copy to the Convnission. The carriers 
shall also be required to include in their annual report to the Commission the number of 
subscribers v.tio receive Lifeline and Link Up support. 

It is therefore 

ORDERED, that the Commission authorizes intrastate rate reductions for eligible 
telecommun:cations companies providing local exchange service lo allow eligible 
consumers t.o receive the additional $1 .75 In federal support; and it Is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission will not set up a state Lifeline program 
to fund further reductions at this time. and It is 

f URTHER ORDERED, that the Commission shall eliminate the existing TAP 
program: that the South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs follow the FCC rules; that 
the Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form for seJf. 
certlfiCclt1on; that the carriers shall send these forms to all of their customers prior to 
January 1. 1998; that the carriers shall also send a form to each of their Of!1,N customers; 
and that the carriers make the forms available lo any person or entity ..ipon request: and 
it is 



FURTHER ORDERED, that the carrier shall file with the FCC the infonnation 
demonslratuY.J that the carrie(s plan meets the applicable FCC rules and that the carrier 
send an informational copy to the Commission. The carriers shall also Include in their 
amual repon 10 the Commssion the number of subsaibers who receive Lifeline and link 
Up support. 

Dated at Pierre. South Dakota, this if~ day of November. 1997. 

Tho u-...g,IOd ,_.,, - .. '* 
--- - _, 14""'. po,111"' ,_,, ...... -..-...... --.... ...,_,..,,bf ... - ....... ~ :x;;;~ 
... 11/1~/97 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION; 




